6230 Sylvan Road
PO. Box 286
Citrus Heights

California
9561 |- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

916/ 725-0345

website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B, Dains

Cary! F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehie

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A. Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor

Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 beginning at 6:30 PM

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
6230 SYLVAN ROAD, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability
and need a disability-related modification or accommeodation to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Assistant General Manager or Human Resources
Specialist at (916) 725-6873. Requests must be made as early as possibie, and at
least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Upon request, agenda items may be moved to accommodate those in
attendance wishing fo address that item. Please inform the General

Manager.
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE:
Chris Boster

Katie Lichty, Circlepoint
Tracie Haidle, Arthur J Gallagher & Co.

VISITORS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any
itermn of interest to the public before or during the Board’s consideration of
that item pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3. Public comment
on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject
to reasonable time limitation of each speaker.

(A} Action Item (D) Information liem

(D) Discussion ltem
CONSENT CALENDAR: (A)
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific
item be removed for separate discussion/action before the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

CC-1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting — October 13, 2015.
CC-2. Assessor/Collector’s Report for October 2015.

CC-3.  Accounts Receivable Analysis Report for October 2015
CC-4.  Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for October 2015,
CC-5. Treasurer’s Report for October 2015.

CC-6. Tunds and Reserves Report for October 2015.

CC-7. Operations Budget Analysis for October 2015.

CC-8. Capital Improvements Budget Analysis for October 2015,
CC-9. Payables for October 2015.

CC-10. CAYCard Purchases for October 2015,




CC-11. Summary of 2015 Directors, Officers and Employees Training,
Seminars and Conference Expenses.

CC-12. Adminjstration Building Improvements Project.
Receive and file a status report on the Project.

CC-13. Skverest Well Equipping Project.
Receive and file a status report on the Project.

CC-14. Sacramento Lafco Special District Commissioner.
Cast a ballot for Ron Greenwood of Carmichael Water
District. )

CC-15. 2016 Water Rates and Charges.
Receive and file letiers received in response to the District’s
Proposition 218 Notice regarding proposed water rates and
charges for 2016.

PRESENTATIONS:
P-1. Commend Bov Scout Chris Boster (A}
Adopt and present Resolution 24-2015 commending Chris
Boster for his Fire Iydrant Painting Project.

OLD BUSINESS:
0O-1.  Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project (I)
Receive an update on discussions about the Antelope Pump-
Back Booster Pump Station Project between San Juan Water
District and Sacramento Suburban Water District and its
relationship to Operation of the Cooperative Transmission
Pipeline.

0-2.  San Juan Park Water Main Project (A)
Consider execution of Sales and Purchase Agreement with
Sunrise Recreation and Park District for an easement at San
Juan Park.

NEW BUSINESS:
N-1. Training/Continued Education /Meetings (I}
Discuss training, continued education, and meeting

opportunities.

N-2. Circlepoint Agreement Amendments (A)
Consider proposed amendments to the professional services
agreement with Circlepoint.

N-3. Dental. Vision. Life, Short/Long Term Disability Provider and
Coverage Changes (A)
Consider approving a change in the District’s benefits
package inclusive of dental, vision, life and short/long term
disability insurance for employees.




N-4, Personnel Policy Amendments (A}
- Consider amendments to the following District Personnel
policies:

Policy 4101.A2.01: Standby Duty Compensation
Policy 4420: Empioyee Equipment

N-5  Equipment Purchase Modification (A)
Consider the purchase of one backhoe instead of one loader
as authorized in the 2015 budget.

CONSULTANTS’ AND LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORTS (I):
PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
PM-1. Accepted Water Sysiems.
PM-2. Projects Under Construction by Private Developers.
PM-3. Contractor / Developer Projects Pending Construction.
PM-4. Proposed District Capital Improvement Projects.
PM-5. Projects Contracted by Citrus Heights Water District.
PM-6. City of Citrus Heights Projects.

OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
OM-1. Monthly report on construction and mainienance activities plus

water analysis reports.
OM-2. 2015 Water Consumption.
OM-3. Surface Water Supply.

RECESS: The Meeting will have a brief recess.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS (I):
D-1. Regional Water Authority (Dains, Straus).
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Sheehan).
San Juan Water District.
Association of California Water Agencies (Dains).
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority.
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission.
City of Citrus Heights.
Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus).
Other Reports:
a. Water Issues Meeting- Yuba City (Riehle, Churchill)
b. SMGA Informational Meeting (Sheehan, Churchill, Straus}

1

sJclleivielele
D OO =1 O Lh s WD B

1t

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
AGM-1. Water Efficiency Program Update.
AGM-2. Drought Response Plan Update.
AGM-3. Paladin Night Patrol Update.
AGM-4. Finance.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (i):
GM-1. Employee Recognition.
GM-2. General Manager’s Task List.
GM-3. RWA/SGA Holiday Social.

CORRESPONDENCE.:
C-1. Letter from ACWA President Nominee Kathleen Tiegs.



CLOSED SESSION:
None

OPEN SESSION:
CL-1. Report from Closed Session.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES:

November 17, 2015 6:30 PM Special Meeting/Public Hearings
December 8, 2015 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

January 12, 2016 6:30 PM Special Meeting
ADJOURNMENT:

CERTIFICATION:

T do hereby declare and certify that this agenda for this Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District was posted in a location
accessible to the public at the Regular District Administrative Office Building,
6230 Sylvan Road, Citrus Heights, CA 95610 at least 72 bours prior to the regular
meeting in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.

@@J = [ Dated: November 5, 2015

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
October 13, 2015

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:30 PM by
President Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
David Gordon, Interim Operations Manager

Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Susan Sohal, Accounting Supervisor

Rex Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordintor

James Buford, Distribution Lead Worker/Operator

VISITORS
Dawvid Alvey, Maze and Associates

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

CONSENT CALENDAR

President Dains asked for a motion on the Consent Calendar.

Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Sheehan to accept
the Consent Calendar consisting of:
Ta. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September §, 2015,
Ib. Minutes of the Special Meeting of September 8, 2015.
. Assessor/Collector’s Report for September 2015.
. AR Analysis Report for September 2015,
. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for September 2015.
. Treasurer’s Report for September 2015.
. Funds and Reserves for September 2015.
. Operations Budget Analysis for September 2015.
. Capital Improvements for September 2015.
. Payables for September 2015.
10. CAL—Card Purchases — September 2015.
11. Summary of 2015 Directors, Officers and Empioyees Training, Seminars and
Conference Expenses.
12. Admimstration Building Improvements Project.

00 -1 O L B L



October 13, 2015
Board of Direciors Meeting

13. Skycrest Well Equipping Project

| ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF BIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Month of Sept 30, 2015

ACCRIGD REVERUE
: Penalties & Costs 36012
$2.683
237 T
34,552
$335371

§204%

o FiePro

e 3 m]vSVcChg‘;.:A“w
Tre - Residential - SveChye

v Miscellmeous Income
BT ACel Setep |

; Small Tools & Supples - ek off touk
s ACWA]IP]_ARFA uhﬂn\ Insumance Fund Refumel

TOTAL REVINUE, 51,020,854
Total Gash Reteits $1.077158

ollet Retee Credits Apphed | $300

. Dreposits refunded 1o acct £2173
it Interest refumded W avet 3 O :
L.81088 i

$1.142

T s in Transi $3.63¢

SLTM
(87.223)

e TOTALGRANTSRECIIVABLE L SLATE
AAAAAAAAAAA TOTAL RECEIVABLES T s

‘I, Snsar K. Schal, Assessor/Collecior of CTTRUS HEIGHTS WATER TASTRICT,
ida hereby swear thar the foregoing report is true and correst 1o the best of wy
ikmowiedee md befiel,

SRECEIPT OF TREASURER: Thereby sokuowhedge the receipt From the
:Assessor/Collector of CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT of the sums set forth in ;|
ithe above report,

HILARY STRAUS, Treaywter T ROBERT A, CHURCHILL, Secretary




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

CITRYS HRIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2015 ACCOUNES RECEIVABLE ANALYSIS

Est : %%

M-z  els  Febls | MardS . Aprels . Mav-15 © Jupls_ Jukl3 | Augls  Septs  Oorls  Mowls  Deels | | Revenue | ToDate i Daange * Colleoto
Melered Service
Charges MA0514 SALOTS  A4LAH GITIS 475968 517138 S6BJ6)  STRAIT 54405 6.674.668 4,888,627 1786046 73.2%
. i
Wietered Waler .
Daivencs 122,655 186,087 156,137 221021 16631 166,544 313,335 AOK1B2  4ZRSB04 4594209 2,269,339 2324870 49.4%
Pemafies 13786 13820 12851 1430 187 15385 13999 1556 1782 25600 122325 01,278 56.1% |
Interest 4 180 g ° 9 4,195 a 18 a a 8,42% -£.429 0.0%
New Acol. Fire &
Backflow Fees 2,502 1469 BST0 781 10373 13802 10569 RS54 9170 115, 112,809 2434 97.9%
WS Install & S&R 4428 44319 9630 1196 20308 5780 9497 La4s 13854 2626 119,455 92825 MEG%
Grant Funds 5,000 0 0 o LMD 0 L5 0 %0 [N X0 -8.534 0.0%
Mise* 1590 278,568 41,905 26207 BE16F  [2031 063 B666 9326 120,510 476,621 336,113 395.5%

Wheeime Water 6.171 1 4] a a ] L] 4] O 4426 6,171 -2 13

Total 605,826 1079467 71533 947.801 787297 841570 926676 1.030.288 1.020.863 Q u ¢ 11751285 £.012,304 37358981 68.2%

1 Fees and other Miscellwaeows Revente Sonrces |




October 13,2015 :
Board of Directors Meeting

ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S ROLL ADJUSTMENTS FOR

ptember 30, 2015

Board Of Directors

”'Cm'us Heights Water District.

Pursuant to qujé:&r No. 7315 the following_éﬁ'a”rges have been cancelled. ;

LID [»d]n] :Charge Type Date iReason For Cancellafion

12027 0030656 :3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/2/2015 Pmt made prior to NQIT Del'y $25.00
15868 0032220 ‘3- DAY DOOR HANG 9/’2/2015§Fed Ex Del'y Error $25.00
17127 0029541 13-DAY DOOK HANG . ot made prior to NOIT Del'y 425,00
00321 DAY BOOR HANG ~ 9/25/2015 Post Office Error $25.00
03143 -DAY DOOR HANG - 9/30/2015 New Owner $25.00
03611‘ ‘ (DEFAULT 9/1/2015: One Time Courtesy 54.11
18156 _ '0010631 {DEFAULT 9/1/2015: One Time Courtesy B $3.88
05302 10004557 DEFA . 9/2/2015 One Time Courtesy . $3.69
01830 0001639:‘ JEFA 9/3/2015: One Time Courtesy $1.04
09682 . oooassezDEFAULT . 9/3/2015:0ne Time Courtesy $3.37
17234 . DDlSZDA'DEFAUi.‘[ * 9/10/2015 new owner $3.99

02813

r0(]813 fb000710 {DEFAULT : 9/14/2615 ‘One Time éour‘tesy —
‘00321 1DDOD2B7 | DEFAULT | 9/15/2015 Post Office Error
"19830 {DEFAULT 3/17/2015 One Time Courtesy

;] .

01605‘

/17/2015 One Time Courtesy T

DEFAU i 9/21/2015 One Time Courtesy
01905 {0032664 | DEFAULT 9/21/2015:One Time Courtesy
16676 'n017299 DEFAULT 9/21/2015:One Time Courtesy
P > >

04862

FAULT
FAULT

-, 9/23/2015: One Time

9/23/2015.0ne Time Courtesy

L) S

0029504 DEFAULT

9/23/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

176 34

CDEFAULT

- 9/24/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

1470
g

1

08127

DEFAULT

9/24/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

FAULT
TDEFAU LT

9/28/2015:One Time Courtesy” o B

9/28/2015:0ne Time !

{DEFAULT

9/28/2015 e Time Courtesy

) IDEFAULT

9/28/2015 Mlsapplfed Prot

08720 :

07638

DEFAILT .

. 9/28/2015 Ttle Company

15:0Gne Time Courtesy

"14579
v <.

iDEFAULT

" 9/29/2015: One Time Couriesy

IDEFAULT

5/30/2015One Time Couriesy

9/30/2015; One Time Courtesy

omsae 032653 DEFALLT ppiet Pt _
15868 7032270 | DISCONNECT CHG. 015: Fed Ex Del'y Error
‘06534 9/23/2015: New Owner

70025085 NEW ACCOUNT FEE




October 13, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting

TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Month of September 3

Received from Cellectar I 1,083,137 ¢

. interes{ on Accounts

... 2010 COP Reserve Account ; 5!

Money Mkt Activity Acct 5

ccks . T

Tota) Receipts LO83.530

§.953.440 °

Total ) o 10030970

DISBURSEMENTS:

... Checks Issned / ACH Payments o 1,252,038 P

_Interest to S1/CH COP Debt Service 3,715
.. Bank Adj

EwplovecPayroll & Taes 313431
Director's Payroll : :

. Retumed Checks

srise .

$8.465.214

{RECONCILEMENT:

Banlk of the West (General Account) - 965,193

... Local Agoncy Investment Fund
COP Reserve Accomnt

529,745 :

Morey Mkt Activity Account 530,418

Total 8562.132

{106,365}

Less Outstanding Checks - Bank oftheWest o

330
9,117

Deposits in Transit

‘s
i
§
i
‘8

TOTAL BALANCE

... 58465214

777777 Bank of the West (General Account)

8 863275 -
8 e 8238.TTT
A

... Logal Ageney Tovestm
COP 201G Reserve Account

oney Mkt Activity Account

I
3 530418
3

e TORRL e

8465214

 DEPOSIT

INSTTIUTION AMOUNT

TRANSACTION

Local Agency Investment Fund ___ Duily G259 SIS

LOR0S.

i1 ceriify that this report accurateiyreflectsall pooied investments and is in compliance with applicable State of California
Government Codes and is in conformity with Investment of District Funds Policy 8300, As Treasurer of the Citrus
iHeighis Water District, | hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenue are available 1o meet

Hhe next six months: estimated expenditures. .

'HILARY STRAUS, Treasurer

OBERT A, CHURCHILL, Secretary




TREASURER'S REPORT OF SUND BALANCES
Septnber 30, 2065

EEE

Lonnscbiop Fund

U5 mlsmen srprsa

', na

-

17754100 | Swe0N

56,000 1408841 $7370.758

1

S3aE TS

5295,708

ect Equipment Retervet 5 190,35 .

1244 EEMAC L S8e410

Smpioymemnslated beneis Rererve, 5. 306861115

S055440

5354736 1 S 20365683 | (S IDSIZME) 3 7,646,007

... TREASURER'S RERORT OF FUND BALANCES
Sepember 39, 2045

< 13s7e8000

$The Bepreciation Reserve Transtersed

IZETOQO0 D G e e
“The Emplopment-felated Benefits Resor

<Transheareds 2941250 1o Geers paw for cap

| 2641254

in #UR 2005 per Treasurers Report
Resorves

45265657
365,00000
406608
FBALA
1247.580.00
089,805,060

CEEREETTIATR

iThe Onerating Fund receive

Reserve,
d Bearfivs firserve.

\t Fund b Repay for canital Imoroyemeny, puechase,

3015 et Traagurer's Renont
o to.Rensx Gonmetion foe:

o, Depreciation. Besare bn bring, soser to larzel
o for the 2015 by
v Fets

Tue Gerating Fund ranshersd;

" The Comnecion Fund eeeivedt,

om Drrerating Hines 1o Renay connect;

The Connection Fuad

mneelion hung 1o Bepay Canital nons Reserves.,

The. Onerafing Reserve transterreds, | o [ —

Dring Fleet Equinment Reserys ko tarret balangs, ..,

300,000.00
5 134eWrs00

s 1o bring Deprogation Reverve dossrio wargen |
e b e

Shaser 10, KareE!

T e & 1543 B0 60

1,247,060

o the 3035 Bidner

The Cagitw! mmprovement Reserve
recived: 3 TRTE9ST
S5 1,000 001,00

5 27a7maasy

Fund for the. Copital
v the Capital

Bwerve dote? 10 T8 b

LS 189930500
5136280500

Jor reimnrsement ot nevt (2 pirs) Proiect expendivures o dee In 2025

Z 0000
& 500000

b Backan

ZA055.03

Thr Employment-Related Benefits

Bessrue nacsivea: 12000000 Hrem M,
v e 200008

The Emplopment-Relzled Benafits
Feserve tmnshrred: S 2043254 sto the Operating Fund tar
S . 2941754

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting




October 13, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting

Waer Deagend Maisgemesn
WATER DEMANDMANAGEMENT - POSTAGE

WATER CEMANT MANAGEMENT « CONTRALT SEMICES
WATER: CEMANTH MANAGEMENT - OTHER

SATER FIEMART MANAGEMENT « ICENTIVE FROGRAME
VATER CEMANT MAMAEMENT - LROUSHT RESPONSE,

Operstion:
PURCHAASEDY WATE:
COOPERATTVE TRANEMISELCN PIPELINE MAMFENANCE
FOWERTO WELLS
WELLS - REPATR/ MABSTEN ANCE
WATER QUALTTY ANALYSIS

FIEL) MISCESLANROLS - DUN? FEES

REPAIR - FOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

GAS DAL

BOUTPMENT REHTAL - FILT:

‘BQUIPMENT RENTAL & MANT - OFFICE. & BULDINGEQUR
FERWIT FEF - ATR QUALLTY  BAZ MAT

VERMIT FEE - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD) (SWHCH;

PERMIT FEE - ENCROMFIMENT PERMITS

Probesional d Conbract Services
FROFESSION AL / CONTRACT SERVICES - ENGINEERING
PROFESSITNAS. £ CONIRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABCE

FROFESSITHA § OUNTRAGT SERVICES - TEMPORARY EAPCR (Al acation1a €U

FROFESSIONAL. / CONIRACT SERVICES - WEELS
FROFESSIONAL ¢ COUNTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE LABOR
FROFESSIONAL. /OONTRACT SERVICES - METERREALING
FROFESSITHAL § OCNTRACT SERVICES - BILE, PROTTMAL
PROFESSIONAL ¢ CONTRACT SERVICES. - FDUANCIAL
FROFESTIOMAL ¢ QUNTRACT SERVICES - OTHEE.
CORTRACT SERVICES » CONCRETE
CONTRACT SERVICES - MISC FIELTH D&M

COMTIAST SERVICES - OFFICE REBAIRS | MADNT
CONTRACT SERVICES - PAVING

Admmmtion & Genera] Sy
LAOTTORAL

BANE FEES
OFFICE BAPENSE

SMALL OFFICE EQUEPMENT
DUES & SUBSCRIFIGNT

TELEPHOIE - LOCAL | LONG DISTANCE

PUILICATICH NOFOCES

OFFICE MISC - DISTRICE ENERTS

CFFICE MRC « MESTING ACTOMODATICNS
OFFICE MISC - OTHER:

OFFICE MISC - MILESTONE EVENTS
OOMPLTER. SOFTHARE

Adunsnen, Otbe
ELECOONEXEENSE
DIRESTORS MERTING COMPENZATICN
'RETIREE HEAL TH CARE BENEFIT

Selary & Denetrs
SALARY - GINERAL MASAGER
BALARY . ASTISTANT GENERAL MAMNAGER
SALARY - CFFICE (6 mihonzzd posalions
SALARY - WATER LENAND MANASEMENT (2 uahotized positiuts)
SEGATY ADRIN (Mlacaten o (T
SALARY - OPERATICNS MAN AGER
SALARY - FIELD/ OUhé 15 stbonizes posmors)
STANDEY IRITY
SALARY - OPERATIONS (Allocanento CF)
SALARY - FROTECT MMGMT & ENGENEERING
SALARY - FROJECTMNGIMT & ENGENEERING {Allocation 1a CIP
ENEPLIOTER BENEITT - MIRIOK INSURANCE
‘EMFLOYES BRENEFIT- DENTAL INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE BENFET - HEALTH INSURANCE
EMFLOYEE EENEFD - FERS RETIREMENT
EMPLOYEE BENEET; - 50018, SHIURITY
ENI/LCYFE BENERT;  MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE FEREET; - UNEMPLOYMENTINSURANTE

11369 EEELY 2091
ga23 7004 8
7,593 1 (asa1
1136 aa ez 28681
4351 EAEY] 2380
1925 1329 X 14224
1592 s1205 196,000 w4965
33455 138430 THgs 108
1468240 ity
. - 500
078 24236
m 3437
ESRL]
- 500
R 1000 L
808 1R00C [3756)
] K (10200
25,7201 -
243 35000 i
6 S 5024
139 t140s7 14995
sam 2,000 507
1965 12000 vos?
4 51000 12578
106 E 1308
kI BE 20y
- 4300 (513
14004 0z
. 2000 F2F
65,011 2802228 w0754
%5 12,000 (5455 Jadon
2047 23658 5000 (23655 STaN
[T . . o
- - 10,000 L0000 a0t
- - - 0%
TS 108960 LIETO R
19553 25,400 64T T
- - - a0
az7e nzray 0432 13T%
s 10000 a8 W8in
s 30400 334 L3
. 2000 2000 LT
2| 2000 J63E0. . 353%
219,080 sams e s
Aoz EETES 1= daew
46477 200 s BN
w20 15000 e el
734; 2000 (3 36TI%
.73 020 12E RTR
76290 93300 a5z MAn
&35 G800 @5 1054w
Lto 1382 11244 EE
831 RIS 16220 TR s
n 178 2400 ® mam
2505 wewE JEREY 238 Nsen
. 43368 Sekn A mIm
) 1457 3380 16506 463
- [E=1) 135 L
- 4526 4503 w1 weam
7 a0 E 99 10
2 &m0 1200 s sae
1752 1932 2100 ELL I
- 2805 2608 Gl
fren) 35247 455220 [CETREL™
- - - - i
1450 133 20300 7o 0T
2,337 sarer 41,585 18743, Sagm
1837 3587 165 26ME 6%
13,468 13T 176302 56,568
L0386 102908 141980 angsr
26968 252388 136 95,745
L) W03.4L5 M58 a2l
G . 24601
sz 19750
1069222 325,164
L6540 4480
- 420325

‘ENPLOYEE EENGFT: « HEALTH INSUIUOCE REMBURSEMENT 26001
EMPLOYEE SALARY ST BENEFITS - (Mlocsaan to CIF; (SEITL, . BRI (525,907
e 1sISE 2515757
manee
INELDEAKCE « LLABILITY & COMPREMENSIVE 18,708 sz sugas W s
IFSURANCE - DISABILITY & LIFE 1800 23z 25300 6958 Tidw
DVSURAHCE - WORKERS COMPENSATICN - 24057 L] F1k IR LY
2160 200 151464 EEGED
Wemerves & e Servases
RATE STABLIZATICN RESERVE - 1600000 LODDDA oo%
DEPRECIATIGN RESERYE THAI6 45,0000 172585 8%
TAPILAL IMPROVEMEN S RESER VE. ELIEEH 1800000 41,559 4%
EMPLOYMENT-RELATEDBENEFITS RESERAS - 1124 120000 108,756 Bt
TEBT SERVCE - COP IRES 2010 508556 S7LA08 Sap.a0n AR 1006k
DERT SERVICE - COF SERIES 2012 64857 167235 102420 398
508596 LRILISTAS  SSUSARTSL LATLIIONS  4RI%
TIN5 GARRIRLLS. INNIBLA L5 AJGESN__ SRISH




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

it et Woter Distrct

15,758 2504 Er) FEET ,
- - - . 41608

Band Way 17" Waker 3z Repiacamant Project

510255 510255 506
| Graham Cirche £ and Cireuit (rwve 6 Waer Miain REpksEment project #6367 - 46,267 - - - - - 26362
2015-32 Highland Averue B” Man Regtecaihent and Hosa Vists Avarue B” baain installation Progect EERI) - 533489 . - . - - 33484
201521 8"/ 6 Wiater Main Replacement Proect 258875 . 65031 . . 2000
o135 Swunrise Blwd Streetscape Phase |11 087 - 165 557 165,067 - 54253 -
o126 Syhvan Road Street Imarovemers 7,908 - 67808 1548 - B
012-03 Aubum Bl - Watson Way 87 Uistribuion Main Reglacement BE05E| - -

Ptk Drive/Poplar 3 4ain Hegiateman:

TC

and 174,000 - 174,000 174,000

201504 Annual T nd software S50 . 508,500 5,500 . 188 1884 50,000
2015-10 [water Main upeling Revlacements war - 877 0577 - 3951 49,306 28306 .
2016 1% water value Replacements 200,378 - 1008 100,376 - g3 28332
2075-22 Watar Sernce Replacements 679,030 - s78,80 75,060 . 287818 873,350 a79350
0538 btanposa fmcmue 12 Water Wain Keplacerm— Projecy 078 - 267 - - .
201539 Gal-Am Water Lingsin Qaks Water 120k €7 [merconnaruon Projec - - 630 3787 3767

Other ity Prtnarsup Dpporunities . L - £

Olhar Wiscellaneous Indmastclte Projic

ez Inskaltaron 5613654 AT 527087

58S M 1o LT Daviz waadheal Canver EcEn] 123 398281

Falf Way 12" x B Intercaneacion w] RY
| Biosam ik Derve € ¢ 10" Imesconnecoon w/ Y 25,555
201210 Crestvont Awanun 6 Irereonnectian i RY 155 .
20131 Scycrest Well Mo, 12 Consuracn H6AE) 228 (10,726} 2,258
201321 skycrest Well No. 13 Conswction 20,562 482,554 7580005 1640205
{01520 Groundwater Well improvemants s1829 - 51829 51,829
- C Prassure oot Station . 300,000

AR
11000808

1080 ags 27022
1477320

2,338,343 7831976

$701,397.51

September 36, 2015 Payables

$105.21
$125.51

Overpayments

60110
60111

Papineau & Abboud Family Trust

Teresa Luevano Overpayments
Contract Services-

60112

60113
60114

60115

60116
60117

60118
60119

60120

60121

Area West Engineers Inc
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts
Burketts

Caltronics Business Sysiem

Custom Transitions Inc -
Dawson Oil Company

GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
Groeniger & Company

Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc

KASI. Consulting Engineers
_8-

Engineering
Repair-Trucks
Office Expense
Small Office
Equipment
Contract Services-
Other

Gas & Oil
Equipment Rental-
Office

Material

Contract Services-
Engineering
Contract Services-
Engineering

$2,161.25
$92.23
$32.88

$1,536.84

$190.00
$1,133.07

$218.79
$4,146.48

$45,096.11

$466.50



60122
60123
60124
60125

60126
60127

60128
60129

60130

60131
60132

60133

60134
60135
60136
60137
60138
60139
60140
60141
60142

60143

60144
60145
60146

60147
60148

60149

60150
60151
60152

60153

Douglas A MacTaggart
Miles Treaster & Associates
Office Depot

Pace Supply Corp

R E Smith Contractor Inc
Republic Services #922

Regional Water Authority
Sac-Val Janitorial Supply

Sharp Inspection Group

SHI International Corp
SMUD

Titan Workforce LLC
US Bank LM.P.A.C. Government
Services

Joe E/Vicky L Cardenas
Void

Nicholas Kepler

Devon Edwards

Lavaun C Gold

Altisource Single Family Inc
Alvernaz Enterprises LLC
Afman Supply

Alexander's Contract Services
California Surveying & Drafting
Supply

Coverall North America Inc
Groeniger & Company

1CM Group, Inc.
Integrity Admintstrators Inc

Kaler/Dobler Constroction Inc

KASL Consulting Engineers
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Martin General Engineering Inc

Protection One Alarm Monitoring

-9-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Contract Services-
Paving Concrete
Office Expense
Office Expense
Material

Contract Services-
Wells

Utilities

Dues &
Subscriptions
Supplies-Field
Confract Services-
Engineering
Maintenance

Agreement-Software

Utilites

Contract Services-
Temporary Labor
See September
Agenda Item CC.:6
Overpayments
Void
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Small Tools

Contract Services-
Meter Read

Small Tools
Janitorial
Material

Contract Services-
Miscellaneous
Health Insurance
Contract Services-
Engineering
Contract Services-
Engineermg
Legal & Audit
Overpayments

Equipment Rental-
Office

$7.358.00
$25,348.12
$200.04
$423.36

$143,141.70
$203.45

$960.00
$18592

$6,450.00

$1,462.02
$10,641.48

$1,707.05

$4,026.72
$86.21
$0.00
$96.94
§15.92
$37.42
$1067.59
$270.46
$347.85

$2,389.87

$5.00
$399.00
$803.52

$11,418.50
$264.00

$3,535.00

$1,792.00
£180.00
$127.417.80

$120.00




60154
60155
60156

60157
60158

60159
60160
60161
60162
60163
60164
60165
60166

60167

60168
60169
60170

60171

60172
60173

60174
60175

60176

60177
60178
60179
60180
60181
60182
60183
60184
60185
60186
60187

RW Trucking
Svlvan Professional Plaza LLC
Gaynor Telesystems Incorporated

ACWA/TPIA

Joan A Lewis

Charles R/Claudette M Dunn
Trust

Tammy Phillips

Gary L Rentmeister

Dieter G Hellmann Trust

Jason W/Jenmfer S Smith
Christopher/Kathryn N Lumsden
Aimee P Staats/Sue ODonnell

Zachary Bishop
A&A Stepping Stone
Manufacturing

Alexander's Contract Services
Awards By Kay Inc

BSK Associates

California State Disbursement
Unit

Califormia State Disbursement
Unit

Robin Cope

Holt of California
Integrity Administrators Inc

J4 Systems

Moonlight BPO
Lawrence B Ortiz I
Julie A Ball

Stephen N McKee

Von Bergen Family Trust
Fand Vaghefi

Steven O'Camb
Raymond P Gesey Trust
Serena Syn Family Trust
Nader/Fariba Shirakh
Patricia T Whiting

-10-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Contract Services-
Miscellaneous

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets
Workers Comp
Insurance

Overpayments

Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments

Supplies-Field
Contract Services-
Meter Read

Office Expense
Water Analtvsis

Garnishment

Garnishment

Health Insurance
Repair-

Equipment/Hardware

Health Insurance
Contract Services-
Other

Contract Services-
Bill Print/Mail

Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments

$3,358.75
$2,108.41
$12,910.18

$79,974.77
$44.03

$7.38
$122.25
$5.42
$43.02
$13.17
$12.23
$25.81
379.54

$374.85

$2.024.86
$48.60
$488.00

$184.61

$109.61
$397.00

$1,365.24
$2,500.00

$4,290.00

$4,076.06
$12.71
$108.16
$128.12
$13.19
$658.00
$79.20
$139.88
$75.15
$7.66
$69.48



60188
60189
60190
60191

60192
60193

60194

60195

60196

60197
60198

60199

60200

60201

60202
60203
60204
60205
60206
60207
60208
60209

60210

60211

60212
60213
60214
60215
60216

60217
60218

Carlos/Martha Gutierrez
Ivan/Inna Sushchik
Gerard Family Trust

Air Works Inc./Sumumit Air Co
Euro Pacific Mortgage
LLC/Navdip Singh

ABA DABA Rentals & Sales

Absolute Secured Shredding Inc
ACWA/JPIA Health Benefits
Authority

Alexander's Confract Services

AT&T Payment Center
BSK Associates

Comcast

Connected Document Solutions

Consolidated
Corelogic Information Solutions
Inc

Corix Water Products, Inc
Dan Martin/George Brown
Future Ford

Groeniger & Company

HD Supply Waterworks L'TD
Hesse, Daniel

Void

J4 Systems
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan,
Inc

Moonklight BPO

Office Depot

Pirtek Power Inn

Red Wing Shoe Store
Sac-Val Janitorial Supply

SHI International Corp
Snyder Commercial Real Estate

-11-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments

Overpayments
Supplies-Field
Equipment Rental-
Office

Disability & Life
Insurance
Contract Services-
Meter Read
Telephone-
Local/Long Distance
Water Analysis
Equipment Rental-
Office
Maintenance
Agreement-
Equipment
Telephone-
Local/Long Distance
Dues &
Subscriptions
Material
Overpayments
Repair-Trucks
Material

Material

Small Tools

Void

Contract Services-
Other

Health Insurance
Contract Services-
Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense
Repair-Trucks

Small Tools
Supplies-Field
Maintenance
Agreement-Software
Overpayments

$101.17
$801.07
$62.05
$59.82

$99.39
$275.00

$40.00
$3,985.09
$1.866.85

$60.00
$1,112.00

$328.58

$70.47
$892.13

$623.83
$7,009.20
$76.18
$2,576.85
$5,813.00
$944 46
$20.00
$0.00

$360.00
$13,288.03

$2.231.94
$163.98
$127.14
$720.00
$72.49

$2,048.83
$53.58




60219
60220

60221

60222

60223
60224

60225
60226
60227
60228
60229
60230
60231
60232
60233
60234

60235

60236

60237

60238
60239

60240
60241
60242
60243

60244

60245

60246

60247

60248

SureWest Directonies
A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

Titan Workforce LLC
Unum Life Insurance Co of
America

WaterWise Consulting, Inc
Zee Medical Company

NV5 / Nolte Associates, Inc.
City of Citrus Heights

Diane Redman

Lance/Patricia West

Marjorie Edwards-Lechner Trust
Jeffrey McBride/Betty | McBride
Walter A/Barbara J Johnson
Timothy K/Deborah L O'Neill
JD Pasquetti

Desert Bay Partners LLC

Alexander's Coniract Services
AnswerNet
AREA Restroom Solutions

Automate Mailing
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

Bemnett Engineering Services, Inc
BSK Associates
James Buford

Burketts

Califorma State Disbursement
Unit

California State Disbursement
Unit

Caltronics Business System
CirclePoint

Comnected Document Solutions
-12-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Telephone-
Local/Long Distance
Road Base
Contract Services-
Temporary Labor
Disability & Life
Insurance
Contract Services-
Water Conservation
Supplies-Field
Contract Services-
Engineering
Permit Fees
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Contract Services-
Meter Read
Telepbone-
Answering Service
Equipment Rental-
Field

Contract Services-
Bill Print/Mail
Repair-Trocks
Coutract Services-
Engineering
Water Analysis
Small Tools
Office Expense

Garnishment

Garnishment

Small Office
Equipment
Contract Services-
Water Conservation
Maintenance
Agreement-
Equipment

$49.00
$1,756.54

$2,376.00
$1,741.82

$2,250.00
$155.44

$10,940.49
$125.00
$165.69
$68.51
$540.94
$£5.19
$11.86
$8.31
$1,461.97
$70.00

$2,639.96
$241.11
$106.20

$3,648.97
$50.58

$364.00
$568.00
$116.92
$455.95

$184.61
$109.61
$378.00

$261.25

$321.84



60249
60250

60251
60252

60253

60254

60255
60256

60257
60258
60259

60260
60261

60262
60263
60264
60265
60266

60267

60268
60269
60270
60271

60272

60273

60274

60275

60276
60277
60278

Cyvbex

Dawson Oil Company

Michael B or Jelena E Grizelj or
Michael J Laptalo

Hodge Products

Indoor Environmental Services

J4 Systems

Bruins Legal Document
Preparation

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Moonlight BPO
Office Depot
Omne Print Source & Graphics

Paladin Private Security
Pacific Gas & Electric

Regional Water Authority

The Sacramento Gazette

Les Schwab Tires

Svivan Professional Plaza LLC
A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

Titan Workforce LLC

Tree Pros, Inc

Jason E Tupper

Verizon Wireless

Vovager Fleet Systems Inc

Wallace Kuhl & Associates Inc
Joseph R or Erica F Hall

David Lipford

Dana L McFadden

Amold I or Laura A Meert
Jeffrey J Newbold
Robert B or Gerhild M Peters

-13-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Equipment Rental-
Office
Gas & Oil

Overpayments
Supplies-Field
Maintenance
Agreement-
Equipment
Contract Services-
Other

Office Miscelianeous
Legal & Audit
Contract Services-
Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense
Printing

Contract Services-
Other

Utilities

Dues &
Subscriptions
Publication Notices
Repair-Trucks
Fixed Assets

Road Base
Contract Services-
Temporary Labor
Contract Services-
Miscellaneous
Continued Education
Telephone-Wireless
Gas & Oil
Contract Services-
Miscellaneous
Toilet Rebate
Program

Toilet Rebate
Program

Toilet Rebate
Program

Toilet Rebate
Program
Overpayments
Toilet Rebate

$129.12
$1,225.18

$163.26
$664.84

$260.00
$100.00

$80.00
$60.00

$2,141.89
$75.13
$150.68

$3,168.00
$10.65

$40.00
$83.05
$416.48
$2,108.31
$760.36

$2,938.00

$1,650.00

$50.00
$1,180.94
$1,963.65

$606.25
$150.00
$150.00

$75.00

$225.00
§75.00
$150.00




60279

60280
60281

60282
60283

60284
60285

60286
60287

60288

6G289
60290
603291

60292
60293

60294
60295

60296
Total

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH

ACH
ACH

ACH
ACH

ACH

ACH

ABA DABA Rentals & Sales

Alexander's Contract Services
BSK Associates

CirclePoint
Dawson Oil Company

FP Mailing Solations
David Gordon

GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
HD Supply Waterworks LTD

J4 Systems

Moonlight BPO
Office Depot
Pace Supply Corp

Regional Water Authority
Les Schwab Tires

SHI Internationat Corp
A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

S Bank IM.P.A.C. Government

Services

PERS §/27/15

PERS 9/10/15

ELAVON AUG 2015 FD
ELAVON AUG 2015 WEB
BANK OF THE WEST

PAYCHEX
ELAVON AUG2015 PH

FP MAILING
WHA

VALIC 9/10/15

VOYA 9/10/15
-14-

October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Program
Supplies-Field
Contract Services-
Meter Read

Water Analysis
Contract Services-
Water Conservation
Gas & Oil
Equipment Rental-
Office

Continued Education
Equipment Rental-
Office

Material

Contract Services-
Other

Contract Services-
Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense
Material

Dues &
Subscriptions
Repair-Trucks
Mainienance
Agreement-Software
Road Base

Continued Education

PERS

PERS

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Bank Fee
Contract Services-
Other

Bank Fee
Equipment Rental-
Office

Health Insurance
Deferred
Compensation
Deferred
Compensation

$110.93

$4,125.62
$1,332.00

$7,800.00
$1.633.47

$165.24
$79.99

$255.67
$480.38

$840.00

$2,646.41
$534.78
$6,214.49

$40.00
$388.05

$50.32
$756.61

$5,162.19
$653,078.98

$13,332.84
$13,332.84
$202.92
£2,701.25
$2,030.39

§341.40
§121.91

$1.000.00
$16,604.00

$27.120.00

$45.00




ACH
ACH

ACH
ACH

ACH
Total

Grand
Total

Ociober
Checks
Approved
At
October
Board
Meeting

60302
60304

60299
60303

60298
60297

WELLS FARGO
PERS9/24/15PAYROL

VALIC 9/24/15
VANCO AUGUST 2015

VOYA 9/24/15

Regional Water Authority
SMUD

Douglas A MacTaggart
Sharp Inspection Group

Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc
Groeniger & Company

-15-

October 13, 2013
Board of Directors Meeting

COP Debt Service
PERS

Deferred
Compensation
Bank Fee
Deferred
Compensation

Dues &
Subscriptions
Utilities

Contract Services-
Paving/ Concrete
Contract Services-
Engineering,
Contract Services-
Engineering
Material

$505.981.50
$12,723.17

$3,320.00
$54.50

$45.00
$598.,956.72

$1,252,035.70

$8,478.00
$9,670.26

$9,911.00
$13,400.00

$20,577.54
$35,100.00




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

US BANK - CAL-Card Distributions
September 2015
Vusers/apCalCara/icurrent yeer) -Distribution for monthly paymen, xis

TOTAL i o : ! : -
BlLL 11180-00 : 52300-02 : 54210 54211 : 1-54211-00 4-54211-01  54241-01 56200 : 5630 56830 56896-02 56890-D4
: . : Ass:::m o | WellsMaim - ot Supplies CIBISupplins 'Wﬁ":’:"“* Repall  Truck | OfficeExp i  Postage CE Mg Accarn _M‘gz::";:m
1. E5160,28 FI . : ! ; y -
Churchil |5 47.26 30.00 (1
Culier § 282.88 15.08 115,89 41.84 108.98
Dains $ -
Bietrich ] 118.79 118.78
Evans § 298273 180,32 1.037.78 963.54 107.96 59.73 633.58
Hensley $ _1441.08 371.03 60.00 990.05
: Straus $ 78.40 18.88 58.41
Srnoot $ 200.25 £5.95 36.00 68.30
Townsel § &.89 8.89
& -
3
23 5Metas S 5301 Y 185208 VB0 S 10TS S M4 5 9SS 79 BOBE 5 74418 BRTUS . ATR0EE
Y S O PPV SO S PRSP : s o
' &
i Date: 19/30415 =
iDoc# . B
52300-02 _|wastigin =0
54210 Teots | 1=
54211 Supplins e
5424101 | g Tauch TRZ
56200 o Bxp =
56230 Pastage a
56830 ce m
56890-01 | osf Mise - Ligt Event é
56890-02  Jwip Accom
: 5 : : Hil e FEEITEER St IR ROV DR T :gsh'}e.;.,{;g.; e Joamertand o
THBII5-7IZ3NS: _4_ ‘ESRI User Conlerence San Diene Boray SWOR..... L. 18027 942,16, D40 ;A5 ETTO
STMS-ENOE 3. LAWWA Annuat Conferange AW, Ansheim Pau Districh LETDSE 83500 201.36 8000 &
DS 1 Vabey Chapter Meeting CENEC Yuoa Citv Susan Son 3000 an0m g
o7/24M5 1.__. Dnlermediate, Gavermmenl, i SMED, Menk Park Susan Sana 369.83 15000 -
10/06r15 4 Les Vegas Rex Meurer 1027.80 430,05 - H
- DIZENE 3. icalPERS Yeaty Conlerenge GalPERS 520 Jose: Lisa Smog: 105400 a0t :
191818 3 iBoard leik o and. Gegt Proarafcsis Lake Taho Lise, Smo 75000 75000 &
H 080 jul
o £
2 5
000 g
o iGrandTotal [ &20126] 260400] z4re.6e] 786.20 | Tl srearl pesil &

Administration Building Improvements Project

GM Churchill reported that the Administration Building Expansion and Renovation
Project is substantially complete with the City of Citrus Heights Building Department’s
final inspection/approval on October §, 2015, Minor cosmetic corrective items remain to
be addressed over the next few weeks. Furniture installation began on October § and the
administrative staff will be moving back from 7011 Sylvan Road between October 9th
and 11th. The office is planned to reopen for customers on October 12 and followed by
this Board of Directors Meeting on October 13.

A Grand Reopening to celebrate compietion of the project followed by light refreshments

is contemplated for Thursday November 5 at 11:30 AM with a ribbon cutting by the
Board, Staff, Architect and Contractor.

-16-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Skverest Well Equipping Project

At the January 13, 2015 Board Meeting the Board accepted the bid of R.E. Smith
Contractor, Inc. in the amount of §1,822,000.00 and established a change order
contingency fund in the amount of $90,000.00 (4.94%) for equipping the Skycrest Well.
This work includes the pump, motor, building, electrical and mechanical components,
water and storm drain piping, fencing and other site improvements.

An Agreement for Construction Services between the District and R.E. Smith Contractor,
Inc. was executed on February 23, 2015. Completion date has been extended to
December 11, 2015.

Construction at the site continues. Final tie-ins to the water system have been completed.
Finish grading has begun, with above ground piping, and building electrical nearing
completion.

The building roof has been installed.

Construction of the wellhead is next, with the installation of the pump and motor to
follow.

kkk

The motion to approve the Consent Agenda passed 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS

Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project

GM Churchill reported that a meeting is scheduled for October 19, 2015 at 1:00 PM at
SIWD with all CTP Participants to discuss utilization of the Cooperative Transmission
Pipeline (CTP) to facilitate water deliveries from the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump
Station Project.

Call for Public Hearings

Accounting Supervisor Sohal presented that District staff is requesting that the Board of
Directors hold public hearings on its Budgets, Rates, Fees, Capacity Charges and Water
Shortage Rate Structure. The District’s required Proposition 218 Notice to all property
owners was mailed on September 30, 2015 for hearings to be held on November 17, 2015
at the Rusch Park Community Center, 7801 Auburn Blvd at 6:30 PM.

The Public hearings are proposed to be held on November 17, 2015 on the following:
-17-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

a. 2016 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets

b. 2016 Water Rates and Miscellaneous Charges and Fees

c. 2016 Capacity Charges

d. 2016 and On-going Water Shortage Rate Stracture
NEW BUSINESS

Training/Continued Education/Meetings

The Board was informed of various upcoming training, continued education opportunities
and meetings.

Selection of District Auditor

AS Sohal reported that Richardson and Company has completed the annual andit of the

© District’s Financial Statements for a period of five consecutive years, and District staff
has been satisfied with the work that the firm has performed. The District’s Financial
Audit Policy 6010.02 recommends that a new auditing firm be selected at least every five
years in order to maintair the highest level of objectivity and impartiality in reviewing
CHWD’s financial transactions.

To that end, the District issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the selection of a new
audit firm in August 2015, Proposals were received from the following 4 firms:

Gallina LLP, Roseville The Pun Group, Santa Ana
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company, Sacramento Maze & Associates, Pleasant Hill

An Auditor Selection Committee composed of Director Caryl Sheehan, AGM Hilary
Straus, AS Susan Sohal and HR Specialist Lisa Smoot met on September 3, 2015, to
review the proposals. Proposals were reviewed based on criteria including completeness
of the response to the RFP, professional qualifications and experience and cost. Based on
that criteria, the committee interviewed three of the four firms on September 15, 2015.
After ranking proposals and checking references of the top-ranking firm, the
recommendation of the Committee is that the District contract with Maze & Associates
for financial anditing services and to prepare the State Controller’s Report for the budget
vears ending December 31, 2015 through 2019 with an annual review every vear.
Funding 1s included in this year’s and next vear’s budget for the auditing work and
preparation of the State Controller’s Report. Funding will be included in future vear’s
budgets for future year’s work performed by Maze and Associates under the
accompanying Agreement.

Maze & Associates s a local accounting firm with demonstrated knowledge and
18-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

experience in performing financial audits for California special districts and water
agencies. Recent clients include Contra Costa Water District, Placer County Water
Agency, Delta Diablo, and El Dorado Irrigations District. References had high pratse for
Maze & Associates’ services and staff. Maze and Associates’ proposed fee for services
is $23,915 each vear for annual audits and preparation of the State Controller’s Report
during 2015 through 2019. Please find attached a copy of Maze & Associates’ proposal
(Attachment 1) to accompany professional services agreement (Attachment 2).

Motion: It was moved by Director Sheehan and seconded by Director Riehle to
authorize the General Manager to execute an Agreement for Financial Audit Services
with Maze & Associates in accordance with their proposal.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting ves.

Associate Civil Enoineering Services

PM Dietrich reported that The Engineering/Project Management Department has
experienced a significant increase in work load. Active Private Developer Projects have
increased from 5 to 10 in the last month, and 5 more Private Developer Projects are
currently under plan review. In addition to these challenges, the regular
Engineering/Project Management Department staff has been reduced from 4 to 3 with a
promotion of one of the two Associate Civil Engineers to another department.

To fill the Associate Civil Engineering position vacancy, Emest L. Leporini, P.E. was
selected and started work on September 21, 2015. Currently, Mr. Leporini 1s working on
- an approximatety 24-hour per week basis under a short-term Professional Services
Agreement with a not-to-exceed amount of $20,000. Mr. Leporini’s vast experience and
understanding of water system design and construction has enabled Engineering/Project
Management Department to stay current with project schedules and deadlines with a
minimal amount of orientation and training.

The Engineering/Project Management Department wishes to retain Mr. Leporini’s
services on a part-time mtenm baszs to fill the vacant Associate Civil Engineering
position for 6 to § months at his current hourly rate of $120.00 per hour.

Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Sheehan to approve
a Professional Services Agreement with Ernest L. Leporini, P.E. at a not-to-exceed
amount of $80,000.00 in addition to the $20,000.00 short-term agreement. Authorize the
(General Manager to execute the Agreement.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting ves.

-19-




-October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Construction Inspection Services

PM Dietrich reported that the District’s Engineering/Project Management Department
has identified the need for supplemental construction inspection services likely to be
needed over the course of the next 6 to 8 months. Of particular need are services specific
to the San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation Project, the San
Juan Park 12-Inch Transmission Main and 8-Inch Distribution Main Installation Project
and numerous Private Developer Projects.

The Engineering/Project Management Department bas experienced a significant increase
in work load. Active Private Developer Projects have increased from 5 to 10 in the last
month, and 5 more Private Developer Projects are currently under plan review. In
addition to these challenges, the regular Engineering/Project Management Department
staff has been reduced from 4 to 3 with a promotion to another department.

Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. has provided inspection services on numerous projects over
the last 15 vears and is currently providing inspection services for the Mariposa Avenue
18-Inch Transmission Main Installation and 8-Inch Distribution Main Replacement
Project. They are familiar with our specifications and standards, and they are able to
provide multiple inspectors as needed for these overlapping projects.

Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. will continue to offer inspection services at an all-inclusive
hourly rate of $100.00 per hour.

2015 Budgeted Inspection Services
San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Instaltation Project 26,500.00
San Juan Park 12-Inch Transmission Main and 8-Inch Main Installation Project 25,000.00

Additional Private Development Inspection Services
Numerous Private Developments as Needed35.000.00
Total Not-to-Exceed 86,500.00

Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Sheehan to
approve a Professional Services Agreement with Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. at a not-to-
exceed amount of $86,500.00. Authorize the General Manager to execude the
Agreement.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting ves.

20-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

San Juan Park Water Main Project

PM Dietrich reported that a new ground water well, constructed by CHWD on a property
adjacent to the Skycrest School, wili be operational in December 2015. CHWD will
transmit water produced by the well throughout the area by means of a 12-inch water
transmission main, which 1s being constructed as the area around San Juan Park develops.
A new 12-inch water transmission main will be constructed from the new well, through
the 5555 Mariposa Avenue condominium complex under construction adjacent to the
north property line of the Park. CHWD will connect to the new main at the north
property line of the Park and continue the main through the Park to its south property
lime. The UC Davis Medical Center, adjacent to the south property line of the Park on
Madison Avenue, was constructed with a 12-inch water transmission main running
northerly through the property terminating at the south property line of the Park.
Connecting to this existing main will complete a loop from the well site all the way to
Madison Avenue. Additionally, CHWD will construct a new 8-inch main through the
western portion of the Park to connect the new 12-inch water transmission main to an
existing 8-inch water main which terminates at the end of Kalamazoo Drive along the
west property line of the Park. (See attached map)

With this new water system in place, further emergency redundancy will allow water to
flow through the arca from the new well site and the surrounding area. This redundancy
is an important factor to CHWD for insuring greater safety and reliability to the
community.

Project Plans were prepared by KASL Consulting Engineers and the District Engineering
Department and distributed to twenty-three contractors and three material supphers for
instatling and connecting approximately 1,102 lineal feet (If) of 12-inch water main, 123
If of 8-inch water main and related appurtenances at San Juan Park in the City of Citrus
Heights.

The District received nine (9) sealed proposals on September 30, 2015, at which time
proposals were opened and read publicly. The apparent low bidder is Cal Sierra
Construction, Inc. of Carmichael, CA. Bids received are as follows:

Cal Sierra Construction, Inc.  $165,774.70

C. E. Cox General Engineering  $192,790.00
Tetra Tech, Inc.  $201,260.50

Rawles Engineering, Inc. $228,841.00

McGuire and Hester $241,660.00

RTC Construction Management $242,946.00
Ranger Pipelines, Inc.  $267,767.00

Martin General Engineering, Inc. $275,572.00
JIM Engineering Constructors, Inc.  $309,380.00

R e I Al S e

21-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

The District’s budget estimate (Nov 2014) for the Project was $275,241.
The District’s final engineering estimate (August 2015) for this Project was $254,000.

Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Shechan to
accept the bid of Cal Sierra Construction, Inc. in the amount of $165,774.70 and establish

a change order contingency fund in the amount of $16,500.00 (10.0%). Authorize the
General Manager to execute the contract.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting ves.

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT

PM Dietrich presented a report on the following activities during the month of October
2015 by the Project Management and Engineering Department.

New values or projects noted in bold italics
PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS
Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by

independent State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected
by the District and formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Bubba’s Car Wash Property of Owner na
7411 Greenback Ln

(2015-51)

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State
Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status

The Village at Fair Oaks 6800 Madison Ave 99% Complete
35 Condominiums

(2014-53)

California American Water Co. 5444 San Juan Ave Construction
San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie Continues

and Water Service

2.




Project
(2015-39)

Stock Ranch Retail -
Interior Drive Aisle
Improvements

(2015-52)

Capitol Nursery Plaza
(2015-50)

Suds Car Wash
(2015-65)

Svivan Middle School
(2015-63)

Citrus Heights City Hall
(2015-54)

Northridge Grove
47 Condominiums
(2013-59)

Memory Care Facility
(2015-56)

Applebee’s Restaurant
(2015-53)

Location

Auburn Blvd
at Siock Ranch
Retail Center

October 13, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting

 Status

99% Complete

Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave 40% Complete

7711 Sunrise Blvd
7085 Auburn Blvd
6350 Fountain Square Dr

3555 Mariposa Ave

6825-33 Sunrise Blvd

6900 Auburn Blvd

80% Complete
Construction
Underway

Construction
Underway

Construction
Underway
Construction

Underway

Construction
Underway

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project

Convenience Store

Location

8244 Auburn Blvd

Status

Plans Approved
December 23, 2014

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering

Department:

23-



Project

San Juan Park 127 Water Main
- KASL Consulting Engineers,
Inc.

(2014-36)

Mesa Verde High School 14™
Water Main

Bennett Engineering Services
(2015-30)

Fair Way Intertie with
City of Roseville
(201i-01)

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-09)

Crestmont Ave Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-10)

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way
and Dublin Way Water Mains
KASL Consulting Engineers,
Inc.

(2015-40)

Baird Way 127 Walter Main
Area West Engineers, Inc.

October 13, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting

Location

5555 Mariposa Ave to
U.C. Davis Medical Center

Northwest Corner of Property
West from Poplar Avenue

9955 Fair Way

Blossom Hill Dr at
11060 Main Sail Cir

Crestmont Ave at
8199 Bonnie Qak Way

Limerick Way to Farmgate
Way and Eastgate Ave to
Northeast Circle (south end)

Auburn Blivd to Holly Dr

Status

Bid Operning
September 30, 2015

Coordinating with
Arborist and School

90% Submittal Review

90% Submittal Review

90°% Submittal Review

Awaiting 30% Submittal

Awaiting 30% Submittal

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water
District contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

Mariposa Ave 187 and
8 Water Main

Martin General Engineering, Inc.

(2014-33)

Location

Sycamore Drive to
Pratt Avenue

D4

Status

75% Complete




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Project Location Status

San Juan High School 247 Along North Property Line Awaiting Construction
Water Main Start

Lamon Construction Company

(2013-30)

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project Location Status
Sunrise Blvd Complete Streets ~ Antelope Road to Construction Continues
Phase 111 Northern City Limits

CHWD Operations Dept. to
Complete Water Improvements
(2015-35)

Sylvan Road Accessibility 6312 to 6448 Sylvan Road Construction Continues
& Safety Improvements

CHWD Operations Dept. to

Complete Water Improvements

(2015-36)

OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT

OM Townsel reported as follows:

1. A total of 167 work orders were performed during the month of September by
Field Operations crews, Administration Field crews and District contractors. The
results of recent bacteriological testing, a total of 72 samples, have met all
California Department of Public Health requirements.

2. District-wide water consumption for the calendar year 2015 through the end of
September 2015 was 7.945.63 acre-feet, a decrease of 33.6% percent compared
with the water consumption during the same period in 2013.

3. As of midnight on September 30, 2015, storage i Folsom Lake was at 173,699
acre-feet, 18 percent of the total capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 31
percent of historical average for this date. This represents a decrease in storage of
19,432 acre-feet in the past month. CHWD continues to assist with preserving
surface water supplies in the lake by operating its groundwater wells. All District

225.




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

wells remain operational and are being operated on a rotational or as-needed

basis.

Director Dains calied a recess to the meeting at 8:26 PM.

PM Dietrich and IOM Gordon left the meeting.

Director Dains reconvened the meeting at 8:30 PM.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:

D-1.

D-2.

D-3.

D-4.

D-5.

D-6.

D-8.

Regional Water Authority (Sheehan, Churchill)

No report.

Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Dains)

Directors Dains and Sheehan discussed the SGA meeting from the
previous month when SGA staff provided an update on the status of
hexavalent chromium contamination in some ground water areas in the
Sacramento region, and SGA is reviewing whether or not it should pursue
serving as the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the region in
light of several member agencies considering forming their own GSAs.
San Juan Water District

No report.

Association of California Water Agencies (Dains)

No report.

ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Churchill)

No report.

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

No report.

City of Citrus Heights

No report.

Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus)

AGM Straus attended the October 1, 2015 Committee meeting and relayed

26-



Qctober 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

the summary of updates provided by Federal, State, and County
Representatives. Also, Diane Riehle provided a brief presentation on “We
support our Police Initiative.”

D-%.  Other Reports:

None.

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

AGM Straus reported as follows:

I.

2.

Directors were provided with a summary of Water Efficiency Program activities
year-to-date through September 2015.

The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in September:

Staff sent out over 180 letters to our Top 20% of CII customers asking for a
written water reduction plans as compared to their 2013 irrigation schedule. The
letter also covered the current Stage 4 drought regulations. The top 20% CI
customers have been provided an opportunity to sign up for a free landscape
irrigation review instead of submitting their own written plan. To date 49 water
reduction plans have been submitted.

A key element of the Regional Water Authority’s (RWA) Water Efficiency
Program (WEP) 1s to support the water conservation programs of the 20 member
agencies. RWA’s Regional Water Efficiency Drought Measures Project
(“Project™) 1s designed to accelerate the water conservation goals and programs
of RWA’s WEP Participants. The primary goal of the Project is to utilize funds
awarded to the WEP through the California Department of Water Resources’
(“DWR”) Proposition 84 Drought Grant, intended to improve the reliability of
water supply systems in the state.

The WEP identified landscape irrigation efficiency incentives such as rebates for
irrigation system upgrades, replacing lawns with low-water use plants or the
purchase and installation of weather-based "smart” irrigation controllers as
effective strategies. The Prop 84 Grant will allow CHWD to conduct water
efficiency surveys and provide customers with landscape equipment upgrade
recommendations and mcentive funding with the goal of increasing onsite
irrigation water efficiency. The funds allocated to CHWD are only applicable to
water efficiency incentives. CHWD will supply a “local cost share™ through the
water efficiency audits it provides to participating customers. This is equivalent
to a 25% cost share for CHWD. Customers eligible for the rebate can receive up
to $500 for single family and multi-family residents or $1,500 for commercial

27-




October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

and institutional accounts. $10,000 has been awarded to CHWD for this project.

¢ Staff 1s working with Circlepoint on a weekly basis to update and monitor
CHWD’s Facebook wall and updates to CHWD’s website. CHWD has a total of
338 “likes” on our Facebook page.

¢ CHWD partnered with the City of Citrus Heights, Cal-Am Water District and
Sacramento Suburban Water District to sponsor 2 WaterSmart Ecolandscape
class for homeowners. The class was held September 19™ at the Citrus Heights
Community Center. The class covered how to identify the right plant and the best
placement, how to convert or upgrade sprinkler systems and how to position
irrigation equipment to ensure efficient watering. It was a huge success with
over 70 people attending.

» The District sponsored a booth at the annual Citrus Heights Sunday FunDay on
September 27, 2015, from 11:00 AM io 3:00 PM at Rusch Park. Seven District
employees participated in staffing the booth for this event. The young children
and the adults had a good time answering our water conservation questions and
they learned a few new things along the way. The District participates in this
event each year as an opportunity to gain public exposure for its services and

“water conservation programs.

3. Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoringon July
290%™ 2015, Below is a chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by
category for August and September.

AUGUST

2015 108 75 90 1
SEPTEMBER
2015 96 47 80 0

*A single incident report can inciude one or more violation categories. One incident report ean overtap into multiple
categories.

8-



October 13, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

4. The following is a summary of current noteworthy Finance activities over and
above normal operations:

¢ Board Member Sheehan, AGM Straus, Accounting Supervisor Sohal, and
Human Resources Specialist Smoot interviewed three accounting firms that
submitted proposals for auditing services. The review committee ts unanimously
recommending Maze and Associates to the Board for auditing services for
CHWD. A proposed professional services agreement 1s included on the October
13th Board meeting agenda for Board consideration.

¢ The Board will consider adopting the proposed budget and 2016 rates and fees
on November 17th. A public engagement and information effort 1s being
undertaken leading, beginning with the recent mailing of a Proposition 218
Notice, leading up to the November 17th Board consideration of the proposed
2016 rates and fees.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

1. Twenty-Three employees received recognition for superior attendance,
outstanding customer service and quality of work during the month of October
2015. Directors were provided with a list of the employees and items for which
each received recognition.

2. A list of the General Manager’s significant assignments and activities was
provided.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcoming Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors were noted
for the calendar.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
9:09 PM.

APPROVED:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Hetghts Water District

9.



ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Month of Oct 31, 2015

ce-2

BEGINNING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BALANCE

ACCRUED REVENUE

54,234

Penalties & Costs
Fire Protection Services Charge 58,852
Backflew Serviee Charge $6.053
Dom - Commercial - Cons 850,216
Dom - Residential - Cons $367.698
Diom - Public Agency - Cons $15.620
Construction Meters - Cons 36,340
Irrigaiion - Cons $3,805
frrg - Commercial - Cons 310,293
Irrg - Residential - Cons 517,903
Ireg - Public Agency - Cons 39,358
Dom - Conzmereial - SveChp $36,274
Dom - Residennial - SveChg $521,962
Dom - Public Agency - SveChg 3,293
Construction Meters - SrvChe. $3,007
Irrg - Commercial - SveChg 36,381
Trrg - Residential - SveChg $8,539
lirg - Public Agency - SveCha $2,593
Tap Fees (8119
$ & R Inspection 54,157
S&R Pian Check Fees §767
Turn-off Fees £11.524
Connection Fees $44.872
Miscellaneous Income {354)
New Acct Setup §3,000
wise Reimbursements §200
Srmall Tools & Supplies - lock off teols 340
Cobra lnsurance reimbursement $1.461
TOTAL REVENUE
ADJUSTMENTS
Totat Cash Receipts $995.187
Toilet Rebare Credits Applied $900
Deposits refunded to acct 510,719
Deposit Interest refunded to acet §199
‘Web prnts applied but not settied by Bank §312
Account Adjustments 31,1423
Transactions in Transit $1,783
Web pmts settled but applied prior Month {81,055)
Cast Receipts to Deposits ($8,568)
Customer Refunds (89.672)
Rewurned Checks (8832)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL RECEIVABLES
BEGINNING LIENS RECEIVABLE BALANCE
Liens Assessed 30
Liens Redeemed 50

TOTAL LIENS RECEIVABLE

BEGINNING GRANTS RECEIVABLE BALANCE

Grants Submitted 50
Grants Funds Recerved 50
TOTAL GRANTS RECEIVARLE
TOTAL RECEIVABLES

1, Susan K. Sohal, Assessor/Collector of CTTRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT,
do hereby swear that the foregoing report is troe and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

RECEIPT OF TREASURER: 1 hereby acknowledge the receipt from the
AssessorfCollectar of CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT of the sums set forth in
the above report,

HILARY STRALS, Treasurer

§1,043,351

$1,151,587
(S987,832)
$1.207,105
$0
0
£1,173
$1,173
51,208,279

SUSAN ESOHAL, Assessor/Collector

Filed: November 10, 2015

Gtlst a.

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




SINNOE INUIAFY SHOIUB[IISIA] L2YJ0 pue §324 Hpede)) ‘Ssadreq) vy ‘STOISN[IU ‘SHUIMSSISSY SIpnpdu] ,

%0'8L PHEL8ST 168°€91%6  SSTISLIT O 0 L8STIST'T £98°0TO'T 88TDE0T 9L9°9T6  OLSTPE  TETL8L  T08'LPE6  TTSTILL  LSPELOTL GTEO09 1e10),

%L 6E] WLl LIS 6TH Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1L1°G 1212 FUIBAUA
%l FEF 0£9°T0F- OFIETS  01S°0TI 6159y 976 999°g £91°01 10771 S9I'88  L0T9T  SO6'1P  8YS'RLT (0661 =98I
%00 FES g FECS 0 0 006 0 FEYL 0 000°L 0 o 0 00C's SpUn,] JUE1L)
%L 997 FEY' LG 0979l 9T99T 08"y PSREL Ebrl L6Y'6 0BL'S g0E6T 96171 0£96 S1EPF  STFY WIS 7 [eSUl S
Yl ELL 1L¥°51- PILOSL  ERTSII 906°L1 0L1%6 FISTRL 695701 TORPI  LLL01 EI9L] (LS8 F6OFT 2058 a3 MopyIRg

7 2111 109V MaN

%0°0 6TF'8- 6TF'8 0 6 31 ] G611 6 6 6 08y J8313U]
%0°SY LISCL £80°0Y1  009°S1T 8SLLT THLFT 9F6°51 666°T1 SRTCT L6811 0TO'T1 1€8°¢1  0Z8Cl GRLET san[eua ]
%665 16¥7F8T SILTISLT 60TF6SF 08€°C8F  FO8'QTF  TRI'ROY  SESTEIE PPEO9T  F8E991  1T0TITT ZET9ST 180981  §§9°TTI sglaaTaQ

1918 A PRISISTA]

%6078 LTS E0T] IFR0LF'S  B99VLOD 61TTRS  LSO'WPPS  LES'LLS 197895 BTI'LZE  696°SLt  SELOLY  ¥RFTYS  SLETIFS  FISTORY sedrey)

201419 paIRIRIN
FR139[10D sereg NI OL  SHIRAYY Sied  ST-AON ST-120 si-dag  gr-8ny si-inr grrung g1 ¢p-xly Cleep gl-aeq gi-uef 1X-0W
Yo »wq

SISATVNY ATEVAIADAH SLINNODDV ST0T
LOTHLSTA 4 LVM STHOIHH SNALID

£-00



CC-4

One Time Courtesy $ 5000 2
Misapplied Payment $ 2500 1
New Owner $ 5000 2
Payment Received Prior to NOIT Dely $ 5000 2
Postal Error $ 2500 1
System Error 1

3-DAY DOOR HANG Total

One Time Courtesy $ 5585 15
Misapplied Payment $ 3.76 1
New Owner $ 9.81 3
System Error $ 5.62 2

DEFAULT Total
Grand Tofal




ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S ROLL ADJUSTMENTS FOR
October 31, 2015

Board Of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District

Pursuant to Policy No. 7315 the following charges have been cancelled.

[LiD CID Charge Type Date Reason For Cancellation Amount |
14792 00259968 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/5/2015 New Owner $25.00
14185 0025858 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/5/2015 Payment Received Prior ta NOIT Dely $25.00
01120 0000954 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/6/2015 Postal Error $25.00
(01939 0032165 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/6/2015 System Error $25.00
11508 0010186 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/8/2015 One Time Courtesy $25.00
15002 0007460 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/12/2015 Misapplied Payment $25.00
15894 0029224 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/26/2015 New Qwner $25.00
16170 0031575 3-DAY DOORHANG  10/26/2015 Payment Received Prior to NOIT Dely $25.00
10671 0009454 3-DAY DOOR HANG 10/28/2015 One Time Courtesy $25.00
15433 0013630 DEFAULT 16/1/2015 One Time Courtesy 50.72
14792 0029968 DEFAULY 18/5/2015 New Qwner $4,55
15899 0028676 DEFAULT 10/5/2015 One Time Courtesy 53.28
01886 0031803 DEFAULT 10/5/2015 One Time Courtesy $5.25
15746 0027351 DEFAULT 10/5/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.87
01596 0001431 DEFAULT 10/5/2015 System Ervor $2.81
01596 0001431 DEFAULT 10/5/2015 System Error $2.81
13411 0025158 DEFAULT 10/7/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.57
11316 0000206 DEFAULT 10/7/2015 One Time Courtesy $9.84
13486 0032972 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Misapplied Payment 53.76
20570 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 New Cwner $2.09
15002 0007460 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 One Time Courtesy $10.22
20567 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 One Time Courtesy $2.38
20568 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $52.34
20570 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $2.38
20571 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Gne Time Courtesy $2.42
20572 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 One Time Courtesy $2.34
20573 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $2.42
20578 (032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $1.31
20579 0032095 DEFAULT 10/8/2015 CGne Time Courtesy 5131
13171 (0033015 DEFAULT 10/13/2015 New Owner $3.17
08774 0007847 DEFAULT 10/13/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.14
14976 0013256 DEFAULT 10/13/2015 One Time Courtesy §3.25
08158 Q007298 DEFAULT 10/13/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.21
09907 Q008787 DEFAULT 10/13/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.23
01475 0025800 DEFAULY 10/13/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.21
15568 0013736 DEFAULT 10/20/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.58
11626 0010295 DEFAULT 10/20/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.46
15854 0029224 DEFAULT 10/26/2015 New Qwner 53.93
02743 0025601 DEFAULT 10/27/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.46
125438 0022201 DEFAULT 10/28/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.93
16568 0026778 DEFAULT 10/28/2015 One Time Courtesy 54.40
03857 0030316 DISCONNECT CHG 10/1/2015 Misapplied Payment $58.00
01284 0024229 DISCONNECT CHG 10/20/2015 Paid prior to dispatch of crew $58.00
08192 0028256 DISCONNECT CHG 10/27/2015 Paid prior to dispatch of crew $58.00
05843 0008728 NSF 10/7/2015 One Time Courtesy $20.00
11736 0029445 NSF 10/20/2015 New Owner $20.00

$556.64




CC-5

TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Month of October 31, 2015

RECEIPTS:
Received from Collector 995,187
Interest on Accounts
LATF 5,263
2010 COP Reserve Account 5
Money Mkt Activity Acct 4
Total Interest 5.272
Voided Checks 128
Total Receipts 1,000,587
Balance from Last Report 8,465214
Total 9,465,801
DISBURSEMENTS:
Checks Issued / ACH Payments 1,966,218
Interest to SI/CH COP Debt Service 27
Employee Payrell & Taxes 180,704
Director's Payroli 870
Returned Checks 832
2,148,651
TOTAL BALANCE $7.317.150
RECONCILEMENT:
Bank of the West { General Account) § 1,179,040
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 6,542,040
COP Regerve Account § 529,745
Money Mkt Activity Account & 530,422
Total $ 8,781,246
Less Outstanding Checks - Bank of the West £ (1,474,196)
Bank Adj § -
Deposits in Transit i 10,101
TOTAL BALANCE $7.317,150
CASH & INVESTMENT SUMMARY
Bank of the West (General Account) $ (285,056}
Local Agency Investment Fund - 6,542,040
COP 2010 Reserve Account b 529,745
Money Mkt Activity Account § 530,422
Total S 7,317,150
MATURITY INT DEPOSIT DATE OF LAST
INSTITUTION DATE RATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION
Loca! Agency Investment Fund Daily 0.32% 5,263.80 10/15/2015

| certify that this report accurately refiects alt pooied investments and is in compliance with applicable State of California
Govenment Codes and is in conformity with investment of District Funds Poiicy 8300, As Treasurer of the Citrus
Heights Water District, | hereby cerify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenue are available to meet

the next six months' estimated expenditures.

; //l
M{ ‘L, {
ey

HILARY STRAUS Treasurer

4 o. Lo

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




6027988

80L'96T4

95/'048'CS

Y/N

000'676S

000'000'TS

OE6'8TE'TS

20

/N

Tamseal] ‘SNVHLS AUV ITH

£ 4o 1 eded

viz'sob's S5 (9GL'ELST}  $ O£S'EROT  §  {T9L'SOTLE) § 996'p9L9T 5§ 9€T'vSE's
0TE'96€ 5 {£59°0%) $  000'0ET S £96°9TE
695"T6T $ (990" %) S 000'SL S SE£9'047
£96'9ES ) - s - S £96'9€%
LSR'Sv8 $ (ovz'ses’s) §  ¥68°489°T 6 607'959
691808 $ (960'P207) & STL'BYE'T S OVSERE
000'7E9 S - s (oDo'e9E) ¢ 000000'T
E9T'ZI6'T S - s (qzi’gge) ¢ 886'SERT
£80°0FC'E §  (9G2°T48T) 6§ DES'EBCT S (€08'0BRTT) & BLT'SB9TT §  PEG'EEL'C
- s {res'284) & vERULEL S -

aouejeq Suipul

STOZ/0E/60

IO SHB4suRL)

HIUOA ALaLIN])

SUGIIB|[0)
f uislejsuel)
YIUoigJuaingy

e

£ Enaing

ST0Z 'TE 24O

SIONVIVE ANNZ 30 LHOdIY S HIUNSYIUL

BaAnlasay syysusg paje|ay-1uswio|duy

aniasay juawdinby o8ty
Qintag 1G9 10 peIdlsey
aAtRsaY Juoiwaatmadw) jeyde)
oAesaY Uopenaudag

pung uoleziiqels a1y
aasasoy Bunjeasdp

pung Sunesadp

puny uondaUUO)



£joz aded

uoday sJaunseal Jad STOE 8Ny Ul apew stUBWRSINASIP (009G TLS'T) & JpaJdagsuesy pund Bunesado ay)

voday sainseas] Jod STOZ 3ny Ul pR129||0d spuny Wod)  QO'CES'ERD'T $ 1paAIaZRL pund Bunessdo syl

‘AleLlwINg S13)5URI )L pung

ST10Z ‘TE 1990120
SDNVIVE ANNH 40 LHO4TH S HIUNSYIUL

9-20



CC-7

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2015 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET
Aupust 31, 2015

Water Demand Management

WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - POSTAGE - 11,369 13,390 2,021 84.9%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - PRINTING - 8,423 7,004 (1,419) 120.3%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES - 8,393 8,137 (456) 105.6%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - CONTRACT SERVICES 2,641 45,039 71,032 25,993 63.4%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - OTHER 26 4,578 7,132 2,554 64.2%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - INCENTIVE PROGRAMS 2,175 15,451 27,500 12,049 56.2%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - DROUGHT RESPONSE 12,981 64216 146,000 81,784 44.0%
17,822 157,668 280,195 122,527 56.3%
Operations
PURCHASED WATER 574,482 1,682,723 2,295,483 312,760 86.4%
COOPERATIVE TRANSMISSION PIPELINE MAINTENANCE - - 5,000 5,000 0.0%
POWER TO WELLS 7,708 81,994 177,455 95,501 46.2%
WELLS - REPAIR / MAINTENANCE 1,353 5,180 23228 18,038 22.3%
WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS 2,480 18,570 19,432 862 95.0%
FIELD MISCELLANEOUS - DUMP FEES - 961 {961) 0.0%
FIELD MISCELLANEOUS - OTHER 85 176 500 324 35.2%
SMALL TOOLS - FIELD 31568 23,565 15,000 (8,565) 157.1%
SUPPLIES - FIELD 2,083 23,839 18,000 (5,839) 132.4%
MATERIALS 13,757 241,255 35,000 (206,255 689.3%
MATERIALS (Allocation to CIP) {23,633) (237,255) - 0.0%
ROADBASE . 1268 21,247 35,000 13,753 60.7%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - EQUIPMENT 20 1,666 6,670 5,004 25.0%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - SOFTWARE 2,688 121,724 114,037 {7,687) 106.7%
REPAIR - FLEET EQUIPMENT 12,533 38,926 32,000 (6,926) 121.6%
REPAIR - TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 1,774 5712 12,000 6,288 47.6%
GAS AND QIL 3,504 35,526 51,000 15,474 69.7%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL - FIELD 825 2,516 3,000 484 83.9%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAINT - QFFICE & BUILDING EQUIP 1,43% 13,218 11,580 {1,638) 114.1%
PERMIT FEE - AIR QUALITY / HAZ MAT - 5,301 4,800 (501) 110.4%
PERMIT FEE - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD {SWRCB) 6,650 10,416 14,000 3,584 74 4%
PERMIT FEE - ENCROACHMENT PERMITS - 25172 28 000 3,828 86.8%
614,375 2,422,444 2,902,225 242,526 83.5%
Professional & Contract Services
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - ENGINEERING - 18,855 13,000 (5,855) 145.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABOR 14,826 43,484 5,000 (38,484) 869 7%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABOR (Allocation to CTP (3,3086) (17,110) - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - WELLS - - 10,000 10,000 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE LABOR - - - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL /CONTRACT SERVICES - METER READING 10,796 87,808 108,960 21,152 80.6%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - BILL PRINT/MAIL 2917 22910 26,400 3,490 86.8%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - FINANCIAL - - - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 3,926 46,663 312,169 265,506 14.9%
CONTRACT SERVICES - CONCRETE - 7.649 10,000 2,351 76.5%
CONTRACT SERVICES - MISC FIELD / O&M 3,075 30,334 30,400 a6 99 8%
CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE REPAIRS / MAINT - - 2,000 2,000 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES - PAVING - 8,820 25,000 16,180 35.3%
32233 249,413 542,929 276,406 45,9%
Administration & (General Services
JANITORIAL 427 4,520 9313 4.793 48.5%
BANK FEES 7,057 53,534 71,000 17,466 75.4%
OFFICE EXPENSE ‘ 3,044 12,255 15,000 2,745 81.7%
SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 529 7,870 2,000 (5,870} 393.5%
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 851 90,583 102,210 11,627 88.6%
POSTAGE 10,273 86,522 98,500 11,978 87.8%
PRINTING 1,283 7,609 6,000 {1,609) 126.8%
TELEPHONE - WIRELESS 1,187 11,570 11,244 (326) 102.9%
TELEPHONE - LOCAL / LONG DISTANCE 947 9,703 16,220 6,517 59.8%
TELEPHONE - ANSWERING SERVICE 197 1,913 2400 487 79.7%
UJTILITIES 2,890 24,538 18,720 {5,818} 131.1%

Page 1




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

2015 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET

August 31, 2015

CC-7

76.1%

LEGAL & AUDIT 500 43,868 57,680 13,812
CONTINUED EDUCATION 2,365 17,037 31,580 14,543 53.9%
PUBLICATION NOTICES - - 1,236 1,236 0.0%
OFFICE MISC - DISTRICT EVENTS 148 4,074 4,903 829 83 1%
OFFICE MISC - MEETING ACCOMODATIONS 50 453 309 (144) 146.7%
OFFICE MISC - OTHER - 6,830 1,200 (5,630) 569.2%
OFFICE MISC - MILESTONE EVENTS (187) 1,565 2,100 535 74.5%
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 248 248 3,605 3,357 6.9%
31,811 384,690 455,220 70,530 84.5%
Administration Other
ELECTION EXPENSE - - - - 0.0%
DIRECTORS MEETING COMPENSATION 870 13,195 20,300 7,105 65.0%
RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT 2,537 25,359 41,565 16,206 61.0%
3,407 38,554 61,865 23,311 62.3%
Salary & Benefits
SALARY - GENERAL MANAGER 13,869 143,606 186,302 42,696 T %
SALARY - ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 10,385 113,293 141,960 28,667 79.8%
SALARY - OFFICE (6 authorized positions} 27279 279,668 348,136 68,469 80,3%
SALARY -WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT (2 authorized positions) 10,850 116,265 145,936 29,671 79.7%
SALARY -ADMIN (Allocation to CIP) (9,371 (33,972) . 33,972 0.0%
SALARY - OPERATIONS MANAGER 7,651 246,864 141,522 (103,343) 174.4%
SALARY - FIELD / O&M (15 authoerized positions) 82,290 826,349 1,069,222 242,873 773%
STANDBY DUTY 1,280 13,440 16,640 3,200 80.8%
SALARY - OPERATIONS {Allocation to CTP) (53,602) {474,527 - 474,527 0.0%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING 20,281 268,263 - - 0.0%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING (Allocation to CTP) (29,423} {146,687 - - 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VISION INSURANCE 408 4,029 5,040 1,011 79.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - DENTAL INSURANCE 3,401 36,517 41,258 4,341 25.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE 29,367 313,249 351,272 38,023 89.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - PERS RETIREMENT 24091 537,033 551,083 54,049 90,9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SOCJAL SECURITY 10,093 119,255 144,642 25,387 82.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - MEDICARE 2,567 30,082 33,827 3,745 88.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 66 5,535 6,825 1,290 81.1%
EMPLCYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 506 19,916 26,000 6,084 76.6%
EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFITS - {Allocation to CIP) (52,666) {373,456) (629 907) {256,451) 59,3%
99,322 2,045,120 2,619,757 696,213 78.1%
Insurance
INSURANCE - LIABILITY & COMPREHENSIVE 14,527 62,597 68,845 6,248 90.9%
INSURANCE - DISABILITY & LIFE 1,899 23,240 28,300 5,060 82.1%
INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMPENSATION - 24,068 54,315 30,251 44.3%
16,426 109,906 151,464 41,558 72.6%
Reserves & Debt Services
RATE STABLIZATION RESERVE 366,000 366,000 1,000,000 634,000 0.0%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE 98,955 875,371 945,000 73,629 52.2%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE 251,911 660,352 1,000,000 339,648 66.0%
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED BENEFITS RESERVE 120,000 120,000 120,000 - 100.0%
DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2016 27 572,835 569,200 (3,635) 100 6%
DEBT SERVICE -~ COP SERIES 2012 - 64,858 167,288 102,429 38.8%
836,893 2,659,416.77 3,805487.50  1,146,070.73 69.9%
1,652,490 8 8,067.211 § 10,319,042 § 2,619,140 74.56%

Page 2




mmh wm.w ‘T mm.m mco .m

TS0'ZSE'T
2RO'LEE

L6V FOP'T

€186

mﬁe 199y

PEY'PY

SE9Y

052'T

- PI0F
- 809'VEL
- ovE'LY
L6828
000°05% 9SE'E

- S9T'vL

wcm qu

qm.m mw

080T

9L6'TEE'L
HTOTETHT

67818

508'079'T

LA
SS1'0Z

SEE'EL'R EPT'8EET GOF'0TO'TT |e3o) puess
T L ST

000°00¢ - 000'00¢

6Z3'TS - 62815

ST0'bES'T p5528 695°780°7

l9z£'0T) 60T LEE £€8F'9TE

SSE0T - ss1'0z

§59'52 - 558°52

BLY9E

896'ZZ5

mmm NS”
T81'8LE

£80°/Z8

UOHIG [0JU0T 2INSSald J-1eg-)
SIUBLIZACLCL [JIAY JSIRMPUNCID

UCHPNIISUSD £T "ON HBM 1530408

uoIPNIISUED £T "ON (18 15340405

A /A UORSBUUGIISIU| g BUBAY JUSULSSID

AY /M UOIIIBLUSRIRIV] 0T X .9 8ALJ JIIH Wosso|g
AY /M UOIIIBULODIBI] 8 X 2T ABA B4

qZE N«._n
POE'BLE

YOE TS

5 T S T T
UG EfjeIst| Uiely Uolssilisteg) pT m:cm.,fm_ncn_
181uB] [R2IPBIAL SIAB(] D] O3 BNUBAY BSOCLIBIN SS5S - UO[IBI[EISU] WIRIA 4938A0 ,ZT JIed UBnrues

UOIIB[BISU| UlRIA UCISSIUISURT ] SUIT AMSHOId YHON T [004SS YBIH uenr ueg

BOY'FEL
OVE'LY
16878
9SE'E
S9tT'ys

89698

1688

“oo0'00t

000'00T
285’85
££0'87
080'8£9
9£6°00T
£48°0T
DOS'ES
000'VAT
005601

00001
000'00T
285'8S
££0'9T
080'8(9
945007
L£8'0T
005'€0%
000'vLT

- E28'8YY

- 90y

- 98’ ZOT
6¥0'07 -
BOVEE -
z9z'at -
3v9'TLY -

- 978'80¥

8-00

699°T
9To'y
9Bb'T0T

6BE'ZSE

SST'BE

nom _mu.n
wm,

SEL'ELT

8Y6'/9
£950'591T

908'8E

6178

{1s0'ss)
8¥6°/9
£90°59T
128'55Z
BIP'EE

zez'ar
55T'0TS
£89'09Y

PETLNG

hmw ‘95

194 ﬂmN

000'00T
000'00T
785'86

£40'8Z

080'8/8
9/6'00T
1£8'0T

005'€05
00074 T
005'60T

BE5'SEY

£01°265
8Y6'L9
£90'59T
TZ8'SST
BI9Y'EE

z9z'ar
§52'015
PE0'LTS

safoid mE«uEﬁEwc_ snoaue|jads| __zbwzuo
salyunyeddg diysiaupded Auj seyin
102044 UORIBUUOIIIU| 8 HUE] JITEA SHED UOOUIT J3IBAN Wy-|ED)

18{old Jusiisse|day Ul IR 7T ShusAy escdukpy

siUsWoR|ay S0IAI9S JSTEM,

SJUIWSsR|dDY DALRA JIIRM

sjustlsoe|day sutadid Ukl J8lem

sjuBLLEIe|day/ /SIS SAIT W | JUEMIOS PUE 2JeMplE ASojouyos] |ehuly
syuawaae|daysiuauiasaid| Juswdinby suciiesadg plalg pue 1234 [enuuy

- mucmEmum_nmx\mucwEm>o._nE, ples co_pEoEou {enuty

NAKISI 8 FRdodfanag e |
weiace|dey Uie UCIINGLASI] 48 ABAs UOSIEAA - PAJE UINGNY
SIURLLDACIOLLY 3331S PROY URAJAS

aseld adessizalg pAlg ssUUNg
Po2(old JuBWRIRIASY WYY JSIBM G /8 SAUQ LREYAIY
198]01 4 UOITE|(EISU| UlBY 8 BnUBAY BISIA BSOY pLE Juslusie|dey Uley .8 Bnuasy puelySiH

Joaload Jusulace|day UleA J9IEA |8 PALQ BN PUB 9 2{041T LUBYRIS)
12oloid 3uswaoe|dey Wely Jolem 7T Aep plieg
18[o14 JWatusse|day WEA J2IBM 8 m:cm>a. uosuBH pue w>m>> mLOcom

ST0Z PO J0 58 pu3 pollad [e9

TIs1G2
0F-5T0Z
BE-5T0L
ge-5T0¢
[4 519414
TT-STOL
OT-5102
wO-STOZ

07107
9€-5T07
Se-sT0L
FE-ST0L
£€-510¢

TEST0?
TE-5T02
0e-+102

13

Alewwng sioalold |ended
BISIG A31eM ST Stal shily



60297
60298
60299
60300
6030t
60302
60303
60304
00305
60306
60307
60308
60309
60310
60311
60312
60313
60314
60315
60316
60317
60318
60319
60320
60321
60322
60323
60324
60325
60326
60327
60328
60329
60330
60331
60332
60333
60334
60335
60336
60337
60338
60339
60340
60341
60342
60343
60344
60345
60346
60347
60348
60349
60350

Groeniger & Company
Kaler/Debler Construction Ine
Douglas A MacTaggart

Martin General Engineering [nc
R E Smith Contractor Inc
Regional Water Authority

Sharp Inspection Group

SMUD

Bettye ] Anthony

William E/Firouzeh Saunders
Pamela D Chappell

Carl L Vierra

Diane Honegger

Penelope Estrada/Rachel Glensor
Larry Hamilton

Martin General Engineering Inc
Margot Schnellbacher/ Nicole Woods
Bijan Setoudeh

Ty-Cole LLC

ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
ACWA/IPIA

AFLAC

Automate Mailing

Blackbird Associates

Burketts

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Robin Cope

Corporate Design Group Inc

MP Birdcage Marketplace LLC
Ditch Witch

Robyn I Evans

Gaynor Telesystems Incorporated
Global Machinery West

Simon er Ludmila Gorelkin
Groeniger & Company

Integrity Administrators Inc

J4 Systems

KASL Consulting Engineers
Moenlight BPO

OCT Academy

One Print Source & Graphics
Protectien One Alarm Monitoring
Republic Services #922

RW Trucking

L.es Schwab Tires

SureWest Directories

Jason E Tupper

Wells Fargo Bank

Laura § or Justin R Wood

Zane Dezign

Coverall North America Inc

void

Ward Greene/Shelly M. Ward

October 31, 2015 PAYABLES

Material

Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Paving/Concrete
Overpayments

Contract Services-Wells

Dues & Subscriptions
Contract Services-Engineering
Utilities

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Supplies-Tield

Workers Comp-Insurance
Employee Paid Insurance
Contract Services-Bill Print
Contract Services-Engineering
Office Expense

Garnishment

Garnishment

Health Insurance

Contract Services-Other
Overpayments

Fixed Assets

Continued Education

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Overpayments

Material

Health Insurance

Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Bill Print
Continued Education

Printing

Equipment Rental- Office
Utilities

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Repair-Trucls
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Continued Education

Office Expense

Overpayments

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Janitorial

void

Overpayments

cc-8

$35,100.00
$20,577.54
$9,911.00
$63,596.80
$180,935.36
$8,478.00
$13.400.00
$9.670.26
$166.27
56.80
$136.55
$165.59
$57.23
$147.16
$83.79
$1,300.58
$189.45
$47.22
$181.87
$70.59
$14,527.00
$330.86
$7.694.26
$1,471.63
$419.04
$184.61
$109.61
$397.00
$706.48
$842.85
$612.79
$127.96
$118.50
$1,022.01
$79.46
$5,518.82
$3,000.00
$2,710.00
$1,677.00
$2,757.83
$350.00
$92.88
$120.00
$201.43
$3.343.75
$379.55
$49.00
$80.00
$2,500.00
$203.99
$191.44
$399.00
$0.00
$45.92




60351
60352
60353
60354
603355
60356
60357
60358
60359
60360
60361
60362
60363
60364
60365
60366
60367
60368
60369
60370
60371
60372
60373
60374
60375
60376
60377
60378
60379
60380
60381
60382
60383
60384
60385
60386
60387
60388
60389
603%0
60351
60362
60393
60394
60395
60394
60397
60398
60399
60400
60401
60402
60403
60404
60403
60406
60407
60468

Margie John Ganiban-Hayes/Victoria Kerin
Jose/Elisa Gonzalez Trust
McGuire and Hester

Sandra L. Scoville

John/Kathleen Cardinale

Cal Sierra Construction, Inc.
ACWA/IPIA Health Benefits Authority
Afman Supply

AnswerNet

AREA Restroom Solutions
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

BSK Associates

Burketts

CirclePoint

City of Citrus Heights

Comcast

Connected Document Solutions
Consolidated

Corix Water Products, Inc

Ditch Witch

En Pointe Technologics

Future Ford

David M Gordon

14 Systems

Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

One Print Source & Graphics

Pace Supply Corp

Les Schwab Tires

Patricia Thomas

Titan Workforce LLC

TriFresh Technologies, Inc.

Jason E Tupper

Warren Consulting Engineers Inc
Ricky Dean Williams

Void

Rabert L Baker/Elizabeth Putnam
Ellyne/Ted Novak

Airgas NCN

Alexander's Contract Services
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

BSK Associates

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Connected Document Solutions
Corelogic Information Solutions Inc
Sacramento County Utilities
Dawson Oil Company

Gaynor Telesystems Incorporated
David M Gordon

HD Supply Waterworks LTD

J4 Systems

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc
Kleinfelder '

Miles Treaster & Associates

Pace Supply Corp

Paladin Private Security

Paul N Phillips, Attorney at Law

Overpaymenté
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments
Overpayments

Disability & Life Insurance
Small Tools
Telephone-Answering Service
Equipment Rental-Ticld
Repair-Trucks

Water Analysis

Office Expense

Contract Services-Water Conservation

Permit Fees

Equipment Rental- Office
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Teiephone-Local/Long Distance
Material

Fixed Assets

Software

Repair-Trucks

Overpayments

Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Bill Print
Office Expense

Printing

Material

Repair-Trucks

Field Miscellaneous

Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Wells Maintenance

Continued Education

Contract Services-Engineering
Overpayments

Void

Overpayments

Overpayments

Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Meter Read
Repair-Trucks

Water Analysis

Garnishment

Garnishment

Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Dues & Subscriptions

Ultilities

Gas & Qil

Fixed Assets

Overpayments

Material

Contract Services-Other

Health Insurance

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Office Expense

Material

Contract Services-Other

Legal & Audit

Void

CC-8

$118.49
$17.49
$1,379.16
$82.60
$118.99
$1,592.12
$3,985.09
$65.21
$197.14
$106.20
$482.18
$408.00
$479.05
$7,581.08
$1,000.00
$329.59
$250.00
$898.05
$6,753.25
$13.08
$248.23
$3,775.82
$469.00
$1.830.00
$2,985.36
$263.39
$416.57
$28.58
$768.84
$85.00
$1.449.70
$1,117.50
$105.00
$3,000.00
$169.05

$143.80
$175.16
$1,036.12
$1,776.46
$76.01
$4060.00
$184.61
$109.61
$291.05
$770.83
$173.38
$1,296.52
$760.38
$366.36
$162.00
$980.00
$13,288.03
$509.25
$488.66
$800.45
$3,135.00
$500.00




60409
60410
60411
60412
60413
60414
60415
60416
60417
60418
60419
60420
60421
60422
60423
60424
60425
60426
60427
60428
60429
60430
60431
60432
60433
60434
60435
60436
60437
60438
60439
60440
60441
60442
60443
60444
60445
60446
60447
60448
60449
60450
60451
60452
60453
60454
60455
60456
60457

Pacific Gas & Electric

S5&S Fence Co Ine

Les Schwab Tires

Lisa Smoot

Sonitrol

St Vincent De Paul Society
A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

Titan Workforce LL.C _
Unum Life Insurance Co of America
Voyager Fleet Systems Inc
WaterWise Consulting, Inc
Zee Medical Company
Auburn Moving Company
Adrian or Damariz Cimpan
Rache] Dupuy

Donald Hare

Janelle Ingle

Misty A Jones

Tracy McCrite

David R O'Brien

James I or Tommie [D Rohrer
Louis I or Marcia P Roseman
Craig or KKathleen Wahlquist
Gregory M or Karla S Wanee
Mike J/Ashraf Sahrai

Peters Family Trust

Carol A McNelly

Estate of Richard V Bell /William Bell

South 2008 Residence Trust
The Galster Group

Cale D Boggs

Jamie Jackson

Elize S Akers

James Crum

William § Dias

ProSolutions Group Inc.
ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
AFLAC

Airgas NCN

Alexander's Contract Services
Automate Mailing
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

BSK Associates

Burketts

Connected Document Solutions
Future Ford

GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
Groeniger & Company
Integrity Administrators Inc

Utilities

Supplies-Field

Repair-Trucks

Continued Education
Eguipment Rental- Office
Overpayments

Road Base

Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Disability & Life Insurance
Gas & Oil

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Toilet Rebate Program

Toeilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Tailet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program
Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

QOverpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Supplies-Field

Emplovee Paid Insurance
Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Meter Read
Contract Services-Bill Print
Repair-Trucks

Water Analysis

Office Expense

Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Repair-Trucks

Equipment Rental- Office
Material

Health Insurance

CC-s

$9.40
$324.00
$1,249.43
$22.40
$305.23
$127.41
$1,089.92
$2.065.85
$1,741.82
$2,136.79
$1,625.00
$51.6%
$3,346.50
$225.00
$75.00
$75.00
$75.00
$75.00
$150.00
$150.00
§75.00
$73.00
$225.00
$75.00
$146.02
$109.82
$16.85
$175.16
$88.69
$62.67
$235.54
$209.67
$32.07
$198.46
$5.09
$57.44
$471.39
$330.86
$1,113.11
$2,738.32
$222.43
$270.91
$772.00
$365.83
$20.00
$446.31
$218.79
$332.37
$506.00




60458
60459
60460
60461
60462
60463
60464
60465
60466
60467
60408
60469
60470
60471
60472
60473
60474
60475
60476
60477
TOTAL

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
TOTAL

J&J Locksmiths

J4 Systems

Lameon Censtruction CO, INC
Ernest L Leporini

Martin General Engineering Inc
Moonlight BPO

One Print Source & Graphics
Pace Supply Corp

Paco Ventures LLc

Protection One Alarm Menitoring

R E Smith Contractor Inc

San Juan Water District

Sharp Inspection Group
SMUD

Sonsray Machinery, LLC
Sylvan Supply

A. Teichert & Son, Inc,
ULINE

Verizon Wireless
Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc

PAYCHEXSEPT2015
PERS10/22/15PDAY
PERS10/8/13PAYROL
ELAVON'SEPT2015FD
ELAVON SEPT2015PH
SEPT2015VANCO
ELAVON SEPT2015WB
VALIC10/22/15PDAY
VALICH/8/15PAYDA
VK707710/22/15
VOYAIL0/B/I5PAYROL
BANK OF THE WEST
WHA10/2015

GRAND TOTAL

Contract Services-Repair/Main
Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engincering
Overpayments

Contract Services-Bill Print
Printing

Material

Repair-Eguipment Hardware
Equipment Rentai- Office
Contract Services-Wells
Purchased Water

Contract Services-Engineering
Utilities

Fixed Assets

Repair-Trucks

Road Base

Supplies-Field
Telephone-Wireless

Contract Services-Engineering

Contract Services-Other
PERS

PERS

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Contract Services-Other
Bank Fee

Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation
Bank Fee

Health Insurance

CC-9

$1,508.38
$1,050.00
$127,410.20
$11,520.00
$106,980.73
$2,549.98
$866.78
$2,926.05
$510.95
$943.60
$478,494.82
$574,482.46
$9,075.00
$10,197.77
$75.607.28
$506.91
§2,178.12
$1,028.56
$1,187.12
$10,049.88

$1,910,074.04

$344.40
$12,944.79
$12,391.93
$277.39
$565.19
$71.50
$3,698.08
$3.320.00
$3,320.00
$45.00
$45.00
$2,516.47
$16,604.00

$56,143.77

$1,966,217.81




November 10, 2015 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

00'8E H SR s B0 ) E0-DBE8S
005 % wossy 8| Z0-06895
BO'EL $ weAdisa - csae | 10-06885
96eLE)L § £l 0e8as
G6'5L $ BOEISO 0eTes
0008 $ a5 g 82nQ 0ZTes
pgges 3 dinb3 30 W3 01ess
A S &340 0ne8s
86kl $ awpHEa-dM] 70~ EpG
Zesr0'L $ o] 10-[PEpG
00ges  § il B
PeLE $ i) 02THs
veobe  $ sayddng 2244
c00i9 ¢ sleoL 0lZFs
[ 7 A U sRM| Z0-00E2G
£L°6C $ BGAD M) S0-0001S
#3300
’ S1/18/01 aeq
S#A
00'8¢  § L0008 ¢ 80°¢) $ oveue’t $ ge'el % oo0g $ ogese 5 LT $ £6'eF1 § Zoero’t § 00968 $ PELE $ bEare $ €009 $ ¥rsez ¢ EL9T % - $ o08LL2'L $
- $
- $
- [3 [asumo |
&g 93'ELE"L SB'5L BO601 00'566 99'€95'7 ¢ Joclg
6661 6661 $ Snedg
08E9E 76 EEG FPSET 8L'EEL} $ AajsleH
85°0F 80el B01PS €6'6FL 9T¥z0’} P6'LE 62816 97099 2452 99'60P'e $ SUBAR
476 L6 $ youjaig
- sued
08t 206 008 FLe9 S9RND
00'6E 00’08 06641 [N
Y10 WAT PUISID WaLdinbg alempienydinby HIEAYOS i muhm_wmwmw«. DeLIE LS
‘O8I 29O o0y By I PO =kl afeysog SIS § SN0 P, ,_me dx3 200 X :muwm NoriL  Jieday aiBy UeW 1eflaren sa)|ddng ELLYY Ul SHBAn .:MM,“”;U pavls
£0-0689% c¢0-06895  LO-06895 0£89% 0EZ9S 02295 01298 00295 Z0-LyEvs LO-LP2PS Z0-LEEvS [ 444 [1%44:) 0lzrs Z0-0022% $0-0001%  00-0%E}) g
IVLCL

S1L0Z 18400
suonngu3sig pred-1v0 - MNvE SN

siuaAed AUOtY Jof UONNQasIc- (iead JuaLnoypreniendessiasn




Septernber 8, 2105 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

00'016'L |e10] puessy
00°009 00’009 ueyasyg JAeD; ojusweRs | VMOV SouaRuoY) buuds yADY 4 iSLAS-GLI9G
00°0LL 00°09¢  00'0L9 ! Blyay AB; ojusweIoEg | YMOY aousssuo) buudg waAOY! T GLILG-GLIG)G
00°0L1 00'09% Q0048 suleq |y ojuswelseg VMOV esliaisjiod DULAS YARDY 4 Slli/s-cLigle
__xmwu_m_“__.p_,__“hmm sieaiy |EjuBa e |BARI I PIOH uopens|Bay [sesuadx] oy s9puspy uopesoT] Jasucdg odoy|  sheq aeq

SN GROZ-FF PAUIUCD/ET PINUAUOD/SIasn/ T
510Z/5/11 Jo se
SIDUBIBUOT/SIBUILIBS/SESINCD Buliel | 10J0ali} GLOT

1oU3s1q Jorenn siuBlay snayd



00’569 {00689 | ssneng ._cm.__I.W OJUBLIEIDE! YAMOY 20UBIajUOD BUNAS VMDY v (GLILGSL/F/G |
00589 00°'669 IynLS Haqoy OlUQUIERIDESG YAMOY 89UBIBIUOY BUCS WMOY! ¥ [GL/AS-GLMS
auoyd & sasuadxsy d o "
.__KM._-._mc_x._.m& Sleay jejual de)d AR Y 19J0H HoReSys|Day Je101 IIPUSIT uoiyeson ADSLIOH m oydo] | sAeqg ayeq

Septamber 8, 2105 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

SNCBOGT-PT PRAUINOD/0T PRAURUDD /tRsn/iT

SLOZ/GiL) Jose

SOOUBIBJUOL/SIBUILIBS/SISINGT BUIUIRLL IO SLOZ

10181 Jo1epn SIUBISH Sniio



Sepfember 8, 2105 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

[o0's2z ! oooir [ 0281 [sosiLl [ivi8le  [006P9E  [zobre's | {ejo) pueln
000
Q0’0
00068 00 05€ SIQLOIN SUUD Ug[2100A BND JSBM 1O0 MOJABY UIeXT JUSUNes i RIEpMT ¢ GLAOL/0L
04 6L SYBLE 0000/ 00569 SLZLE | sneng Aley S[jap Lelp| YAMOY UGIYXT g S0UAIBIUOD [B GLOZ VADY! ¥ SLI0E/L1
000 000 00052 Q0052 JOOLLG B[] aoye] axe] vasDweibold 18] pue eousigjuc) Jis|J/AIEJ2I085 pieog ¢ G1/2L01
00°.8 £5°66 8865 00668 L7 GPE | 160WS BT 8867 ueg Su3dED sduaigjuc) AJest SH3diEs! ¢ S1/SZ/0)
00822 09698 C0'0EY 00770 JRINB X3y sebap SEq:  TIRLISIAleAl HéwgEEm ¢1/90/01
£9612 00061 £8'60¢ [BLOS UBSNg yied O[Ua|y 04WSo BuuNooTy JusWLIRAOL) Slelpouliolll| | SLIVEILO
0008 an'0g {BLOS UESNS A0 EgA 0dNsD Bunssy iS1dEuy AS[EA GJUSUIEDES | | Glivzian
0008 9% |0z 0Z ¥5¢ 00062 G0'Shs 950491 YoLpRId |ned wipleuy YAY BOUSIRJUSH BNULY VAMAY: £ | SLALGSLILE
0085 AR 00'FLe 0LZh6 Z68F'L buimg foiog obaig ves RIS3 SOUDIBUON JBSN [WST! ¥ (GLISerGLiGLIL
:xww._..__mo_.—_.““._w& S)edn |esuad Jen [ELLANHAL 130+ uonensibsy |sesusdxy eyl asplUsy wopedroy ._wwnoﬁ_w aidoy| sAeqg aeq

SIX'600E-P3 PAAUAL0D/PT pInLIUEDfaasn/]

GHOZ/G/A L Jo sB

SOIRIDUOTSIBUNLIGS/Sosmon Buuiery aafodg 510
JouIsiq terep sybieH snaip




AGENDA ITEM: CC-12

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT . ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive a status report on the construction phase of the Administration Building Expansion and Renovation

Project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:
The Administration Building Expansion and Renovation Project is substantially complete with the City of
Citrus Heights Building Department’s final inspection/approval on October 8, 2015.

Most minor cosmetic corrective items have been addressed over past three weeks, Remaining to be rectified
are problems with the landscaping and associated irrigation system.

Furniture installation is complete with the exception of a fireproof cabinet and mail sorting furnishings.
A Grand Reopening to celebrate completion of the project followed by light refreshments is contemplated

for Tuesday November 10 at 5:30 PM with a ribbon cutting by the Board, Staff, Architect, Interior Design
Firm and Contractor. The Board of Directors Meeting will follow at 6:30 PM.




AGENDA ITEM: CC-13

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SKYCREST WELL EQUIPPING PROJECT
STATUS : Consent Calendar - Information Item
REPORT DATE :November 2, 2015

PREPARED BY : Brian Hensley, Water Quality Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Receive and file a status report on the building and equipping phase of the project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

At the January 13, 2015 Board Meeting the Board accepted the bid of R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. in the
amount of $1,822,000.00 and established a change order contingency fund in the amount of $90,000.00
(4.94%) for equipping the Skycrest Well. This work includes the pump, motor, building, electrical and
mechanical components, water and storm drain piping, fencing and other site improvements.

An Agreement for Construction Services between the District and R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. was
executed on February 23, 2015. Completion date has been extended to December 11, 2015.

Construction of the wellhead is complete, pump and motor installation to follow. Final electrical
installation and testing will begin after the installation of the electrical service by SMUD. Final grading
is nearing completion with fencing, curb and gutter to follow.




AGENDA ITEM: CC-14

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTCORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SACRAMENTO LAFCo SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER
STATUS : Action Item — Consent Calendar

REPORT DATE  : November 4, 2015

PREPARED BY : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Cast ballot for Special District Commissioner on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission

(LAFCo).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:
An election for Special District Commissioner for Office No. 6 on the Sacramento Local Agency Formation

Commission (LAFCo) is being conducted. The candidates are:

Special District Commissioner Office No. 6

Brian Danzl Cordova Recreation & Park District
Frederick Goethel Galt-Arno Cemetery District

Ron Greenwood (Incumbent) Carmichael Water District

Tim Rosales Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District
Brandon Rose Fair Oaks Recreation & Park District
Michael Seaman: Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District

A copy of the ballot and cover letter from LAFCo are attached as are resumes’ provided to LAFCo by the
candidates.

RECOMMENDATION:

Cast ballot for Ron Greenwood for Special District Commissioner Office No. 6.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




5 W
;9 SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION CONMMISSION
- gt 112 ] Street, Suﬂ:e 100 *Sar:ramento CA 93814° (916; 8?4 6458' Pax (916‘ 8?4 2939

DATE: October 20, 201 5

TO: Special Districts' Selection Committee
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: Selection of Special District Commissioner

For the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
Term of Office: January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2619

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 56332 of the Government Code, the Executive Officer has determined
that 2 meeting of the Special District Selection Committee for the purpese of selecting a Special District
Commissioner [Office No. 6 to serve on the Sacramente Local Agency Formation Commission is not feasible,
Based on past experience, due fo the size of the Special District Selection Committee, it has been difficult to
establish a quorum. Therefore, the business of the Special District Selection Committee will be conducted in
writing, -as provided in the cited section code.

Please see the enclosed Ballot.
Please select one candidate for Special District Commissioner (Office No. 6),

Please return the ballot to the LAFCo office no later than:

3:30 P.M. on WEDNESDAY, PECEMBER 16. 2015
To be valid, selection of a candidate must be done by a majerity vote of the governing board of an
Independent Special District in an official meeting of that board and certified by the secretary or clerk
of the board.

Any ballot received after the date specified above shall not be valid. The candidate who receives the most
votes will be defermined the winner outright. In the event of a tie, there will be a run-off selection held in the
same format as the initial selection. The LAFCo Executive Officer will announce the resulis of the selection
within seven days-of the specified date.

If you bave questions rcgarding selection procedures, please contact the Sacramenio LAFCo Commission
Clerk, Diane Thorpe, at{916) 874-6458.

Very truly yours, _
SACRAMENTO LQCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Peter Brundage
Executive Office

Sacramenm Lacaz' Agenfy Formatzan Commzsswn & 11]2 I " Streez Suz?e 10 e Sacmmenm Ci 9381 4 (’91 6)8”4 6458
www.saclafco.org




Ballot
§M LAFCo Special District Commissioner

Please select one candidate

Brian Danzl
Cordova Recreation & Park District

Frederick Goethei
Galt-Arno Cemetery District ]

Ron Greenwood (Incumbent) :]
Carmirchael Water District '

Tim Rosales
Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District

Brandon Rose D
Fair Oaks Recreation & Park District

Michael Seaman D
Fulton— El Camino Recreation & Park District ’

Ballot:must be received by LAFCo no later than
3:30 pm on Wednesday December 16. 2015

Special Districts must return the ballots to LAF Co by the date specified above. Any ballot received afier the
specified date shall not be valid. The candidate who receives the most votes will be determined the winner
outright. The LAFCo Executive Officer will announce the results of the election within seven days of the
specified date.

N-ame. of Special Distoct |

Date of Meetiﬁg

Signatare of Secretarj/ or Cierk of the Board

E~rﬁaﬂ.Addféss 7




BRIAN DANZL

2661 Los Amiges Dr, Rancho Cordova, CA 05670 « Home: 976-363-1166 ¢ Celi: 916:826-1470 « Boarzl@erpdicom

Professional Summary
Self-directed ‘Board member and innovétive thinker with a:knack for developing creative solutions to compiex problems. Seeking a position
with the opportunity for new chalienges and professiofial development and advancement.

Skills

« Budgeting and Tinance ® Strong customer focus

v MNagotiations » Works weil in 4 team snvironment
o Effective public speaker » Strong collaboraior

o Flexible schedule # Cregtive Quest:oning

& Team:player « Crifical thinking

¢« Organized « Outstanding secial skilis

« (Goal-oriented

+ Reliable '

L]

Extensive sports knowledge
Yauth sports coach
Motivational techrigues
Team building

Sound judgment

»  Youth mentor

Work History

Board Member, 12/2010 1o Corrent

Cordova Recreation and Park District — 2729 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 230, Ranche Cardova, CA Y5670
¢ Represented the park district as commeunity and ;professional organizational mestings.
+ Addressed and resolved neighborbood problems and compiaints in 2 tactful and timely manner.
« Coordinated project activities with other agency partners.

& B4 % @

Coach , 0972008 1o Current
Felsom Cordeova Unified Schoe! Distriet — 1965 Bivkmont Drive Rancho Cordova, CA 95742-6407
¢ Served as:the Head Coach Jfor.the Girls Tennis team for.6 years,
« Served as the Assistant Coach Tor the Gifls Soccer for 7 years.
= Managed time effectively while traveling for games, attending practice and going to classes.
« Effectively communicated with a diversé group of athietes, cozches-and game officials,
« Fxhibiied.excellent teamwork and a streng work ethic. by promoting camaraderie.
+  Trained for 10 hours:per-wedk for upeoming competitions.
« Developed and maintained key relationships with lecal venders.
= Attended all practices, meetings and workouts.on time.
e Assisted as position team lezder for defensive and effensive teams.
« Provided Tennis and Sogcer voaching at Cordova High Schod] while developing and mentoring elite athlstes.

Feacher, 0372007 fo Current
Home School Teacher — 2661 Los Amipos Dr Rancho CordovaCA 95670
« Developed and taught Jessons on relevant childrsn's books, poems, movies and fnemes to promote student interest.
v Improved student test-scores on state math fest- by 20% in one year period by implementing new curricobhum.
¢ Improved sverage scores on State Science exam by 12 points.
« {Consistently received positive teacher evaluations from students.
¢ Increased student's Engiish test sceres by 14% through private tutoring and spedial atiéation,

Eleetrician, 63/2902 10 0372607
Rex Moore = 6801 CGutfall Circle Sacramenio, CA 93828
s Selected the corfect products or assist customers Inmaking product seleetions, based-on customers' needs, produet specifications, and
applicable regulations.
s Worked collaboratively with clients, team members, implementation copsultants, and resources acrosg the companyiio achieve desived
results.
¢ installed, repaired and tested ¢lectrical and ¢lectronic-systems.
= Instalied eledirical .conduif and wiring for power, ‘controls and lighting.
Instatled electrical and mechanics] equipment-in accordance with the National Electéic Code,
Diseoninected and removed motors and pumps.
Interpreted blueprints, schematios, drawings and layounts to complete repairs,
Determined -proper metheds, cqmpmﬂnt #nd ‘materials 1o compliete cost repairs within-hudget.
Tested, troubleshet and calibrated equipment in the shop and in the fietd.
» Documented all maintenance andrepatrs performed on-eguipment.
o Cleaned-work sues, incloding hauling debris and trash, cleaning tools and-siering equipment.
« "Notified supervisor immediately about-eguipment:problems and breakdowns.

# & & K




Arian Danz |
« Comgpleted dafly inspections of ali-¢lectronic equipment, pa%e Z-
» Reported all bnsafe activities, situstions and potential hazards to supervisor. !
s Updated and modified components and systems 0 improve operation,

Fducatien

High School Diploma: 1933 )

Cordova High Schecl - 2239 Chase Drive Ranche Cordova, CA 95670
¢ Student government ygpresentative

Certificate; Blectrical Construction, 206066

Western Electrical Contractors Associafion - 3605 Bleckely Street, Ranche Cordova, CA 95655
. Coursework in Electron Theory, Ohm's Law and Magnetism
+ Conduit Bending Program '




C

CHAFEL
DISTRI

WATER CT
TE37 Fair Daks Boulsvard
Carmichaal, CA 95608
e carmicnastwil.ong

Oistrigt: (818) 483-2452
Fon-Greenwood Cellr (818) 7124442
Director, Division 4 Faxs 918) 483-5500

Ron Greenwood Bio (2015)

Ron s currently serving as a LAFCo Commissioner representing the Special Districts within Sacramento
County and has since 2011. During that time, he has learned continually about the impertance of
expetience and developing relationships. He understands the importance of LAFCo's fole in managing
and working toward controlled, orderly growth, while still protecting property rights of those most
affected. During his time as a LAFCo Commissioner, Ron has been a past of the Folsom annexation of
property south of Hwy 50 as well as the propesed sphere of influence -pro'-;aosed for the South County
(Elk Grove}. As a Carmichael resident for 32 years, Ron has continually served his community in
numerous capacities, As an elected official, he has been a director and past president of the Carmichael
Water District for the past § years. As a director for the CWD he has participated in resalving Jaboer
issues to the communities benefit, developed requests for proposal (RFPs), and contracts for vendor
services. As:a Director for the Carmichael Water District, he has represented his community as a Chair
for the Regional Water Authority (RWA). In addition he has also-served as a-director for the Association
of California Water Agency (ACWA]} and its Joint Powers Insurance Agency {(JPIA), plus recently served
on s nominating committee. -

Ron continues to be active throughout his community and the Sacramento region. He currently serves
on the Carmichael Park Foundation, past President of the Carmichael Kiwanis Club, isa Park District
Volunteer, member of the Carmichael Chamber of Commerce, and served as a founding board member
for the North Area Teen Center. [n addition, he-annually attends the Sacramento Region's annual Cap
to Cap meetingsin Washington, D.C. as a delegate for the Water Team working with other.delegates and
representatives from his regionto soive local issues.

Ron has developed a very successful real estate career (23+ years; both as a manager for 8 years and is
currently selling residential properties with his wife, Cleo. Asa Realtor, Ron is 2015 President of the
Sacramento Association of Realtors (SAR}'s and serves-on the Executive Committee, Strategic Planning
and Finance Committee, plus Government Relations Committee. Ron also is'a State Director for the
California Association of Realtors (CAR} serving on the Local Government Affairs and Environment Land
Use Committees. He is past President and Life Member of SAR's Masters Club.

With a BA degree from the University of Texas at El Paso, Ron brings years of experience, business
contacts, and successful leadership. While a tireless, committed, and hardwerking advocate for all of the
citizens. of his community, Ron still takes great pride in his family. Married to his wife, Clec, for 36.years
and have 4 children and 4:grandchildren. They enjoy family outings, backpacking and fly fishing with his
son, golftrips, wine outings, cooking, and just spending.quality time with his family and close friends.




Ron Greenwsood
Paqe 2

DEL PASO MANOR Watex District

PHONE (916) 487-0419  FAX (918) 457-8534 4268 LUSK DRIVE » SACRAMENTO, CA 95864

Qctober 15, 2015

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
1112 1 Street Ste. 100
Sacramente, CA 95814

RE: Nomination for Special District-Commission Office No..6

Dear Commissioners,

The Board of Directors.of Del Paso Manor Water District-discussed the nomination request for
the Special District Commissioner Office No. 6 that expires December 31, 2015. The Board
unanimously supports the nomination of RonGreenwood, Director of Carmichael Water District
and incumbent, for the office. Inour Boards opinion, he has done an outstanding job
representing Special Distriets with Sacramento County.

if you should have any questions, please-do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

@Jm }? Sedpect

Debra Sedwick
General Manager




Timothy A. Rosales

490 Thm, I\m’zi‘._@.gmm SO

Q- e CATIONSSU NMMARY o
More than e years successful: fmanc 4 ggovcrnmcnr affairs and public relations experionce vnh itfieen vears expericnce

Inmedia celations and crentive:media production.
e Hffectvely commuaicate with divesse range of cliems, co-workers, divect reports and colldboradve reams..

® Hxcellentnranagement, written and verbal communication, orgamzational, and strategic p]’m"mlé shills swith proven
success-execudng multiple r’iskq mmulrma usly ina highly. charged, fasi-paced agency envitonment

EXPERIENCE _
The "i?é'faym:jmhnson Agency B B Racramnenta, TA
Yice President, Public Adfairs Jar 2005 — present
& Maaaged moce than gight accounts arthe same nme inclading, but gor limited 1o healdheare, eaergy, cducation,
technology, manufacturing and wrade association sectons wotking in CA, OR WA, A, NEL VT and W ashingron T
* Created and exceuted mult-million dellar tadidenal, diginl.and social medin marketing / advernsing budgess.
= Collghorated with with fedeml, srate and local government officials, agencies and advocacy ogamizations on 4 regular

Trasts o achieve chent objecdves.

= Led new business pitchesand gencrated nevw clients, resulting iw company growth 'of 63% over four senrs. Developed
and oversaw chent débverables, mensurement and evaluntion matenals.

= Flandled and mnplemented all community and media relanon activities, inciuding onsls communizaton plansing and
rapid response plans, '

+ Stodied and implemenied quantiotive data consumer and markc( research and analysis, and public opinios research

-mt::t-hod(s'l:;gicg
‘California State Assembly Sacramento San Diego, Ca §
Chief of Szaff, DHstrict Director _ Jan 2001 — Dhec 2064 1

Assemblymembers George Plescia, Mark Wyland (San Diega) and, Ken Maddox (Cenmal Crange County):

* Dhrected and delegated all aspects of the Swmre Legisiator’s pohoy pertfolio, constment -I‘“E?‘Eg’ll&ﬁﬁ'COmmﬂﬂl‘Cﬁ{iOﬂ and
community operations. Managed muldple direct-reports asd satelliite districvoffice locations.

®  Oversaw human resource compliance program, annual office budgets and established swaff performance metrics.

¥ Supervised commanity relation efforts with civie leaders, chambers of commerce, boards of educanon, industry and trade

groups and regional policy collaborations.
= Planned and executed sl statewnde, district medimdacludiag press releases, opinion/ editorial content and speech writing.

Eag

United Stares Congress Glendale, TA
Congtessional Field Representative / Campaign Aide Jan 1999 = Dhec 2006 .
5 Served as-distdet feld representatve to pmember of the U5, House Commerce and Judictary Committees,
® Represented the Member of Congress with local community organizasens, clecred officials, non-profits and Jocal
ghvernment agencies.
®  Oversaw $5 million fundzaisiog. c;m;pfugr effor arvong high-level donors and created nadonal small donor effort that
acguired B L0 individuals.
* Sppervised local and pationd campaign press commumcntions.

EDUCATION ) _ e N .
Drexel University ~ LeBow College of Business ©  Philadelphia, PA
Magter of Business Administration 2043
Arusa Pacific University Arusa, TA
. Bﬁchﬁ]oﬁ of Arts, Political Science 1998

ACTIVITIES/ RECOGMITION
Board E\e’iimbex} Dreexedt Universivy Ahimal Assosiation, Sacrzmcnm e hftptcr

Board of Direcrors, Axcade Cresk Pack D;ettht

Professional Dc:vcsc;pme&r Commugze, Sadeaments Chamber of Commerce blaroBdge
Fiagler 2013

Sacramerts Business: Journal 40 Under-4(



Brandon D. Rose
5131 Keana Ct.
Fair Oaks, CA 95628
916-844-5510
‘brandondrose@hotmail com

Thank you for consideration as the Special District Commissioner to the Sacramento Local
Agency Formation Commission, As fellow governing board. memibers, | know you-understand the
vital role our special districts serve'in Sacramento. Qur agencies provide a diverse set.of unique
services across the County and we are cafled-on time and time agam when our cemmunities are in
need. Ibelieve that as-special districts, we have our hands ‘on the pulse-of our diverse populace. It
is-critical that our unigue voice, insights and interests be strongly represented on the Commission.
That is why I consider representing special districts on.a regional body such as LAFCO a vitally
important role. Please find my proféssional and academic qualifications as well as dedication 1o
public service below. Once again thank you for your consideration and support.

EDUCATION
Environmental Policy Analysis & Planning, BSc. - 2004
Specialization in City and Regional Planning

University of California, Davis
University of Tasmania, Australia

2008-Current Chair, Board of Directors, Fair Qaks Recreation and Park District

The Fair Osaks Recreation and Park District is an independent special district in Sacramento
County with approximately 70 full time and seasonal employees. As an elected member of the
Board of Directors and current chair; I work in-conjunction with the district administrator to
determine fong term policy development and strategic planning. As former chair-of the Personnel
and Management Committee 1 was responsible for updates to personnel policies as well as
negotiations with the employees association and management. As chair of the Finance and Budget
Committee, | direct the drafting and approval of the annual budget. In addition, as board chair in
2010, 1 focused on completion of a long term master plan, which continues fo guide district
activities today.

2011~ Current Chair, Special District Represertative, Sacramento County Treasury
Oversight Committee

TheSpecial District Representative is elected by the region’s local governments o the Sacramento

County Treasury Oversight Committee to-@versee the County’s pooled investment funds, which

iotal approximately $3 billion. Duties include review of the annual investment policy; quarterly

review of investments; and causation and review of an annual portfolio audit.

20102011 Member, Special District Advisery Cominittee; Sacramento County Local
Agency Formation Commission

This advisory committee provided a forum for valuable information-exchange with LAFCO staff




ronaon Koo
= 'p&f% e 2

[ENCE

2007-Current Air Pollution Specialist, California Air Resources Board

Duties in the Mobile Source Control Division include research and analysis of proposed and
existing public heaith regulations, modeling and analysisof air pollution emissions, complex
economic analysis of regulatory requirements, drafting of staff reports, creating and updating
databases, respending 1o public inquiries, and providing regulatory training across a spectrum of
stakeholders.

2004-2007 : Associate Energy Specialist, California Energy Commission

1 administered the CECs Pilot Performance-Based Incentive Program, which was a precursor to the
State’s current renewable energy incentive program, Duties included the drafting of technical
policies, study -of solar-eieciric system design and metering, and analysis-of generation. I compiled
statewide statistics on the amount of grid-connected solar-clectric capacity and total number.of
installations as well as managed the list of photovoltaic-generating equipment eligible for the
State's rebate program. My duties also included investigations and briefings-on rélevant program
appeals, frand concerns, and drafling of letters in response fo internal and external requests. '

2002-2003 Research Assistant [V, UC Davis Geology Department

T conducted fluvial geomo.rphologic surveying and-data collection of Sierra Nevada streams in the
Feather River watershed as part of a larger CalFed Bay Delta. effort. 1then processed the raw data
into planform maps and various data tables, while ensuring validity.

1998-2002 Assistant Pool Manager, Sunrise Recreation and Park District

Duties included working with the management team to ensure smooth operation of the-aquatic
division. [ communicated employee concerns to upper management and-used my communication
skiils to relieve workplace tension across a diverse workforce while improving focus. l'erganized
and taught continuing education for staff, provided performance evaluations to instructors and
lifeguards, and ensured a safe atmosphere within the facility.

2007-Current Chair, Organizational Development  Environment Council of Sacramento

‘This nonprofit strives to achieve regional and community sustainability and a healthy environment
for existing and future residents by working proactively with members, member organizations,
iocal government, and community groups. As-a Board Member, 1 work on strategic planning and
organizational development to build capacity. ' '

- State-of California Gold Superior Accomplishment Award - 2011, Silwer - 2013
-:Participant, Young Eiected Official Network 2015 National Convening
-Member, Professional Engineers in California Gevernment

- Local Government Operation




Michae! J. Seaman
2837 Merrywood Drive
Sacramento, CA 95825,
miichaeliseaman@amail.com
G16-483-8985 (land) 916-591-0180 (celi}

EXPERIENCE

Board Member

Fulton-8l Caming Recreation and Park District

2700 Cottage Way, Arden Arcade, CA 95825

12/1989 - 11/1992 and 12/1958 — present, part time

Local elected official of an independent special district. Set and implement policy,
supervise the General Manager and the administration of the facility, recreation and
security programs, represent the public. Interact with community groups, other
government officials and state Legisiators as to management of park facilities,
implementation of recreation programs and related services. -Approve and
implement annual budgets exceeding $2 million. Fadilities include ¥ parks and 2
community centers. Staff of 14 FIE. Physical plant of $5.7 million. Re-elected to
current 4-year term in November 2014, Served as District- representative to
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission Special District Advisory
Committee 2004-2006. Served on State Board of California Special Districts
Association-(CSDA) 2003-2006. CSDA Legislative Committee Chair 2004-2006 and
Member 2012-2013.

Snowboard and SKiinstrucior

Boreal Mountain Resort { 1998-present), Royal Gorge Cross Country (1888-2013)
and Eagle Mountain Mordic (1985-1988)

1171988 — present, part time seasonal

Teach skiing and snowboarding and skiing to resort guests whaose skill levels range
from beginner to advanced intermediate. As a front-line smployee, assist guests and
see to the safety and enjoyment of their resort experience. Organize students-into
groups of like ability and see 1o their comfort and convenience. Assist rental staff
with check-out and return of eguipment. Certifications: Professional Ski instructors of
America/American Associafion of Snowboard Instructors Level 3 Nordic Track, Level
1 Snowboard, Level | Aipine, Level | Alpine Senior Speciajist.

Affiliate Relations Coordinator

California Lighting Technoiogy Center
‘University of California, Davis

‘633 Pena Drive, Davis CA 85618
-03/15/2010~ 8/30/2010, pari-lime limited term

As an in-house contractor, provided customer service to the Center's diverse affiliate
membership as well as recruitment and contractual fulfiliment services for potential
and newly-enrolied affiliates. Advised Center Director and co-Director as to progress




mld\ad 560.1\’\0-”\
paqe Z

and assisted business management staff with affiliate tracking and contract
paperwork. Coordinated Center's role in'US DOL-funded curriculum for Advanced
Lighting Controls Training Program among University's Office of: Research,
participating CA utilities, National Electrical Contractors Association, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and lighting manufacturers. Represented Center
at trade shows and exhibits, including Lightfair 2010.

Senior Associate

Mintier Harnisch Planning:Consultants

1415 20% Street, Sacramento, CA 95811
07/31/2000 — 12/30/2008, part time contractor

As an independent contractor, provided planning and project services and issues
research for clients as needed per contracts. Workioad varied depending on
contractual arrangements invoiving research and analysis of issues and potential
solutions, writing reports ‘and proposals, making presentations to staff and
community groups and mesting with clients and the media. Examples include:
Wrote Upland Airport Atternatives for San Francisco international Airport Runway

'Reconfiguration. Conducted economic development briefing for Mildura, Western
Victoria, Australia, via tsleconference. Gave presentation at 2003 Annual Meeting -of
League of Califarnia Cities -on "Smart Communities as an'Economic Development
Strategy.” Evaluated environmental impacts and land use conflicts of proposed
research facility site at Lake Tahoe.

Energy Commission Specialist |l {efficiency)
CA Energy Commission 1516°9% St. Sacramento CA 85814
472812005 — 12/30/2008 (retirement) full time permanent

For the Buildings End-use Energy Efficiency Program, developed, organize and
managed multi-miliion doliar portfolio of muiti-disciplinary scientific and technical
research projects. Processed and administered research confracts, serving as lead
technical specialist and prime resource for identifying, analyzing and evaluating R&D
issues related to-energy conservation and energy demand management
opportunities from use of lighting in buildings and from high-performance buiilding
facades. Similarly, managed contracts demonstrating energy-efficient building
technologies and providing coordination, outreach and education to key audiences.
Provided subject matter expertise, evaluated energy policies and programs, prepare
-and issue written -and-oral reports, disseminate research findings. Supported and
assisted other Buildings Program projects involving appliances, commissioning,
HVAC and zero-energy buildings. Presentations included Greenbuild, Ecobuild,
West Coast Green, Municipality of Anchorage Streetlighting Symposium,
International Assn. of Lighting Designers, American Lighting Association, Green
‘California Summit, National Rural Electrical Cooperative Assn., American Council for
an Energy-Efficient Economy, Lighting-Research Center, New York State Energy
‘Research & Development Authority, UC/CSU/CCC Sustainability Conference, Butte
‘Sustainability- Conference, Behavior Energy & Climate Change Conference.




VU chaoed 5eamcm

Associate Park and Recreation Spacialist

CA Department of Parks and Recreation, Planning Division
1416 9% Street, Sacramento CA 95814

01/01/2003 — 04/27/2005 fult ime permanent

Conducted planning studies and related analyses in support of the Division's role in
statewide recreation planning, state park system planning, and the provision of
technical planning assistance. Assignmentis inciuded survey data analysis; report
writing; web site management; analysis of issues related io recreation trends,
alternative camping facilities, facility acquisition, and recreation facility plans; local
recreation needs assessment; review of standards for public recreation facilities, and
review of CA high speed rail program EIR. Wrote and published "Education Leaders’
Opinions of Parks and Recreation: A Survey of California School Superintendents”
and "Paying for Parks — An Overview of Fiscal Resources for Local Park and
Recreation Agencies.” Made presentations to League of CA Cities, CA Park and
Recreation Society, Ca State Park Rangers Assn. and other siakeholders.

Associgte Park and Recrestion Specialist

CA Depariment of Parks and Recreation, Office of Grants and Local Services
1416 9 Street Sacramenio CA 95814

12/01/2000 —12/31/2002 full fime permanent

Lead person of multidisciplinary teams in development of guidelines for
implementation of local grant programs .under the Proposition 12 Park Bond Act of
2000. Developed/monitored schedules, wrotefreview texts of draft and final
guidelines, conducted focus group meetings and public hearings, prepared
correspondence. Authored web pages and PowerPoint presentations.
Enterd/analyzed data in data bases and spreadsheets. Administered competitive

grants programs, including solicitation of proposals, review of applications, site visits,

ranking of applications and processing of awards. Provided technical support and
other customer service in person and via ielsphone and email. Provided contract
administration services 1o grantees.

Senior Transpotiation Planner

CA Department of Transportation, Operations Division
1120 N Street Sacramente, CA 85814

04/22/1991 — 04/0572000 fuill time permanent

« Chief, Special Projects Branch (fo 7/88, when Branch was eliminated). Conducted
program development, supervision and administration of transportation demand
‘management projects including Transportation Management Association and
Guaranteed Ride Home Demonstration Grants and telécommunications mobility (i.e.
‘Smart Communities Program) research contracts.

« Technical Expert (to 11/97) for compietion of Smart Communities research, which
stibsequently become a global madel for economic development for the New
Economy {Canada and League of Arab States)

= Support staff (11/97-6/98) for a special project to implement a major revision of
transportation project funding at the state and local ievel under SB 45 of 1997.

page D



- Technical Expert {from 6/98) for evaluation and analysis of policies and programs,
stewardship of departmental efforts at strategic planning and performance
measurement, support to senior management including bill analysis, program review
and executive transition.

Staff Air Pollution Specialist
CA Air Resources Board, 1102 Q St. Sacramento, CA 85814
0972171881 — 04/19/1891, full time permanent

Technical expert position. Conducted research into affects of growth on air quality
and related innovative ways to reduce air emissions using transportation and land
use controls, coordinated state air quality goals and programs with 4 local district
non-attainment area plans, reviewed budgets and programs for internal consistency,
provided analysis of complex, sensitive environmental science and policy issues
including: local enforcement of stationary source and areawide poliution abatement
rules, air poliution control district subventions, designed process for designation and
control of toxic air contaminants and establishment of regulatory and administrative
systemns under federal Clean Alr Act and California Clean Ajr AdL.

College Professor

Califorria State University, Sacramento and National University
Sacramento, CA

09/1982 -05/1987, part-time contractor

Adjunct faculty for graduate studies in pubiic administration. Courses designed and
presented included Environmental Planning, Urban and Regional Planning, and
Private Sector vs. Public Policy.

Staff Services Manager 1 _ _
CA Solid Waste Management Board, 1020°9% St,, Suite 300, Sacramento CA 95814
05/01/1978 ~09/21/1981, full time permanent '

- Assistant to Board Chairman. Provided technical scientific ang policy program
advice, carried out research project-on settlement of environmental disputes,
ohtained settiement of a facility siting dispute, conducted statewide seminar sarie

on planning for mfrastructu.r.eu Provided peer review advice to State-of Colorado
solid waste management program.

« Chief, State Planning Section {tc 6/81 when Section was eliminated). Supervised
professional planning staff. Set up'statewide planning process, conducted research,
recommended actions to Executive Office and Board. -Coordinated with other
agencies, including guiding Dept. of Health Services' hazardous waste plan, serving
-on Geothermai Coordinating Council, working with: federal program managers who
administared the state's grant under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.
Produced State Plan for Solid Waste Management and speciat report on Waste
Reduction.




ichael Sesmay’
P32 5

Senior Planner
Clatsop-Tillamook Intergovernmental Coundil, PO Box 488, Cannon Beach OR
11/1876 — 11/1977, fuli time

Assistant Director of 2 Council of Governments. Provided community and
environmental planning assistance to cities, counties and ports. Coordinated
federal, state and local plans and programs for transportation, land use,
environmental management.and energy conservation. Assistad local jurisdictions
with initia! compliance with statewide comprehensive planning {aw {including
extended Goals and Guidelines set imposed in coastal areas). Assisted the Director
in support of goverriing Council and day-to-day administration.

Planner II1
Snohomish County Planning Department, County Administration Bidg, Everett, WA
1071975 — 1171976, full time

Lead planner for regional water quality planning projects in two North Cascade
water basins involving nonpoint water pollution as the national policy set emergec
concerning urban, agricultural, forest-and other runoff. Wrote work plans, directed
data collection effort, conductad analyses, managed consulting contractors, worked
with state.and federal program managers and funders, coordinated responses of
participating local governments, and led sedimentation team. Coordinated basin
and county-level data with U.S. Soil Conservation Survey in progress. Participated in
enforcement actions against illegal waste disposal sites.

Graduate Student Assistant
S.F. Bay Conservation & Development Commission, 30 Van Ness, San Francisco, CA
1171974 — 0B/1575, part time

‘Under direction of Staff Enginesr, established and coordinated a one-stop permit
program for dredging and dredged material disposal projects. Coliected data,
conducted research and anaiysis, organized cooperative effott among environmenial
agencies responsible for control of dredge anc fill project impacts, and wrote reports
including a Report to the Legislature on the regulation of dredging. This work
became a model for land use and environmental permit coordination elsewhere in
California state government, including the State Clearinghouse of the Office of
Planning and Research.

Navai Officer, US Navy Civil Engineer Corps
NWS Falibrook Annex, Fallbrook CA and NMCB71, FPO NY 08501
(3/196% - 06/1873, full ime

« 3/68-6/71~Staff Officer, Engineering Ofﬁter_,.anfi.Ass_istantrDivision Officer of a
Mobile Construction Battalion. Built roads.and port shore facilities. Operated
materials testing program for asphalt and-concrete. Coordinated Battalion's disaster




Wichaed Seaman
page b

preparedness activities, Supervised military personnel and administered various
military operations and readiness functions on two overseas deployments,

» 6/71-6/73-—-Head of Public Works Department for 8800 acre Naval Station,
reporting to Commanding Officer. Responsibie for transportation operations, heavy
equipment, facility maintenance, utilities, natural resources and base housing.
‘Supervisaed engineers, maintenance workers, equipment and train operators, drivers,
support staff. Coordinated environmental research. Established Naval Wildiife
Refuge, protecting endangered Kangaroo Rat. Implemented innovative brush control
program that achieved fire suppression goals while also conserving and deveioping
wildlife habitat. Managed dryland pasture for agricultural outlease.

EDUCATION AND ASSOCIATIONS

B. Architecture, Univ..of California, Berkeley, Mar 1969

M.-Urban Planning, San Jose State University, May 1975

M. Landscape Arch. (Environmental Planning}, Univ. of California, Berkeley, June 1975

Associate Member, American Institute of Architects
Member, Professional Ski Instructors of America/American Assn of Snowboard Instructors

Arden Arcade resident since 1978

QOctober 6, 2015




AGENDA ITEM: CC-15

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT 12016 WATER RATES AND CHARGES

STATUS : Consent Calendar - Information Item

REPORT DATE : November 5, 2013

PREPARED BY : Susan Sohal, Accounting Supervisor
Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive and file an update on protest letters received to date by the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of November 5, 2015, the District has received 21 protest letters, accompanying this fransmittal,
concerning the proposed rate adjustments for 2016. The Board will consider the proposed 2016 budget
and rate schedule at a public hearing scheduled on Tuesday, November 17,2016 at 6:30 PM at the
Rusch Park Community Center, Sunrise Patio Room.




Evan R. Hicks -
5320 Dewey Drive

Fair Oaks, CA 95628 REGCEIVED

District Secretary BC? { 4 migv

Citrus Height Water District Chirus Heighls Watsr Dist
P.0. Box 386
Citrus Heights, CA 95611

Dear Sir,
| wish to protest the proposed rate increase for the following reasons:

1. The basic value of the product has not changed to warrant this large of an increase.

2. You push us to conhsetrve water so we use less. Because you are providing less product, your
revenue is down. That makes sense but now that your income is down, you raise the price so
your income remains the same while providing less product. That is not right!

3. Onanindividual level, that is like a worker getting his hours cut and giving himself a raise so his
income remains constant even though he is working less.

I5 this really fair? { don’t think so. You do not increase the price of a product when sales drop. Thatis
not the way the market works. If anything, you should lower the price to encourage more usage.

Rega{gs,

Variy

Evan R. Hicks 10/7/2015




RECEIVED
gCT 12 U6
Cirus Helghts Waler Dist
10.9.2015
Bruce & Valerie Penrose
7808 Smoley Way
Ghrus Height
Cal 95610

Parcel Number 224-03120014-0000

Dear Sirs or Madam
We have lived here for 40vears and on fixed incomes and with the economy being in
a fragile state alsc the fact that you already took a water increase

wies want 1o protest this tpeoming rale increass

O 7ok




RECEIVED
T 1z s

Chirus Heights Waler Dist

0

LAl

£
.ﬂ’%-—é‘k

- (__/.'i_




Qctober 6, 2015

To Whom it may concern;

My name is James L. Sommers, and my wife and I own 8036 Sawgrass Circle, Citrus Heights
Ca. 95610. We are completely and whole heartedly against you increasing water pricing in our
neighborhood. I would think that after all the businesses and people who have fled this state due

. to the stupidity of our law makers, that you would get a clue. If you keep this up you won’t have

63

anyone left to tax. I don’t suppose this will stop you until you only have yourselves to tax.

}:‘
James I’ Sommers

ey

Pe———e R P SO

s e it
et




6 October 2015

District Secretary

Citrus Heights Water District
P.O. Box 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

RE: PROTEST OF WATER RATE INCREASE
District Secretary:
As allowed under Proposition 218, I am protesting the proposed water rate increase and

extension of the water shortage rate structure. Iunderstand these would take effect on
January 1, 2016.

TLarn the owner of my single family residence, located at 8013 Hoopes Drive, Citrus Heights,
CA, 95610.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Ms. Mary A% Orr -
Property Owner

O THEL




®00

Jeanne M. ireland Family Trust
1309 Bonita Court
West Sacramento, Ca 95691-3602

Ociober 5, 2015

District Secretary

Citrus Heights Water District
P.C. 286 i :
Citrus Heights, CA 956110286 e ok

My name is Jeanne Ireland and my living trust, Jeanne M. ireland Family Trust, is owner of the rentals
located at 7565 and 7571 Twin Oaks Avenue, Citrus Heights, CA 05610 {Parcel No. 204-0020-015-0000}.
The rentals consist of 75654 and 75658, which was originally a single residence converted into a duplex
many years ago, 7565C, which is a Tbedroom bungalow, 7571 which is a 3 bedroom, 2 bath house built
in the 1950's, and 7571A and 75718 which is a very small duplex. '

| am writing to protest the proposed rate increase. My rentals are mainly very small and many are
rented by people on fixed incomes. It is hard to pass on the rate increase. | also think that your rates
are already fairly high. [ don't know who you are comparing rates with, but they are higher than mine
are where 1 live. Also, your chart shows that that your rates have consistently risen every year except
during the worst of the recession, when they didn't go down either. A fist of your expenses, including
salaries, would be informative.

Thank you for this opportunity to respond.

M’%EW JAJ@’M’L

Jeanne M, Ireland, Owner




o020

from: Valerly Yevchenko, Property owner at
7967 and 7969 San Cosme Dr Citrus Heights CA 95610

To: District Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

Letter o_f Protest

Dear Secretary

| am writing this letter to protest the decision about raising the water rates /
charges in 2015, 2016 or 2017

Thank you!

Sincerely, Valeriy Yevchenko

10/06/2015

gt
fﬂ’{éf
.

e AN

Pt
B oy
U

- e 1 AT o T R
b i G S S e




Cfc:r’“ j o, )wx;_g

s e 1“ﬁlfa'f;§ Wkt Disdrico

ﬁ 'fﬁf%w f’/z W/ﬁjfmf C:A( @“ 7‘52 ﬁm,{,_(f B o
NoAA f/m/r‘/xﬂ,.é,@é oW Q/&? /E/C} |
..... LDW‘/ /i:/‘v!{i/&{/ i’:ﬁ/ Wf’m At M/;“/&
e /‘/" 7 2 Jf/f\ Lt . fm,;? - ﬂ/ﬂﬂﬁ'm APl %f’&
/f/m ‘;r,m,/ fuff At UM/ ﬂi ZE/? s é«afa{fw

) Lﬂé //C Lfa M | U
XX st B f,fj

mﬁ« d..} /U Y, ..... B

u_._u_wgg;zfmmw Dok (s
Cilise s /\Uf,m,j}z}y, H G844

@ﬁf@u& g m/ﬁfﬁb

2AY - 0340 036G - 0000

077 Ty




10/11/2015

% % %

Marian Pliczka

Millennium Trust Company LLC Custodian For Benefit Of MARTAN PLICZKA
1003 Topaz Ct

Roseville, CA 95661

. District Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District
P.O. 286
Citrus Heights, CA 95611

Subject: I protest the proposed rate increases and the proposed shortage rates.

I own the property at 8329 Blayden Ct, Citrus Heights, CA 95610, assessor’s parcel mumber 257-
0110-034.

I received your notice of public hearing for the proposed rate increases, Nov. 17,2015 at the
Rusch Park Community Center. I will not be able to attend, but please count this letter as my

protest vote.

Sincerely, - —
i) T 1
/ T S Lh(( ) '»z

Marian Pliczka
Owner

Ol bHa




District Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

P.0. 286
Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Parcel Number: 224-0180-011-0060

Of course we're going to protest a rate increase by the CHW.D. We are
retired, and on a fixed income. There should be some kind of rate hike
exemption for senior citizens. "

We do our best to minimize water usage because of the drought and all it
does is end up costing us more.

e
(ool e

é.aip' éﬂﬁ%ﬁ Armstrofig. T
8440 Aplite Ct K;
Citrus Heights, CA 95610 :

08 B




Powered By Pitney Bowes hiips:/fibdswebpb-ext.ph com/images/USPS/HTMLFolders/H. ..

October 10,.2015

. 8205 Heritage Meadow Ln
Citrus Heights CA 95610

enE e araat xS SRR -

District Secretary

Citrus Heights Water District
P.O. Box 286

Ciirus Heights C 95611

I live at and own 8205 Heritage Meadow Lane in Citrus Heights CA. I am writing to protest
The proposed water usage increase fee. Your rates have already gone up 25% tetnporarily-
And I am sure it is not temporary. I have cut my usage by about 50% and my bill still
Keeps going up. What more do you want us to do? Iam on a fixed income and this
Increase would be a tremendous hardship. Rather than increasing our rates, how about

You stop building new buildings and charge the owners of brand new residences

The cost you are trying to pass off to us. If water is at such a shortage, why do you
Continue to issue new building permits???

I am 100% against this increase.
%{f\'\—

et L.amb, Owner
8205 Heritage Meadow Lane
Citrus Heights CA 95610

Zof2 ‘ 1O/15 9:39 AM

@XQ7§




mmww &2 5?5//9";7@»&4 fgmu’; Ct+

o oeT el Citrus j
CMWW% AN T (7:2@ ’72( 5354«)

o (jd/ 5’@2015
,,,,%&LLWMS #ﬂyﬁz M&%Ddﬁcﬁ

9 fromsT %e//wm%ft Hater Ko

 hdgasEmats, &3( Ao increen ]
5{ Do 7%_ edy (ﬁﬁu SeERVice

Cﬁﬁﬁfﬁ? @ﬁ[mﬂiﬁ) B‘“Séf fﬁ
Mﬂk

A 3@ it

#vs o,
' e jrwitad med U and Meszeﬁwcu

L AVRS L g

_Ja«{cfxld“ @Mr{;ﬂmqm

.ﬁ%d P CD bt .
ffm.‘iﬂ—» Sit . mot

*Lj\a-;fq e

/5@3 ‘ h“C& I Aum&ﬂ&»@f | ﬁ%(\/m" @%‘S




%
R

RECEIVED
October 21, 2015 OCY 25 %

District Secretary Cltrus Heights Water it
Citrus Heights Water District

P.0.286

" Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

To Whom It May Concern

We are against the proposed rate increase and protest the increase, We
understand the need for repairing infrastructure and the continuing effort needed
to maintain a water supply, however, we have been told to conserve water over
the past few years due to the current drought situation. We have complied with
this request and have cut our water usage from 2376.88 average gallons per day
one year ago to 950.92 average gallons per day this year. We live on 2 % acres
and to do this, we were forced to let our pasture die and not water throughout
the summer months. This resulted in an added expense of having to purchase
food for the animals previously fed by the grass in the pasturé. We have already
incurred additional costs resulting in the drought and are now being asked to

“agree to a rate increase needed partially because the income to the water district
has been reduced due to the mandatory water cut back usage. In essence, we are
being penalized for complying with the mandatory cut back.

In summary, we request that the rate increase not be approved.
Sincerely,
Jgaf, M. McGin Mw«a
et M
JParcel # 227-0120-026-0000
9005 Oak Avenue, |

Orangevale, CA 95662

G364




Cheryl A Greenberg

7786 Chancery Court, Ciirus Heights, CA 95610-5904  916-834-2287

RECEIVED
October 21, 2015 : OCT 28 2w
Citnes Helghts Water i
ATT: District Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District
P.O. 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Dear CHWD and/or District Board of Directors,

I, Cheryl Greenbefg, property owner of 7786 Chancery Court in Citrus Heights, California,
consider this letter as my notice in protest of Citrus Heights Water District's new proposed
adoption for a water rate increase on bi-monthly service charges and usage charges for water
consumed and an extension of the water shortage rate structure effective January 1, 2016.

Thank you.

\b20G



JO =20 SS”

RECEIVED
OCT 26 206

Y ANN FAYE  OWNER OF  cirusteighs o it

WA
0353 OAKIKO0D ik Cirale Cmus HTs CH
APN 7 -7 5] -0 pro7esT
= JMEREASE

THE RATE /

ERE

(JOREASE . _NO KN

s ooy




David and Luchia Fitzgerald

7512 Skyline Court

Citrus Heights, CA 95610 RE Q EIVED

October 22, 2015 GCT 28 0B
{itrus Helghis Water Dist.

CHWD

District Secretary

PO Box 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Dear CHWD:

I wanted to write this letter to protest the proposed water rate increase for the Citrus
Heights Water District. Expenses related to maintaining the current infrastructure should
be already factored into the rates we pay for water. The improvements the district needs
to pay for today should have already been set aside in previous years” budgets, and the
fees that we pay today should be earmarked for work that needs to be performed in 2-5
years. If the money for work that needs to be performed today is not available, that
would seem to suggest poor planning or forecasting of expenses, which should not then
be made the sole responsibility of the ratepayers.

While I don’t object to replacing water mains, creating additional wells, or replacing
water meters, these should all be one-time costs. The proposed rate increases would
result in a permanent increase in what we pay for water. It seems more reasonable that
any rate increase should be implemented for a specific timeframe to recover those
expenses, and then the water rates should adjust back down to their normal levels. Just
because the rates we pay are below the regional average doesn’t give the district free
reign to raise our rates.

Please do not proceed with the usage charge increase as proposed.

Sincerely,

David and Luchia Fitzgerald

v pod decdi

o

Syt

\S &oa




SUTT

October 24, 2015
Citrus Heights Water District

P.C. Box 286
Citrus Heights, CA RECEIVED
- 0CT 28 20
RE: Propose Water Rate Increase N  nie Wasr Dist
Parcel # 249-0270-029-0000 © Citrus Heights Wals

I am a property owner at 8284 Mercer Way Fair Oaks, CA 95628.
Parcel # 249-0270-029-0000 '

1 strongly object to your proposesd water rate increase. As a property owner [ have
done everything possible to reduce our water useage and the reward we get for our
conservation is rate increases..

Fhave lost my established landscaping which will be an additional expense to
replace. ' ~

I have paid over $600 to modify my sprinklers to Hunter Rotator to reduce any
water run-off

[ only flush toilets when needed.

We only bath 1 time per week,

We don’t wash clothes as frequently.

We've converted to water meters.

You contiritie to allow high'density housing at a time that water is a problem.
My conservation efforts are rewarded with increased rates.

I'am retired with no increase in Social Security, None of my income has increased.
Interest rate are near zero. Medicare premiums are also going up.

The water crisis is not the citizens fault. We pay you to manage the water and you
continue to allow increased high density housing to further consume the limited
water. The monies paid to the politicians have chosen smelt and Corporate farming

- overresidents. There have been no significant Dams or Reservoirs built for water

storage since [ graduated from college in the 1970’s.

The solutions cannot be at the backs of citizens. Stop the growth, quit dumping
water out in the ocean, reallocate money for water and storage instead of bullet
trains to no where or increased entitlements to the new immigrants.

I stronly object to going after the citizens to pay for poor management.
Lucy Watkins
8284 Mercer Way .
Fair Oaks, CA 95628

Parcel # 249-0270=029-0000

' ? CUQ%;?_)




QﬁiVEﬁ

m#m %t;zwz/
' Asssvscs Porel. hinbar
A36-dptfl oo l-ces s

;Q&@Jﬁwfdﬁﬁhwﬁaamm%
Cubiig Weiahts bintey D fucts

clagﬁm;%w%vawwwmwsz4
&mfpmmmwﬁzﬁ@wa#

st e il J?ﬂﬂﬂ;‘

Wﬂﬁ 6’%

“That ... the Father of Glory may give to you the spirit of
wisdom and revelation in the knowiedge of Him.”
Ephesians 1:17

g OUgs3




/’7"‘-' /;%e/é’&?"ﬁﬁé &7 77
LYY ,f‘ug,; b gy Ld e /"

P B L flA TS
“"‘J’ ,f_d‘xﬁ‘.'
“"/7‘4""% MYy 58 L ppetom
v v W@M/W )
aaédmw Sa a

2 #...44._._,_- bond Qs 4 W
2. i‘{xm Z?umm Corvigedhs
Ll @i ?Mﬂ% WFM
NRTE 1 g sep e

th_ !

“That ... the Father of Glory may give to you the spirit of
wisdom and revelation in the knowledge of Him.”
Ephesians 1;17




8 Y 37

October 26, 2015
Citrus Heights Water District
P.0.Box 286
Citrus Heights, CA

RECEIVED
PARCEL # 261-0394-008-0000 | -
8146 Walnut Villa Way WOV § 2 Zia
Fair Oaks, CA 95628 | Litrus Heights Wais .

WATER RATE INCREASES:

We cannot solve all community problems by consistently raising taxes and shifting
the burden to the citizens. We pay a fair cost for water, while management has not
managed appropriately. :

Even TODAY our managers are spending money on high speed trains to Bakersfield
instead of any Water Collection Systems. Although this is at State level, [ am
confident that your agency also carries responsibilities for better management
Instead of just raising our costs to solve ALL problems.

Why do you allow high density housing in our communities when we already have
water shortage???? Increased population will use more water. You of course will
want the additional revenues, while not addressing the real problem,

Irecorimend reduction of growth and the problems it creates and force you to
address management issues and live within your budget.

Where do [ go when I need more money than I have??? I am forced te live with what
I have, |

No on increased rates!!!!!

8146 Walnut Villa Way ' g( C. wq)@ém
Fair Oaks, CA 95628

Parcel #261—0394—008-0000




John Cigelske

193 Starkey Way
Folsom, CA 95630
PH: (916) 983-9069 RECEIVED
NOY 12 A
" pitpus Heights Walas Dist

District Secretary s
Citrus Heights Water District
PO 286
Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286
QOctober 26, 2015
Dear Sirs:

RE: 76435 Garden Gate Dr, PARCEL: 20401810120000

I protest your proposed water rate increase because it is well above the publicized
inflation rate for the 12 months ended August 2015 and August 2014. Consumers cannot
continue to support rate increase far and above the inflation factor. Those of us on Social
Security cannot afford these increases.

Cigelske

G can T

SEENNY

Property Owner




Brenda J. Barrios

7944 Alma Mesa Way
Citrus Heights, CA 95610 RECEIVED
NOV 02 4
Cltrus Helghts Water Dist
October 30, 2015

District Secretary

Citrus Heights Water District

P. 0. Box 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Dear District Secretary:

I am writing to protest the proposed rate increase. I reside at the property address
listed above.

With the economy the way it is, customers do not want {o see rate increases. With
the drought, we are required to decrease our water use but at the same time are subject to
arate increase.

Brenda J, Barrios

SNEN TN



AGENDA ITEM: P-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : CHRIS BOSTER COMMENDATION
STATUS : Action / Presentation Item

REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE: _
Consider adoption and presentation of Resolution No. 24-2015 Commending Chris Boster for his Fire

Hydrant Painting Project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Chris Boster, 2 member of Boy Scout Troop 635, was directed to organize a Community Service Project to
fulfill the requirements for attaining the Rank of Eagle Scout. He planned, organized and directed a Project
that resulted in the cleaning and painting of 158 fire hydrants within Citrus Heights Water District. Due to
the Project, the appearance and visibility of these fire hydrants has been increased thereby enhancing public

safety.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt and Present Resolution No. 24-2015 Commending Chris Boster for his Fire Hydrant Painting Project.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 24-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
COMMENDING CHRIS BOSTER

WHEREAS, CHRIS BOSTER, a member of Boy Scout Troop 635, was directed to
organize a Community Service Project to fulfill the requirements for attaining the Rank
of Eagle Scout; and

WIHEREAS, CHRIS BOSTER did plan, organize and direct a Project that resulted in
the cleaning and painting of 158 fire hydrants within Citrus Heights Water District; and

WHEREAS, due to the Project, the appearance and visibility of these fire hydrants has
been increased thereby enhancing public safety.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights
Water District does hereby commend and offer sincere appreciation to CHRIS
BOSTER for his efforts.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS
WATER DISTRICT this 10th day of November, 2015 by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN:  Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

SEAL ROBERT A. CHURCHILL,
Secretary




AGENDA TTEM: (-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTGORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT - ANTELOPE PUMP-BACK BOOSTER PUMP STATION PROJECT
STATUS . Information/Discussion/Action Item

REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A, Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Discuss the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project between San Juan Water District (SJWD)
and Sacramento Suburban Water District (SSWD) and its relationship to the operation of the Cooperative
Transmission Pipeline CTP).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

A meeting was held on October 19, 2015 at 1:00 PM at SJWD with all CTP Participants (CHWD, SJWD,
FOWD, OVWC, & SSWD) and non-CTP Participant Folsom to discuss utilization of the Cooperative
Transmission Pipeline (CTP) to facilitate water deliveries from the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump
Station Project. Consensus could not be reached in deliberating the positions of CHWD and SJWD nor was
there agreement to amend the CTP Qwnership, Utilization, Operations and Maintenance Agreement.

The extreme emergency or drought conditions of concern to CHWD are when:
e No water is available from Folsom Lake (a scenario that not historically occurred), and
e OVWC, STWD Retail and Folsom are the beneficiaries of water deliveries through the CTP via the
Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project at its design capacity of 10,000 gallons per
minute (gpm); and
e CHWD is divorced from water deliveries from the CTP, relying predominately on water supplied
from its groundwater wells.

Under such conditions, CHWD will not be able to utilize its capital investment in the CTP. Based on
CHWD’s June 1996 proportional Cost Allocation Study, the value of this investment is $17.01 per
10,000 gpm per day. If the above extreme emergency or drought conditions were to occur over a six
month period, say May through September, CHWD’s capital loss of CTP utilization would be
approximately $3.100.

RECOMMENDATION:
Suspend discussions regarding the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project and its relationship
to the operation of the Cooperative Transmission Pipeline CTP).

Moved: ' Seconded: Carried:




AGENDA ITEM O-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SAN JUAN PARK WATER MAIN PROJECT EASEMENT
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : November 4, 2015

PREPARED BY : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider execution of a Sales and Purchase Agreement with Sunrise Recreation and Park District for an

casement at San Juan Park.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

At the Qctober 13, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting, a bid was accepted to install a new 12-inch water
transmission main through San Juan Park from the south boundary of 5555 Mariposa Avenue to the
north boundary of the UC Davis Medical Center including an 8” connection to Kalamazoo Drive.

An easement from Sunrise Recreation and Park District (SRPD) is needed for this project. Attached for
consideration of approval and execution is a Sales and Purchase Agreement necessary to facilitate
granting of an easement to Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD). This document has been reviewed
and edited by SRPD and CHWD representatives and approved by legal counsels for both agencies.

Payment to SRPD in the amount of $1,000.00 for the easement itself will become payable upon
execution of the Agreement by both parties. Previously CHWD paid $7,500.00 to Sacramento County to
facilitate this real estate transaction on behalf of SRPD.

RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize execution of a Sales and Purchase Agreement with Sunrise Recreation and Park District for

an easement at San Juan Park.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




RED File No: COP # 23517

OWNER: Sunrise Recreation & Park District

APN: 233-0570-001 & 233-0560-011 (Portions)

Project: SRPD-CHWD Water Pipelines Easement San Juan
Park

SALES AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Sales and Purchase Agreement, (hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”), dated for
convenience as of the _ day of , 20, (hereinafter referred to as
“Agreement Date”), is made by and between the SUNRISE RECREATION AND PARK
DISTRICT, a park district existing under authority of Public Resources Code § 5780 et seq.
(hereinafter referred to as “SRPD”), and the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, a political
subdivision of the State of California formed pursuant to Division 11 of the Water Code ,
(hereinafter referred to as “CHWD”), in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, and is subject to the conditions set forth below, and is made with reference to the
following facts:

RECITALS

A, SRPD is the owner of fee title to that certain real property commonly known as San Juan
Park located at 5509 Mariposa Avenue, Citrus Heights, California 95610, also known as Assessor’s
Parcel Numbers (APNs) 233-0570-001 & 233-0360-011, consisting of approximately 15 acres of
land, together with all improvements, fixtures and personal property thereon, and all rights,
hereditaments, easements, appurtenances thereto belonging or otherwise appertaining (hereinafter
referred to as the “Property”); and

B. CHWD desires to purchase from SRPD and SRPD desires to sell to CHWD), pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement, an Easement for Water Pipelines on a portion of the Property,
consisting of approximately 0.43 acres, which is more particularly described and depicted in
Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C” and “D” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, (hereinafter
referred to as the “Easement”); and

C. The Easement is necessary for the CHWD’s construction of a 12-inch Water Transmission
Main and an 8-inch Water Distribution Main at San Juan Park (hereinafter referred to as
“Project”).

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants contained herein,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

L. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.
The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated by reference.
2. PURCHASE AND SALE.

SRPD hereby agrees to sell and convey, and CHWD hereby agrees to purchase and accept, for the
1



purchase price and upon the terms and conditions herein stated, the Easement described above.
3. CONSIDERATION.

The purchase price for the Easement shall be ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
($1,000.00) (hereinafter referred to as the “Purchase Price”). CHWD shall remit payment of the
Purchase Price to SRPD within ten (10) calendar days of the date this Agreement is fully executed.
CHWD shall make all payments to the Sunrise Recreation and Park District at 7801 Auburn Blvd,
Citrus Heights, California, 95610.

The Parties acknowledge that CHWD has paid to the County of Sacramento (hereinafter referred to
as “COUNTY"), and the COUNTY has deposited, Check No. 59647 in the amount of SEVEN
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($7,500.00), as a non-refundable
administrative cost for COUNTY staff time to facilitate this real estate transaction on behalf of the
SRPD.

4. EASEMENT DEED.

SRPD shall execute and record the Easement deed in the form set forth in Exhibit “E”, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, conveying title to the Easement to CHWD. Prior to
recording, CHWD shall provide SRPD with an executed acceptance document evidencing the
CHWD’s acceptance of the Easement deed.

5. TITLE AND ENCUMBRANCES.

SRPD is the fee owner of the Property. CHWD shall take title to the Easement subject to any and
all encumbrances.

6. AS-IS TRANSFER.

CHWD acknowledges that, except as expressly contained in this Agreement, neither SRPD nor
anyone acting for or on behalf of the SRPD has made any representation, warranty or promise to
CHWD concerning the physical aspects or condition of the Easement area; the feasibility or
desirability of the Easement arca for any particular use; the conditions of soils, sub-soils,
groundwater and surface waters; or the presence or absence of any other physical aspect of the
Easement area; and that in entering into the Agreement, CHWD has not relied on any
representation, statement or warranty of SRPD or anyone acting for or on behalf of SRPD, other
than as may be expressly contained in this Agreement, and that all matters concerning the
Easement area shall be independently verified by CHWD and that CHWD shall purchase the
Easement on CHWD's own examination thereof; and that if CHWD elects to acquire the
Easement, is purchasing the Easement in its “as-is” condition and its “as-is” state of repair.

7. INDEMNIFICATION.

CHWD shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless SRPD, its respective Board Members and
Directors, officers, agents, employees, authorized volunteers, and contractors from and against
all demands, claims, actions, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including reasonable
attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of the Agreement, caused in



whole or in part by the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of CHWD, its officers,
directors, agents, employees, or contractors.

SRPD shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless CHWD, its respective Board of Directors,
officers, agents, employees, authorized volunteers, and contractors from and against all demands,
claims, actions, liabilities, losses, damages and costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising
out of or resulting from the performance of the Agreement, caused in whole or in part by the
negligent or intentional acts or omissions of SRPD, its respective Board Members and Directors,
officers, agents, employees, authorized volunteers, and contractors.

It is the intention of SRPD and CHWD that the provisions of this paragraph be interpreted to
impose on each party responsibility to the other for the acts and omissions of their respective
Boards, officers, directors, agents, employees, authorized volunteers, and contractors. It is also
the intention of SRPD and CHWD that, where fault is determined to have been contributory,
principles of comparative fault will be followed and each party shall bear the proportionate cost
of any damage attributable to the fault of that party, its officers, directors, agents, employees,
authorized volunteers, and contractors.

This Indemnity shall survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.
8. INSURANCE OR SELF-INSURANCE.

Each Party, at its sole cost and expense, shall carry insurance - or self-insure — its activities in
connection with this Agreement, and obtain, keep in force and maintain, insurance or equivalent
programs of self-insurance, for general liability, workers compensation, property, professional
liability, pollution liability, and business automobile liability adequate to cover its potential
labilities hereunder. Each Party agrees to provide the other thirty (30) days’ advance written
notice of any cancellation, termination or lapse of any of the insurance or self-insurance
coverages. Failure to maintain insurance as required in this Agreement is a material breach of
contract and may be grounds for termination of the Agreement. In addition, CHWD must require
in all contracts with contractors and subcontractors to name SRPD, its governing Board, officers,
directors, agents, employees, and volunteers as an additional insured on all policies where
applicable. This provision shall survive the recordation of the Easement and shall not merge with
title.

9. POSSESSION.

It is agreed and confirmed between the Parties notwithstanding other provisions in this
Agreement, the right of possession and use of the Easement area by CHWD, including the right
to remove and dispose of improvements and the right to install improvements related to the
Project, shall commence on the date of recordation of the Easement.

10. RE-CONSTRUCTION OF SRPD’S REMAINDER PROPERTY.

CHWD and its authorized agents and contractors are hereby granted pemmission to enter onto
SRPD's remainder Property to reconstruct SRPD’s appurtenant areas as necessary to conform to
Project improvements. The cost of such re-construction on the SRPD’s remainder Property shall be
borme by CHWD, and includes the reconstruction of all paved and landscaped areas damaged as a
result of the CHWDs Project, including, but not limited to, re-grading and replanting any affected

3



lawn, landscaped areas, and any trees that may be damaged or removed, and repair and/or
replacement of irrigation systems, curb and sidewalk areas. This provision shall survive the
recordation of the Easement and shall not merge with title.

11.  CONTINGENCY.

it is understood and agreed between the Parties that the completion of this transaction is contingent
upon the specific approval and authorization by the SRPD’s Board of Directors of this Agreement
and the Easement deed and written acceptance of the Easement by CHWD’s Board of Directors.

12. NOTICE.

All notices or other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing, and shall
be personally delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, or sent by electronic facsimile and shall be deemed received upon the earlier of (i) if
personally delivered, the date of delivery to the address of the person to receive such notice, (ii) if
mailed, on the date of posting by the United States Post Office, or (iii) if’ given by electronic
facsimile, when received by the other party.

TO SRPD: Sunrise Recreation & Park District
7801 Auburn Blvd
Citrus Heights, CA 95610
Telephone: 916-725-1585
Fax: 916-725-7321

with a copy to:

County of Sacramento

Real Estate Division

Attn: Asset Management Section
3711 Branch Center Road
Sacramento, CA 95827
Telephone: 916-876-6200

TO CHWD: Citrus Heights Water District
6230 Sylvan Road
P.O. Box 286
Citrus Heights, CA 95610
Telephone: 916-725-6873
Fax: 916-725-0345

Nofice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner described in this
Paragraph.

13. MISCELLANEOUS.

a. Partial Invalidity. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, or is
found to be prohibited by law, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of
such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is

4




held invalid or unenforceable or prohibited, shall not be affected thereby, and each such
term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

Waivers. No waiver of any breach of any covenant or provision hereof shall be deemed
a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach hereof, or of any other covenant or
provision herein contained. No extension of time for performance of any obligation or
act shall be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other obligation or
act except those of the waiving Party, which shall be extended by a period of time equal
to the period of delay.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including all exhibits attached hereto) is the final
expression of, and contains the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior understanding with respect thereto. This
Agreement may not be modified, changed, supplemented, superseded, canceled or
terminated, nor may any obligations hereunder be waived, except by written instrument
signed by the Party to be charged or by its agent duly authorized in writing or as
otherwise expressly permitted herein. The Parties do not intend to confer any benefit
hereunder on any person, firm or corporation other than the Parties hereto and lawful
assignees. :

Authority of Signators. Each Party to this Agreement warrants to the other that it is
duly organized and existing and each signatory hereto represents to the other Party that
it has full right and authority to enter into and consummate this Agreement and all
related documents.

Survival of Representations. Notwithstanding any provisions of this Agreement, the
covenants, representations, warranties, hold harmless and indemnification obligations
made by each Party herein shall survive (1) the recordation of the Easement and shall
not merge with title, and (2) the termination and/or cancellation of this Agreement.

Attorneys’ Fees. Any Party may bring a suit or proceeding to enforce or reguire
performance of the terms of this Agreement, and each Party shall be responsible for
its own attorney’s fees and costs.

Commission. There is no real estate, finders or other commission due or payable by
reason of this transaction. Each Party shall indemnify the other for any actions which
may cause the other Party to be liable for a real estate brokerage or sales commission
arising here from.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
California. '

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the permitted successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.

Time of Essence. SRPD and CHWD hereby acknowledge and agree that time is
strictly of the essence with respect to each and every term, condition, obligation and
provision hereof and that failure to timely perform any of the terms, conditions,

5




obligations or provisions hereof by either party shall constitute a material breach of and
a non-curable (but waivable) default under this Agreement by the Party so failing to
perform.

Relationship of Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or
construed by the Parties to create the relationship of principal and agent, a partnership,
joint venture or any other association between SRPD and CHWD.

Construction of Agreement. Headings at the beginning of each paragraph and
subparagraph are solely for the convenience of the Parties and are not a part of the
Agreement. Whenever required by the context of this Agreement, the singular shall
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vice versa. It is
agreed and acknowledged by the Parties hereto that the provisions of this Agreement
have been arrived at through negotiation, and that each of the Parties has had a full and
fair opportunity to revise the provisions of this Agreement and to have such provisions
reviewed by legal counsel. Therefore, the normal rule of construction that any
ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting Party shall not apply in construing or
interpreting this Agreement. All exhibits referred to in this Agreement are attached and
incorporated by this reference.

. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, by all of which, together, shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed the Agreement the day and year first

above written as follows:
CHWD:
Citrus Heights Water District, a political

subdivision of the State of California formed
pursuant to Division 11 of the Water Code

 Date:

By:

Allen B. Dains, President
Board of Directors

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY
LEGAL COUNSEL:

=7 Wétlrﬂlf Kammins Alb1etz
Counsel for CHWD e

APPROVED AS TO TERMS:

By:

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager
Citrus Heights Water District

SRPD:
Sunrise Recreation and Park District,

a park district existing under authority
of the Public Resources Code § 5780 et seq.

Date:

By:

Michael M. Morse, Director
Department of General Services
Under delegated authority by:
Resolution No.
Dated:
REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY
DISTRICT COUNSEL:

W N

teﬁﬁ%gﬁléf} Perd1val~ R
Counsel for SRPD

APPROVED AS TO TERMS:

By:

Dave Mitchell, District Administrator
Sunrise Recreation and Park District




EXHIBIT “A” to Agreement

Legal Description

EXHIBIT A
WATER PIPELINE EASEMENT
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
APHN: 233-0560-011
06 AJGUST 2015

ALL THAT POETION OF LOT 20 AS SHOWN ON THAT SUBDIVISION MAP "CITRUS
KEIGHTS", REGORDED IN BOQK 10 AT PAGE 7, RECORDS OF SACRAMENTO
COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLEWS.

AN EASEMENT 15.00 FEET IN WIDTH LYING 5.00 ON THE NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY SIDE AND LYING 1000 FEET ON THE SOUTHERLY AND EASTERLY
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE, SAID LINE LYING OVER THE
CEMTERLINE OF THE CONSTRUCTED WATERLINE AND 8EING DESCRIBED A3
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORMER OF PARCEL B AS SHOWN ON
THAT PSRCEL MAP, RECORDED N BOOK 28 AT PAGE 25, RECORDS OF SAID
COUNTY, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF 3410 PARCEL B, NORTH 88° 38
38" EAST, 314,17 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINSING,

THENGE FROM SAD POINT OF BEGINMING, LEAVING S8I0 SOUTH LINE, 5OUTH
O° 417 25 EAST, 2283 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH =27 03 467 WEST, 8521 FEET,

THEMGE SOUTH &7° 43 08° WEST, 15.38 FEET TO A POHMT HEREINAFTER
REFERRED T AS POINT 747

THEMNCE SOUTH 87 43 08" WEST, 340,83 FEET.

THEMGE SCUTH 00° 017 26" BAST, 107.44 FEET TG SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 20
AN END POINT OF SAID EASEMENT. SAID END POINT ALSC BEING NORTH B&*
38 35 EAST, 181,17 FEET FROM THE SQUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 20
THE SIDELINES OF SAI0 EASEMENT SHALL BE SHORTEWED OR EXTENDED TO
INTERSECT THE PROPERTY LINES.

TOGETHER WITH:

AN EASEMENT 10,00 FEET i WIDTH LYING 5.00 FEET ON THE WESTERLY SIDE
AND LYING 5.00 FEET DN THE EASTERLY SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE, SAID LINE LY ING OVER THE CENTERLINE OF THE CONSTRUCTED
WATERLINE AND BEING DESCRIBED A5 FOLLOWS:

BEGINMING AT SAID POINT A7, S0UTH 17 04 187 EAST, 52.07 FEET 1O THE END
POINT GF SAID EASEMENT,

SAIN EASEMENTS CONTAINING & TOTAL OF 2,197 SRUARE FEET {0.211 ACRES),
MORE OR LESS.



T R T = [TE R R

SR T R
it W),
mrmy e o
oI

S10g L8NTNY 90 ——
IHHISIO HHvd ONY NOILY IR D3
JSIHNMNE 40 ALH3d0
YINHOAYD
CINIWYHIYE 40 ALNAOD
LLD-0a80-EES Nd¥

5 LOIHLISIO HALYM
£ SLHOIIH SNHLID : _
e p E
o LNIWISYS ANM3did HILYM B
Aanb :,m: ..H,_m:i_xm
- =
s = i ke
- + ik g
Bz o "
= T
o= o
jeases’
m i
', onmn©3E ¢

o A0 LNIOd o R E e

A1 LI




EXHIBIT “C” to Agreement

Legal Description

EXHIBITC
WATER PIPELINE EASEMENT
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
APN: 233-0570-001
06 AUGUST 2015

ALL THAT PORTIONM OF LOT 19 AS SHOWN ON THAT SUBDIVISION MAR “CITRUS
HEIGHTS' . RECORDED IM BOOK 10 AT PAGE 7, RECORDS OF SACRAMENTC
COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

AN EASERENT 15.00 FEET I WIDTH LYING 5.00 ON THE BORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY SIDE AND LYING 10,00 FEET OGN THE SOUTHERLY AND EASTERLY
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE, SAID LIME LYING QWER THE
CENTEBLINE OF THE COXSTRUCTED WATERLINE AND BEING DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 15, THENCE ALONG
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 19, NORTH 88" 38° 36" EAST, 183 D3 FEET TOTHE
POINT OF BREGINNING,

THEMCE FROM S0 POINT OF BESINNING, LEAVING SAID: NORTH LIMNE, SOUTH
00° o1 26 EAST, 65.94 FEET!

THENGE SOUTH &88° 14 437 WEST, 107,80 FEET T2 A POINT HEREINAFTER
REFERRED TQ AG POIMT A%

THENCE SDUTH 21° 58° 507 EAST, 28462 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 38° $7' 307 WEST, 56.40 FEET T A POINT HEREIN AFTER
REFERRED TO AS PQINT "8

THENCE SOUTH 38° 57 30 WEST, 202 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH, 1.30 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 18 AN THE END
FOINT OF SAI0 EASEMENT, THE BIDELIMES OF SAID EASEMENT SHALL BE
SHORTENED OR EXTENDED TO INTERSECT THE PROPERTY LINES.
TOGETHER WITH:

AN EASEMENT 15,00 FEET 1M WIDTH LYIG 5.00 OGN THE NORTHERLY AND
EASTERLY SI0E AND LYING 10,00 FEET Of THE SOUTHERLY AND WESTERLY
SIDE OF THE FLA.LOWING DESCRIBED LIME, SAID LINE LYING OVER THE
CENTEHRLINE OF THE CONSTRUCTED WATERLINE AND BEING DESCRIBED AS
FOELOMIS!

BEGINNING AT SAI{T POINT =47, SOUTH 887 14 437 WEST, 2418 FEET;

THEMNCE NORTH 56 10 25" WEST, 42 43 FEET,

10




THENCE NORTH 00° 48" 03" WEST, 10.85 FEET TO A POINT HEREINAFTER
REFERRED TD AS POINT "C%

THENGE NORTH 00" 42 13" WEST, 19.43;

THENCE SOUTH 80° 10 56" WEST, 16.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF 5AI0 LOT
19 AND THE END PORST OF SAI[Y EASEMENT. THE SIDELINES OF SAID
EASEMENT SHaLL BE SHORTEMED DR EXTENDED TO INTERSELT THE
PROPERTY LINES.

TOGETHER WITH:

AN EASERENT 10,00 FEET IN WIDTH LYING §.50 ON THE NORTHERLY SIDE AND
LYING 3.50 FEET 0N THE SCUTHERLY SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE, &AM LINE LYING OVER THE GEMTERLINE OF THE CONSTRUCTED
YWATERL IWNE ANE BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT SAID POINT “B°, THENCE WEST, 1407 FEET AND THE END POINT
OF SAID EASEMENT.

TOGETHER WITH:

AN EASEMENT 160,00 FEET N WIDTH LYING 5.00 ON THE NORTHERLY SIDE AND
LYING 5.00 FEET ON THE SOUTHERLY SIDE OF THE FOLLDWING DESLRIGED
LIE, SAID LINE LYING OYER THE CEMTERLINE OF THE COMSTRUCTED
WATERLUINE AND BEING DESCRIGED AS FOLLOWS:

SEGIMNING AT SAID POINT “C°, THENCE SOUTH 58° 05 197 WEST, 1596 FEETTO
THE WEST LINE OF SAID LGT 1€ AND THE END POINT OF SAID EASEMENT. THE
SIDELINES OF 5AI0 EASEMENT SHALL BE SHORTENED DR EXTENDED TO
INTESSECT THE PROPERTY LINES

SAID EASEMENTS CONTAINING A TOTAL OF 9.540 SQUARE FEET (0.21% ACRES],
MORE OR LESS.

11




EXHIBIT “D” to Agreement

Plat Map

PONTOE | || e
| COMBIENCEMENT ™, | iy | DT PER Ry
| HORTHWEST CORKER \,_ - MBEY 33 36E POINT OF -, | ¢ AP PN AT

FERLSI:};I%W? " ¢ CEREED BEGIRNIMG F’- 4‘ _ ]
KALARMAZOO DRIVE "l’ 4

Rl

|
o] 4-.;- L{_

E

E

!

]

Fra o

AFTS 2430345806 . _ - _

I EXHIBIT "D"
't WATER PIPELINE EASEMENT
B 1! CITRUS HEIGHTS

’ I WATER DISTRICT
b APN: 233-0570-001
a2l COUNTY OF SACHAMENTO
® e CALIFORNIA
1 S I PROPERTY OF SUNRISE
! s—f [~ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
i - AUGUST 2015

PR EAQRAH-0A5

E
| i e T
|
‘ i
AP g rRaa-ikg :
1 o= =
TR 5 . CITALES HENEHTS
= ' ZLABCIVESICE WAF

T 7% FER HRAM-T
APN: 2RE05ED-000

AR ED o I

} 7 Qprtemseesa
fudne 13s

o i Shog i
Ted il ks FEAB 0N

[ R onon

A 23-fF0-100 A FRE-DNAL-E

VUESOLIGES « SLERLT S

12



EXHIBIT “E” to Agreement

Easement Deed

BECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
ANWD BETUFRR TO:

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER. DISTRICT
B0 BOXE2ES
CITRELS HEIGHTS, CASIS11-0288

EXELPT FROM TRANSFER. TAR
{Bavanne and Taratior ©oda Sacior 11822)

0 FEEFCE. RECORDNG
{Gvwermmeart Coda Serdon 6103 & 17383)

COUKTY ADN: 2330570001 £ 333-0560-011 |
LOCATION: 3500 hatipesa Aweppa Oitves Haishts CA 23810
PROJECT: Grmor Pipalizss Eagemert ot Ban Jwms Dotk {3RED

Epace gbove for Racordars e only

EASEMENT FOR WATER PIPELINES

STUNRISE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, 2 pask district axisting vndar authority of Publiz
Resovress Cods § 5750 =t seq, (hersinsafered to as “Granter”), fora valuablz sonsidamtion, receipt oEsdich
is hareby scknovdadged, doss hersby prent to CTTRUS HFIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, = politicsl
subdivision ofthe Stzts of California formed pumsuent to Diwision 1L of the Watar Cods {harin mfarsd o as
“[3rantas"], sright-ofwaysnd sassmant to sonstmet. saconstruet, oparate, matntsin #nd’or rapair watar
pipzlines fogzther with anvand all sppuri=nsnces apparaining thersto; tos=ther with the parpatnal right of

iner=ss tharate and zeresstherafromfor the purposs of sxercising and parferming all of the rights and
privilzess srantz=d hamin; saidpipalines andappurtensnzasto be of such sizalz)and character asths sramse
may d=tarming on, over, 3eross andundar all that eertainrss! propary, siuatz in the ity of Citms Haddds,

C'ownty of Secramanto, Stat= of California pertienlarly daseribed 25 follows:

See Fxhibigz “A2, B, “C* hnd *13 attached hersto and made a part kereof,

Girantor szpressbyresares the righito the nss ofzaid seszmant aras, in sny manner, providzd sachns=doss
notunreas ashly mtsrfrs with the Grantes’suss of thesssement harsin rantsd. Grranior sxprasslyrasames
the right to rzquirs Grantss, at the sxpanss of Grantor, to dasiem, mows sndralocatzall or porfions of said
sas#nent and the Crantes’ s fecilitizs loratad thersin upon dstenubution by Grantor that seaid waterpipeines
intat Fara with the futurs improvamant of the Granter”s lnds and that sachralecation isnaeessanrin proted e
principal uss by Grantor of seidrzel propecy. Grantssaprass that within onz vesr aftar writt=n noties from
Crantor of sich determination by Grantor snd dsmand for relocation of said waterpipalines , Grantes shal
remore, Fnscessary, and relocats said waterpipshines to a frasible locstionon thaprop ey of the Grmmbor,
and Grantar, atths sxpenss of the franter insluding butnotlimitto profissionzs] survesing and Countyreal
astatz sosts, shall fumish Grantez with & good and suficisnf sasement fos said wratar pipzlinasin such nsw
locstion, and Grentes themupon shall racomew or quitclsim to Granter fhe gasement of portion tharef hasn
erantad.

[Sienaturz pags follows.]

13




Drated this daw of .27

SUNRISE RECEEATION AND PARE DISTRICT,
8 park distriet axisting undar anthosity
of Public Rasouzeas Coda § 3780 st s2q.

B

klickas] b1, hiorsa Dhirsctor
Draparimant of Ganaral Sarvices
Undar dslazsted suthosity by
RasolutionNo. :
Diatzd:

14



.,.P |

CALIFOENIA ALL-FURPOSE ACENOWLEDGMENT

A Notary Publicar sther sfficer completing thic cartificateverifiss mlv the identity of the individeal whe signed te
docament to which this cerfifeate is attached snd ot the trothfriness, aoomrscr, oF validity of that documosmt

STATEQF i
COUNTY OF b
Ju befirms,

L Ty mhhis,

e S

parsanzlbrappezrad

) T

wha pravad b meon the basls of sefsBctony swidente 10 be heparsans) whase
2r2 subsaibad 10 the wrifnin matmmant zod aolnowizdesd B mathet
he'shathay awarptd 2 Smein b herthar sorhorizsd cepacingiss;, znd therby
iz e ihedr simnator(s) an the dvsreman the persznds), o7 e sy wen batell

nEmas)is

af which the persons) 2oed, searmad the instruwent

Tizertify und«r PENALTY OF FERTURTY wmder @iz kws of the SEizaf Clifomin

thet the fresame paesephis mes ol oarred

WITHE IS my hemd end affcizl szl

Efznzines af Moeny

—— OFIIONALSECTION —
CAPACITY CLAIMER BY SIGNER
Thauzh steties doss pat reqirs @i Maerra £

in the d=izhshw, dom 7 50 oey prove fmvalwebls
T P2fEaTE f2hdns an the Josmment

OO IMDIIDTAL
O ICORPORATE OFFICERS)

Titelsy
O0sarTERS) [JOLIIIED
OO cENERAL

T ATTORNEYT-IHFACT
[0 TRUSTEE S

(10 GUARDIANCONEERVATOR
[O7] oHER:

SICNER IS REPRESENEING:
Wame of Persm{s) or ewsitries:

TR TYFELSF DO R

TLLT A FRLTSTED e B N TEER OHF PSR

AR

XX FOi TR XY LA,

EXEXERCD STHIR THEX XASTED ABVE

15




AGENDA ITEM: N-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : TRAINING / CONTINUED EDUCATION / MEETINGS
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Upcoming training, continued education and meeting opportunities for Directors and Management Staff for
consideration. New items are noted in bold italics.

Common Abbreviations: ACWA Association of California Water Agencies
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
AWWA American Water Works Association
CSDA California Special Districts Association
JPIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority
WEF Water Education Foundation

A, Nov 30-Dec 1 ACWA-JPIA Fall Conference
Indian Wells, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager

B. Dec 1-4 ACWA Fall Conference
Indian Wells, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager




AGENDA ITEM: N-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 19, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENT WITH CIRCLEPOINT
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : November 3, 2015

PREPARED BY : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider proposed amendments to the professional services agreement with Circlepoint.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The District brought Circlepoint on board in August 2008, primarily to assist with the development
of the WaterLine newsletter and to update content on the District’s web site. Over time, the District’s
public engagement and public information needs have expanded, and to date, Circlepoint has
provided timely and quality services to the District.

Two recent examples of Circlepoint’s expanded work program have been the firm’s tasks in support
of the District’s drought response plan (e.g., new web page/web content, development and content
management of CHWD’s new Facebook Wall and development/distribution of a direct mail notice to
customers concerning the drought and CHWD’s implementation of a water shortage rate) and public
information and public engagement work for the proposed budget and rate structure for 2016 (e.g.,
new web page/web content and Proposition 218 mailer).

Moving forward, the District would like to memorialize the expanded scope of services, provided in
the updated professional services agreement that accompanies this Board Report. In addition to the
WaterLine newsletter and web site content support provided for in the original agreement, the
expanded scope of services includes on-going social media support, water conservation and drought
outreach as needed, public information/public engagement concerning operational and financial
issues (including Proposition 218 notices) and special projects as assigned.

The agreement is structured as a time-and-materials’hourly billable agreement (i.e., CHWD only
pays for work that is requested by CHWD and performed by Circlepoint). The term of the updated
agreement is on-going, but includes a thirty (30) day termination provision by either party without
cause. '

Funding for the various services covered in the agreement are provided for in the 2015 and proposed
2016 operating budgets, and work performed will be subject to availability of budgeted funds.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the updated professionai services agreement with Circlepoint and authorize the General

Manager to execute the agreement.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Professional Services Agreement

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”™) ts made and entered
into this 10™ day of November, 2015 by and between CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT,
an Irrigation District operating under the State of California Water Code (the “District”™) and
Circlepoint (the “Consultant™).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, District proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an
independent contractor to render professional services, as more fully described herein; and

B. WIHEREAS, Consultant represents to District that Consultant possesses the skill,
experience, ability, background, training, competency and knowledge, and further represents that
Consultant holds all necessary licenses and certifications, to practice and perform the services
herein contemplated; and

C. WHEREAS, District and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services
described in Exhibit “A™ (“Scope of Services”) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and
liabilities in connection with the services to be performed.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the murtual covenants set forth herein for such
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT ;

1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall perform the professional services described
in the “Scope of Services” attached hereto and made a part hereof and identified as Exhibit “A”.
All of the services identified in the Scope of Services shal} hereinafier be collectively referred to
as “Services”. Consultant shall correct any and all errors and/or omissions in the performance of
the Services and any documents resulting therefrom even though District has accepted said
Services or documents. Such corrections shall be made by Consultant upon District’s request
and at no cost or expense to District.

1.2, Consultant an Independent Contractor. Consultant shall perform the services
under the Agreement as an independent contractor. Consultant and all of its employees shall not
be considered officers, employees, agents, partners, or a joint venture of District, and are not
entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of District and/or to
which District’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not hmited to, State
Unemployment Compensation or Worker's Compensation. Consultant shall assume full
responsibility for payment of all federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including
unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to Consultant’s
employees. Consultant shall be wholly responsible for the methods of performance, and shall

- furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, supplies or other items necessary to

2



complete the Services required by this Agreement. District shall have no right to supervise
Consultant’s performance, but shall have the right to observe it. Consultant shall work closely
with District in performing the services, as reasonably requested by Consultant, without
changing Consultant’s independent contractor status.

1.3.  Professional Practices. All Services to be provided by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields and in a manner
consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by professional
consultants in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound professional practices.
Consultant also warrants that it is familiar with all laws that may affect its performance of this
Agreement and shall advise District of any changes in any laws that may aifect Consultant’s
performance of this Agreement.

14. Familiarity with Services. By execution of this Agreement, Consultant warrants

that:

(1) It has thoroughly investigated and considered the Services to be performed, based on
all available information; and

(2} It carefully considered how the Services should be performed; and

(3) It fully understands the difficulties and restrictions attending the performance of the
Services under this Agreement; and

(4) It has the professional and technical competency to perform the Services and the
production capacity to complete the Services in a timely manner with respect to the scope of
services.

1.5. Performance to Satisfaction of District. Consultant agrees to perform all the
Services to the complete satisfaction of District. Evaluations of the Services will be done by
General Manager or his designee. 1f the quality of Services is not satisfactory, District in its
discretion has the right {o:

{a)  Meet with Consultant to review the quality of the Services and resolve the matters
of concern;

(b Require Consultant to repeat the Services at no additional fee until it is
satisfactory; and/or

{¢)  Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

1.6. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and results
under this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation
as may be required by District’s representative, regarding any services rendered under this
Agreement at no additional cost to District. In the event that an error or omission attributable to
Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to District, provide all necessary design
drawings, estimates and other Consultant professional services necessary to rectify and correct

3.



the matter to the sole satisfaction of District and to participate in any meeting required with
regard to the correction.

1.7.  Time of Performance. The Services of Consultant are to commence upon
execution of this Agreement and shall continue until all authorized work 1s approved by Disinct.

2.0. COMPLIANCES

2.1.  Compliance with Taw. Consultant shall perform the Services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations applicable to the Services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall give all
required notices and shall obtain any approvals required by government agencies. Consultant
shall be liable for all violations of law in connections with Services furnished by Consultant.
Consultant shall indemmify and hold harmless District from and against all claims, demands,
payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every nature and description including
attorneys’ fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered against District for, or on account of
any liability under this Section 2, as set forth herein Section 7: “Indemmiication.”

2.2. Non-discrimination. Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity
emplover and it shall not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or applicant for
employment because of their age, ancestry, color, religious creed, denial of family and medical
care leave, disability, marital status, medical condition (cancer and genetic characteristics),
genetic information, military and veteran status, national origin, race, sex, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, or sexual orientation. Such non-discrimination shall include, but not
be limited to, all activities relaied to initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer,
recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination. Consultant shall also comply with
all relevant provisions of District’s programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter
enacted regarding equal opportunity employment.

2.3, Workers’ Compensation Insurance. Consultant certifies that it is aware of the
provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers® compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance
with the provisions of that Code, and that Consultant will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the Services. Consultant certifies that in the performance of the
Services, Consultant shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to the
workers' compensation laws of California, and agrees that if Consultant should become subject
to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, Consultant shall
forthwith comply with those provisions. Consultant shall comply with the code requirements and
all other applicable laws and regulations regarding Workers” Compensation, payroll taxes, FICA
and tax withholding and similar employment issues. Consultant further agrees to hold District
harmless from loss or liability, which may arise from the failure of Consultant to comply with
any such laws or regulations.

2.4,  Safety. Consultant shall execute and maintain Services so as to avoid injury or
damage to any person or property. In carrying out the Services, Consultant shall at all times,
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature of the
work and the conditions under which the work 1s to be performed, and be in compliance with all
applicable federal, State and local statutory and regulatory requirements including State of

R




California, Division of Industrial Safety (Cal/OSHA) regulations, and the U.S. Department of
Transportation Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act (OTETA) as applicable. Safety
precautions as applicable shall include instructions in accident prevention for all employees
including equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required fo prevent
accidents and/or injuries.

3.0. COMPENSATION

3.1. Billing. Consultant shall submit a monthly invoice to District within 20 days of
the end of the previous month in which Services are performed or expenses are incurred under
this Agreement. Consultant’s invoices shall include a brief description of the Services performed
and the date the Services were performed, the number of hours spent and by whom, and a
description of any reimbursable expenses. Reimbursable expenses shall be limited to actual
expenditures of Consultant for expenses that are necessary for the proper completion of the
Services and shall only be payable if specifically authorized in advance by District.

3.2  Time and Materials/Billable Agreement. Consultant shall be paid based upon work
performed as requested by the District according to the hourly billable rate sheet or 2015 Time
and Materials Fee Schedule in Exhibit A or any subsequent vear’s Time and Materials Fee
Schedule that is acceptable to the District. Should the District and Consultant not agree to a
subsequent year Time and Materials Fee Schedule, the 2015 or years afier 2015, the previously
agreed upon Time and Materials Fee Schedule will apply until both parties agree to a new fee
schedule or either or both parties terminate the agreement pursuant to Section 6.0.

3.3.  Additional Services. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any Services
provided outside the Scope of Services unless District approves such additional services in
writing prior to Consultant performing the additional services.

3.4. Pavment. District shall pay Consultant no later than 45 days after approval of the
monthly invoice by District staff.

4.0. RECORDS, DOCUMENTS AND DATA, AUDIT AND LICENSE RIGHTS.

4.1.  Records, Documents, Data and Retention. Consultant shall maintain adequate
records, provide daily status reports to District and upon request deliver to District all findings,
plans, specifications, studies, reports, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of
authorship fixed in any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to, records,
data, pictures, reports, appraisals, inventories, studies, analyses, drawings, estimates, computer
disks, files or data magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer or internet cloud services
which are prepared or caused to be prepared by Consultant under this Agreement (“Documents
& Data”) prepared or obtained in the performance of the Agreement, which shall be and remain
the property of District. Consultant shall retain Consultant’s books, documents, papers,
materials, payrolls, records, accounts, computer disks, tapes and any and all data relevant to the
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years following under this Agreement and shall permit
District and its authorized representatives to examine, re-examine, make excerpts, transcribe and
copy such items at any reasonable time within three (3) years afier final payment under the
Agreement,




4.2.  Audit. Consultant shall also permit District and its authorized representatives to
audit and verify statements, invoices or bills submitted by Consultant pursuant to the Agreement.
Audit(s) may be performed at any time, provided that District shall give reasonable prior notice
to Consultant and shall conduct audit(s) during Consultant’s normal business hours, unless
Consultant otherwise consents. Consultant shall provide such assistance as may be reasonably
required in the course of such examination and audit.

4.3,  Licensing of Intellectual Property. This Agreement creates a non-exclusive and
perpetual license for District to use, modify, reuse or sublicense any and all copyrights, designs,
and other intellectual property embodied in Documents & Data, which are prepared or caused to
be prepared by Consultant under this Agreement. Consultant shall require all subcontractors to
agree in writing that District 1s granted non-exclusive and perpetual license for any Documents &
Data the subcontractor prepared under this Agreement. Consultant represents and warrants that
Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents & Data. District shall not be
limited in any way in its use of the Documents & Data at any time, provided that any such use
not within the purpose intended by this Agreement shall be at District’s sole risk.

50. LIABILITY INSURANCE

Consultant will file with District, before beginning professional services, certificates of
insurance satisfactory to District. Coverage is to be placed with a carrier with an A.M. Best
rating of no less than A-: VII, or equivalent, or as otherwise approved by District. The
retroactive date (if any) 18 to be no later than the effective date of this Agreement.

5.1.  Certificates of Insurance. Consultant will file with District, before beginning
Services, certificates of insurance satisfactory to District evidencing:

Al Coverage. Coverage for commercial general liability and automobile
liability insurance shall be at Jeast as broad as the following:

1. Insurance Services Office (1SO) Commercial General Liability
Coverage (Occurrence Form CG 0001)

2. Coverage for Professional Liability appropriate to Consultant’s
profession covering Consultant’s wrongful acts (neghgent acts,
EITOTS OF OIMISSIONS).

3. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Business Auto Coverage (Form CA
0001), covering Symbol 1 (any auto)
B. Limits. Consultant shall maintain limits no less than the following:
1. General liability - coverage of not less than one million doltars

{$1,000,000) per occurrence or the full per occurrence limits of the
policy, whichever is greater for bodily injury, personal injury and
property damage; two million dollars ($2,000,000) general and
products-completed operations aggregate (if used)).

-6-




2. Professional Liability - coverage of not less than one million
dollars ($1.000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars
($2,000,000) annual aggregate or the limits of the policies
available, whichever is greater.

3. Auto liability - One million dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury
and property damage each accident limit.

4, Workers® compensation (statutory limits) and emplover’s liability -
one million dollars (§1.000,000) (if applicable).

5.2. Required Provisions. The coverages specified in Section 5.1.A. are to contain or

be endorsed to contain the following provisions:

A

The general liability coverage shall give District, its directors, officers,
emplovees, and authorized volunteers insured status (via ISO endorsement
at least as broad as CG 2010 1185 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 forms (if
later revisions used).

The general liability coverage is to state or be endorsed (with as broad as
ISO endorsement CG 20 01) to state “such insurance shall be pnmary and
any insurance, self-insurance or other coverage maintained by District, its
directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers shall not
contribute to 1™

Coverage is to be placed with a carrier with an A.M. Best rating of no less
than A-: VII, or equivalent, or as otherwise approved by District.

The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to District, its directors, officers, emplovees, or authorized
volunteers.

53.3.  Other Requirements.

A.

For any claims arising out of the Services to be performed hereunder
pursuant to Exhibit A, Consultant’s insurance shall be primary insurance
as respects District, its directors, officers, employees, agents and
volunteers.

Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officers,
employees and volunteers.

Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or
in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by regular mail
has been given to District.

-7-



D. Except for Professional Liability, Consultant’s insurance shall be a per-
occurrence policy such that Consultant will be insured for all claims filed
during or after the termination of the Agreement until all relevant statutes
of limitations have expired.

E. For Professional Liability claims made policy, the retroactive date (if any)
is to be no later than the effective date of this Agreement. Consultant shali
maintain such coverage continuously after the completion of the contract
work. Consultant shall purchase an extended reporting period i) if the
retroactive date 1s advanced past the effective date of this Agreement; 1i) if
the policy is canceled or not renewed; or iii) if the policy is replaced by
another claims-made policy with a retroactive date subsequent to the
effective date of this Agreement. Consultant shall provide five (5) year tail
on Professional Liability Coverage.

F. In the event that Consultant employs other Consultants (sub-Consultants}
as part of the Services covered by this Agreement, it shall be Consultant’s
responsibility to require and confirm that each sub-Consultant meets the
minimum insurance requirements specified above.

G. If any of the required coverages expire during the term of this Agreement,
Consultant shall deliver the renewal certificate(s) including the general
liability additional msured endorsement to Dhstrict at least ten (10) days
prior to the expiration date.

5.4.  Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductible or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by District. At the option of District, the insurer shall either
reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions. Any insurance, pooled coverage
or self-insurance maintained by District, its directors, officers, employees and volunteers shalt
not contribute to 1t.

5.5.  Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance. Consultant and all
subcontractors shall cover or insure all their employees under the applicable laws relating to
workers” compensation insurance, regardless of whether such coverage or insurance is
mandatory or merely elective under the law. The Workers' Compensation Policy shall be endorsed
with a waiver of subrogation in the favor of the Member Water District for all work performed by
the Consultant, its employees, agents and sub-Consultants. Before beginning Services, Consultant
shall furnish to District satisfactory proof that he/she has taken out workers’ compensation
insurance for the period covered by the Services, all in accordance with the Workers’
Compensation and Insurance Act, Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and
any Acts amendatory thereof.

Consultant shall provide employer’s liability insurance in the amount of, at least one
million doliars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and disease. Consultant shall provide
Dastrict with a certificate of Emplover’s liability insurance coverage.

5.6. Ewvidences. Cancellation of Insurance and Continuation: of Coverage. Prior to
execution of the Agreement, Consultant shall file with District evidence of insurance from an

8-




insurer or insurers certifying to the coverage of all insurance required herein. For general
liability coverage, such evidence shall include original copies of the additional insured
endorsement or policy wording signed by the insurer’s representative and certificate of
insurance. All evidence of insurance shall be certified by a properly authorized officer, agent or
qualified representative of the insurer and shall certify the names of the insured, any additional
primary insurers, where appropriate, the type and amount of the insurance, the location and
operations to which the insurance applies, the expiration date, and that the insurer will give by
regular mail, written notice to District at least thirty (3() days prior to the effective date of any
cancellation of the policy. If any of the required coverages expire during the term of this
Agreement, the Consultant shall deliver the renewal certificate(s) including the general liability
additional insured endorsement to Member Water District at least ten (10) days prior to the
expiration date. The Contractor shall, upon demand of Member Water District deliver evidence
of coverage showing continuation of coverage after completion of the project.

6.0. TERMINATION:

This Agreement may be terminated, with or without cause, at any time by District or
Consultant upon thirty (30) days’ written notice. In the event of any such termination, District
shall pay Consultant for reasonable costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily
performed up to and including the date of District’s writien notice of termination unless the
termination is for cause, in which event District may withhold any payments due to Consultant
until such time as the exact amount of damages, if any, due District from Consultant is
determined. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Consultant shall not be relieved of liability to
District for damages sustained by District by virtue of any breach of this Agreement by
Consultant. Upon such termination, District shall be entitled to all work, including but not
limited to Documents & Data under Section 4.1 hereof. The obligations of Section 7 of this
Agreement relating to Consultant’s obligations to defend and 1ndemmfy District shall survive
any termination of this Agreement.

7.0. INDEMNIFICATION.

7.1.  Claims. Consultant shall indemmify and hold harmless and defend District to the
fullest extent permitted by law, its directors, officers, employees or authorized volunteers, and
each of them from and against:

A. Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses
or liabilities, in law or in equity, of every kind and nature whatsoever for, but not
limited to, mjury to or death of any person including Consultant, or any directors,
officers, employees or volunteers of District or Consultant, and damages to or
destruction of property of any person, including but not limited to, District and/or
Consultant and their directors, officers, employees and volunteers, arising out of
or in any manner directly or indirectly connected with the Services to be
performed under this Agreement, due to Consultant’s negligent acts, errors or
omissions committed or alleged to have been committed; and

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or
liabilities, in law or in equity, of every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of,
resulting from, or on account of the violation of any governmental law or

9.



regulation, compliance with which is the responsibility of Consultant.

7.2.  Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against District relating
to Consultant’s performance of Services rendered under this Agreement, Consultant shall render
any reasonable assistance and cooperation, which District might require.

73. Defense of Claims. Consultant shall defend, at Consultant’s own cost, expense
and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions, or other legal proceedings of every kind that
may be brought or instituted against District or District’s directors, officers, employees or
volunteers. In complying with Sections A and B, supra, Consultant may retain and compensate
legal counsel selected by or prior approved by the insurance company.

Consultant shall defend itself against any and all habilities, claims, losses, damages, and
costs arising out of or alleged to arise out of Consultant’s performance or non-performance of the
Services hereunder, and shall not tender such claims to District nor to its directors, officers,
employees, or authorized volunteers, for defense or indemnity.

7.4.  Satisfaction of JTudgment and Reimbursement to District.  Consultant shall pay
and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against District or its directors,
officers, employees and volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal proceeding.

Consultant shall retmburse District and its directors, officers, employees and volunteers,
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in
enforcing the indemnity herein provided.

7.5. Insurance. Consultant agrees to carry insurance for this purpose as set out in
the specifications for the entire duration of this Agreement. Consultant’s obligation to indemnify
shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by District, or its directors, officers,
employees and volunteers.

8.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.1. Entire Acreement. This Agreement, together with Exhibit “A” supersede any and
all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties with respect to the subject
matter herein. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect
to any matter referenced herein, This Agreement may not be modified, nor may any of the
terms, provisions or conditions be modified or waived or otherwise affected, except by a written
amendment stgned by all parties. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail over any inconsistent
provision in any other contract document appurtenant hercto, including exhibits to this
Agreement. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representation by any party,
which is not embodied herein, nor any other agreement; statement or promise not contained in
this Agreement shall be valid and binding.

8.2. Non-Exclusive Agreement. District may enter into agreements with others for the
Services set forth in this Agreement, or similar to the Services that are subject to this Agreement.
Consultant retains the right to perform services for entities other than District.

8.3. Confidentiality. Employees of Consultant in the course of their dufies may have
-10-



access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private individuals and
employees of District. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or other
information developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement
are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without written authorization
by District. Consultant shall treat any information it may come to have relating to the
Agreement with confidence, revealing information to third parties only with prior written
approval of District. District shall grant such authorization if disclosure is required by law. All
District data shall be returned to District upon the termination of this Agreement. Consultant's
covenant under this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

84. Assignment. The Agreement shall not be assignable or transferable in whole or in
part by Consultant, whetber voluntarily or by operation of law provided, however, that
Consultant with the prior written consent of District may subcontract that portion of the services
for which Consultant does not have the facilities to perform. Any other purported assignment,
transfer or subcontracting shall be void. Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to give
any right or benefit to anyone other than District and Consultant.

8.5. GQGoverning Law. This Agreement shall be govermed by and construed 1n
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

8.6. Captions and Headings. Captions and headings in the Agreement are solely for
convenience in locating certain provisions and shall not be construed as limiting, expanding or
otherwise affecting the provistons of this Agreement.

8.8. Notices. Any notice or other communication to either party hereto shall be
personally delivered to the party or sent by first class, registered, or certified mail, with postage
fully prepaid, or by any recognized overnight delivery service and addressed to District or
Consultant at their respective addresses as set forth elsewhere in this Agreement, or to such other
address as either party may from time to time designate by notice to the other given in
accordance with this paragraph. Any change in the scope of the professional services to be done,
method of performance, nature of materials or price thereof, or to any other matter materially
affecting the performance or nature of the professional services will not be paid for or accepied
unless such change, addition or deletion is approved in advance, in writing by a supplemental
agreement executed by District.

8.8.  Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the
exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions hereof.

8.9.  Ownership of Documents. All Documents & Data furnished or prepared by
Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement shall be
and remain the sole property of District, without resiriction or limitation upon its use or
dissemination by District; no sach Documents & Data shall be the subject of a copyright
application by Consultant. Consultant agrees that any such Documents & Data shall not be made
available to any individual or organization without the prior consent of Disirict. Consultant shall
deliver to District all Documents & Data or any other Project related items as requested by

11-




District or its authorized representative, at no additional cost to District. The Consultant accepts
no responsibility for the District’s use of the Documents and Data beyond the intended purpose
of the services provided by Consultant under this Agreement.

8.10. Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any
of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, and to the extent
this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shall be
deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so incorporated by
reference, this Agreement shall govern over the document referenced.

8.11. Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation and
negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as
expressly provided herein.

8.12. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement
are included solely for convenience and are not intended to modity, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

8.13. Construction. The pariies have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafied jointly by the parties
and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof
favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this
Agreement.

8.14. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

8.15. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a
waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of
this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative
of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The watver of any right or remedy
in respect to any occurrence or event shall not be deemed a wajver of any right or remedy in
respect to any other occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

8.16. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement 1s determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the
offending provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the value of
this Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any party, 1s materially
impaired, which determination made by the presiding court or arbitrator of competent
jurisdiction shall be binding, then both parties agree to substitute such provision(s) through good
faith negotiations.

-12-




8.18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall
constitute one Agreement.

8.18. Corporaie Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said
parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement.

8.19. Taxpaver Identification Number. Consuitant shall provide District with a
complete Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, Form W 9, as issued by
the Internal Revenue Service.

8.20. Change in Name. Ownership or Control. Consultant shall notify District
representative, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of Consultant. Change of
ownership or control of Consultant may require an amendment to the Agreement.

8.21. Covenants and Conditions. Each term and each provision of this Agreement to be
performed by Consultant shall be construed to be both a covenant and a condition.

8.22. Use of District’s Name. Consultant shall not publish or use any advertising, sales
promotion, or publicity in matters relating to services, equipment, products, reports, and material
furnished by Consultant in which District’s name is used, or its identity implied without District
representative’s prior written approval,

8.23. Force Majeure. The respective duties and obligations of the parties hereunder
shall be suspended while and so long as performance hereto is prevented or impeded by strikes,
disturbances, riots, fire, severe weather, government action, war acts, acts of God, or any other
cause similar or dissimilar to the foregoing which are beyond the control of the party from whom
the affected performance was due.

8.24. Prohibited Interests. Consultant maintains and warrants that 1t has not employed nor
retained any company or person, other thar a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant, to
solicit or secure this Agreement. Further Consultant warrants that it has not paid nor has it agreed to
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant, any
fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resuit
from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, District shall
have the right to rescind this Agreement without Hability. For the term of this Agreement, no
member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his or her service with District, shall
have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit
arsing therefrom.

8.25. Authority to Enter Agreement. Consultant has all requisite power and authority to
conduct its business and to execute, deliver and perform the Agreement. Each party warrants that
the individuals who have signed thts Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make
this Agreement and to bind each respective party.

8.26. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal dehivery,

13-



facsimile or mail and shall be addressed as follows:

IF TO CONSULTANT [F TO DISTRICT
Name: Scott Steinwert Name: Hilary Straus
Title: President Title: Assistant General Manager
Address:  Circlepoint Address:  Citrus Heights Water District
1814 Franklin Street, Suite 1000 6230 Sylvan Road
Oakland, CA 94612 Citrus Heights, CA 95610

Such communication shall be deemed served or deltvered: a) at the time of delivery if such
commumication 1s sent by personal delivery; b} at the time of transmission if such
communication is sent by facsimile or e-mail with confirmation back to sender; and c) 72 hours
after deposit in the U.S. mail as reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such communication 1s
sent through regular United States mail.

Consultant shall notify District of changes in its address. The failure to do so, if such
failure prevents District from locating Consultant, shall be deemed a waiver by Consultant of the
right subsequently to enforce those provisions of this Agreement that require consultation or
approval of Consultant. Notwithstanding this proviston, Disirict shall make every reasonable
effort to locate Consultant when matters arise relating to Consuliant’s rights.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused thts Agreement to be
executed by and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written.

Dated: CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

By:
Robert A. Churchill, General Manager
Citrus Heights Water District

P.O. Box 286

Citrus Heights, CA 95611-0286

Dated: CONSULTANT NAME

By:
Scott Steinwert, President
Circlepoint

1814 Franklin Street, Suite 1000
Qakland. CA 94612

-14-




Exhibit A

Proposed Scope of Services
Citrus Heights Water District

Prepared November 3, 2015

Circlepoint will work with Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD or District) to enhance its
communications efforts with customers, This will include newsletters, website, social media, drought
outreach, outreach related 10 the District’s finance and operations, and other communications support
as needed.

Circlepoint will assign a key client Haison that is a Senior Project Associate or higher to manage the
contract with CHWD and ensure high-guality work.

CHWD will reimburse Circlepoint for any hard costs accrued as consistent with Circlepoint’s Time
and Material Fees, Attachment 1 of this document.

Task 100: Program Management

Circlepoint will work closely with CHWD staff te ensure all projects and timelines stay on track.
Circlepoint will attend team meetings and other project meetings as needed. Circlepoint will also
provide CHWD with monthly progress reports and invoices.

Deliverables:

e  Monthly progress reports and invoices
e Team meetings as required
e Other deliverables as agreed upon by CHWD and Circlepoint

Task 200: Newsletters

Circlepoint will coordinate with CHWD staff to develop, produce and distribute the semi-annual
Waterline newsletier. For each newsletter, a planning meeting will be held to discuss story ideas and
timeline. Circlepoint will develop a timeline for the creation and production of each edition. Circlepoint
will draft newsletter content and coordinate edits and revisions with CHWD. As needed, Circlepoint will
work with CHWD to take or acquire photographs. This could include the purchase of photos from a stock

-15-




photography website. Circlepoint will submit draft newsletter text to CHWD for review, edits and
approval.

Upon approval of the final newsletter text, Circlepoint will develop the newsletter layout for review.
Upon approval of the final newsletter design, Circlepoint will coordinate with the printing and mailing
vendor(s) as requested to ensure the newsletter is printed and distributed appropriately. Unless
otherwise agreed upon, CHWD will cover all preduction costs including printing and mailing. Circlepoint
will also provide CHWD with a PDF of the newsletter for posting online.

Deliverables:

s Newsletter production timeline

¢+ Textand design for newsletter as requested (print and online versions)
+ Hard copies of newsletters as requested

# Other deliverables as agreed upon by CHWD and Circlepoint

Task 300: Website Services

Circlepoint will support CHWD with its website as needed. Circlepoint will provide ongoing site
maintenance and analytics reporting. Circlepcint will also assist the District with editing and
updating existing content, removing existing portions of the website as requested, and adding new
pages as requested.

Circlepoint uses the web platform Wordpress to manage the CHWD website. This content management
system (CMS) platform makes website updates simple and does not require any HTML code knowledge
to make basic updates. The website is also compatibie for viewing on mobile devices.

E-blasts
We have found that “e-blasts” generated through a website are an effective way of keeping target

audiences informed and engaged. Visitors to the website can sign up to be included on the distribution
list. This is an excellent way for the project to broaden its following and to reach a diverse range of
target audiences. Circlepoint will provide CHWD with the email addresses collected from the website.

Circlepoint will work with the District to develop and send ebiasts to customers through iContact. This
includes an electronic version of the Waterline newsletter, important notices about meetings, rate

increases, etc.
Circiepoint will develop a standard layout for these eblasts and will produce the content.

Analytics

Circlepoint will provide detailed and accurate reports through Google Analytics about website traffic,
including where visitors come from (news articles, Facebook, and other websites}, what pages they visit
and how long they stay on a page, what page they are on when they leave the site, how many visitors
the site receives {per day, per week], and mare.

-16-




Wordpress Training
Upon request, Circlepoint can provide CHWD with small group training on how to use Wordpress. This

training can be provided to a small group of select CHWD staff. These staff members will learn how to
update the website. This training will take about 2 hours and will include a user guide customized for the
CHWD website.

Facebook

Circlepoint operate and maintain the District’s Facebook page. Circlepoint will identify opportunities to
expand CHWD's Facebook audience. Circlepoint wilt work with CHWD to identify opportunities for
relevant posts. Circlepoint will like and share appropriate posts from other entities, such as
BeWaterSmart or San Juan Water District. Circlepoint will also coordinate with CHWD on responses to
any comments received from customers. As requested, Circlepoint will develop and place Facebook
advertisements. Other Facebook efforts will be conducted as requested.

Deliverables:

* Monthly Google Analytics report

¢ Eblasts upon request

¢ Email contact list

¢ Wordpress users guide

e Operation and maintenance of Facebook , _

» (Other deliverables as agreed upon by CHWD and Circlepoint

Task 400: Other Communications Support

Circlepoint will support the CHWD with other public information/communication services as
needed. Examples could include but are not limited to, additional social media efforts,
communications support related to the faunch of new District programs, brand/logo support,
special communications to customers, distribution of CHWD documents, etc.

Deliverables:

¢  TBD - deliverables will be determined in coordination with CHWD staff prior to any work
being done. All deliverables will be approved by both CHWD and Circiepoint in advance
of starting work.

Task 500: Water Conservation and Drought Outreach

Circlepoint will assist CHWD with outreach related to water conservation and drought. This could
include but is not limited to public engagement and public information strategies, projects and

I

deliverables in support of the District's “Water Conservation/Water Efficiency” program. This could also

-17-




include communications regarding any water-use reduction measures as mandated by the state of
California or the District.

Circlepoint will create and distribute mailed information regarding water conservation and drought
communications as requested. This could include but is not limited to postcards, informational mailers,
etc.

Circlepoint will support CHWD with other water conservation or drought related outreach tasks as
requested including but not limited to assistance with print advertisements, deveiopment of
conservations tips, deveiopment of press releases, or development and distribution of door hangers,

Deliverabies:

¢« Copy, design, and distribution of mailed materials as requested
e Other deliverables as agreed upon by CHWD and Circlepoint

Task 600: Finances and Operations Outreach

Circlepoint will assist CHWD with outreach associated with the District’s finances and operations. This
could inciude but is not limited to the state of the District’s current financial situation, future financial
plans, rate schedules, rate proposals, infrastructure and facilities, capital improvement projects, etc,

Circlepoint will work with CHWD to keep customers informed of this information through the
development and distribution of collateral materials, inciuding but not limited to mailers, Proposition
218 notices, postcards, door hangers, etc.

Circlepoint will provide other outreach related to finance and operations as requested, inciuding but not

limited to assistance with stakeholder meetings, public meetings, press releases, etc.
Deliverables:

e« Copy, design, and distribution of mailed materials as requested
e Other deliverahles as agreed upon by CHWD and Circlepoint

-18-



Attachment 1
21155 TIME & MATERIALS FEE SCHEDWRE

i FProfeszinngl sendoss will be rendered banedhon fhe llowing howly rales’

Fencipal 3350

Project Dissctor 2225
Senins Progect Managsr o]
Project Menager FHal
Senior &ssotials ' S
Asmpinte a5
Asaistantiloerdineior g5
Cresthe Direckor B480
#rt DHrector 2440
Senior Web Designer 5120
Serigr Traghis Desigesr 2100
WeabfEraghic Designer 58S
Surr WeldEraphic Desigher S

#. Epsmmeriice sarvices Wil be rendersy bassd ny the Tallowing Bourly pabess

1 Diirmctar 3T
1T Sappert 375
Sepomting Manager 130
Anvoniing Shek 37
Clericat a0

HE. Frowision of relpled servicss and reimbursabls sxpenses will be changed 3o e oo s oflows,

imok and White Prntsflopies, In House
Lol Prime=flopies. in Howss
Faxes
Perstams
Plome
hleage
Wk Hosting
Crwwain Hostng
Wendor & Bubconzoliant Dendoss

#¥. Canedt witoess batimery o lechiics! aesistance o legsl wmalitars shell e prosvided o e rale of

B2.08-8.28 pee pape, deDending On DRpErsive
32 508170 perpage, depending on pamsr sizs
50,80 perpags

at st

&t most

Fer 1IR3 Bandard Micage Rate

$300 perwear

A5 per yesr

FE% ek up S melmindstration

BIGE par-howr oF witness wed preperation e,

* Rater e efades frnnl Decaher 3, P05 amd subjsed fo sammisbon in Jamuery 2098,

-19-



AGENDA ITEM: N-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOAR]} OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBRJECT : DENTAL, VISION, LIFE, SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY PROVIDER AND
COVERAGE CHANGES
STATUS . Aciton Item

REPORT DATE  : November 3, 2015
PREPARED BY : Lisa Smoot, Human Resources Specialist
Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider approving a change in the District’s benefits package inclusive of dental, vision, life and short/long
term disability insurance for employees.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The District provides dental, vision, life and disability insurance (short- and long-term) to all employees.
The existing policies are provided through the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers
Insurance Authority (ACWA JPIA) and Unum. As part of the District’s annual renewal process of these
benefits, staff and representatives from the District’s benefit broker, Arthur J. Gallagher and Company,
conducted a zero-based review of the benefits listed above, and identified expanded coverage opportunities
for employees through Lincoln Benefit Life at a reduced annual cost to the District.

A “Comparison of Benefits” accompanies this report that summarizes the District’s current insurance
coverages compared with the proposed new coverages. A comparison of the cost of the current coverages
and proposed new coverages is listed below:

Current Proposed New
Monthly Cost Monthly Cost Increase (Decrease)
Benefits Comparison $ 5,070 $4,926 ($1,733)

The annual cost savings to the District with the proposed change in provider and coverages is $20,796.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the proposed benefits package inclusive of dental, vision, life, short-term and long-term disability
insurance plan with Lincoln, and authorize the General Manager or General Manager’s designee to submit
the plan enrollment forms as required.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




Citrus Heights Water District
Effective January 1, 2016
Benefit Comparison
Q_élﬁai'..":. e e
Plan Design

Calendar Year Deductible
Annual Benefit Maximum
Preventive Services

Basic Services

Major Services

Vision Benefit

Current. o

Delta PPO
In Net / Out Net
{indwidual: $25 / $25
Family: $50 / $50
85% / 80%

80% / 80%

50% / 50%

" Current : R

e Option.L

Linceln
In Net / Out Net
individual: $25 / $25
Family: $50 /550
100% / 80%

80% / 80%
60% / 50%

T Option 1

Network
Plan Design

Copayls)
Eye Examination

Lenses

Frames
Contact Lenses {necessary}

asic Lite / Volurtary Life Marketing Analysis: 7 -

BASIC LIFE & AD&D
Basic Life Benefit

AD&D Benefit
Guarantee Issue Amount
Rate Guarantee

Volume

Life Rate (per $1,000}
AD&D Rate (per $1,000)

STD Marketing Analysis -

Single Vision
Lined Bifoca!
Lined Trifocal

*in fieu of
glasses

“iCurrent |

VISP Signature

Eye Exam: 12 months Lenses: 12
months Frame: 24 months

50 Copay

In Network/Out of Network
$0/up to 550

100%;/Ugp to $50

100%/Up to 575

100%/Up to $100

Coverad up to $130/Up ta $70
Covered up to $120/Up to 5120

Employee Only

The Standard
Flat $20k

Flat $20k
350k

$2,000,000

CCurrent k-

~“Dption 2

Vision Connect

Eye Exam: 12 months Lenses: 12 months Frame: 24
maonths

50 Copay

In Network/Out af Network
$0/not covered

100%/Up to 540

100%/Up to $60

100%/Up to $80

100% up to $130/Up to $45
100%,/Up to 5210

Employee + Family

Lincoin

Class 1 (Managers/Supervisors): $100k
Class 2 {Staff}: $50k

$100k

2 Year

$1,850,000

$0.120

$0.035

Option

STD Benefit

Elimination Period
Benefit Period

UNUM

66.67% of weekly earnings

up to $1,385 per week

30 days for accident / sickness
22 Waeks

Lincoln

66.67% of weekly earnings
up to $1,385 per week

7 days for accident / sickness
12 Weeks

Carrier
LTD Benefit

Elimination Pariod
Benefit Period

UNUM

£6.6667% of monthly
earnings up to a max of
£6,000/month

180 days for accident/sickness
SSNRA

66.6667% of monthily earnings up to a2 max of
$6,000/month

Managers and Superviors:

66.6667% of monthly earnings up to a max of
$10,000/month

90 days for accident/sickness

$5MRA

ting Financial Analysis - Estimated Monthly

Estimated Total Monthly

Estimated Total Annual

Percentage Difference vs, Current
Annual Dollar Difference vs, Current

$5,070
560,843
nfa

nfa

$4,926
$59,109
-2.85%

-$1,733




AGENDA ITEM: N-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : HUMAN RESOURCES POLICY AMENDMENTS
STATUS : Action [tem

REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Consider amendments to the following District Human Resources policies:
Policy 4101.A2.01: Standby Duty Compensation
Policy 4420: Employee Equipment

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Policvy 4101.A2.01: Standby Duty Compensation

Pursuant to District Policy 4120 (copy attached), employees who are assigned to Standby Duty in a non-
working status at their residence during off-duty hours shall be entitled to payment for Standby Duty in
addition to their regular compensation and overtime pay as set forth in the “Other Compensation”
schedule per each Standby Duty assignment. Daily pay for Standby Duty, as set forth by the Board of
Directors, may differentiate between weekdays, weekends, and District holidays.

A recent survey of five neighboring water agencies found that the weekly compensation for Standby
Duty ranges from $200 per week to $573 per week with an average of $344 per week. The District’s
current Standby Duty pay, last adjusted in January 2006, totals $320 per week. It is recommended that
the District’s Standby Duty pay be modified to provide for the same compensation rate of $75 for non-
work days (Friday, Saturday and Sunday), reducing the Saturday and Sunday compensation from $85 per
day. This amendment increases the weekly compensation to $345 per week.

Policy 4420: Emplovee Equipment

CHWD Human Resources Policy No. 4420, Employee Equipment, sets forth certain safety and
protective equipment furnished by the District and the requirements for employees to wear or use
these items.

The reimbursement for protective footwear was last adjusted last adjusted in 2008. It is proposed
that the protective footwear allowance be increased from $180.00 to a maximum of $230.00
reflecting current costs. It is further recommended that a schedule be adopted to recognize those
employees who, by virtue of their job assignments, tend to wear out their footwear at an accelerated
rate. Other minor edits are also proposed as noted.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve amendments to the following District ITuman Resources policies:
Policy 4101.A2.01: Standby Duty Compensation
Policy 4420: Employee Equipment




ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY TYPE : HUMAN RESOURCES

POLICY TITLE 1 WATER DISTRIBUTION STANDBY DUTY AND CALL-OUTS
POLICY NUMBER : 4120

DATE ADOPTED : JUNE3,1992

DATE AMENDED : DECEMBER 9, 2014

DATE EFFECTIVE : DECEMBER 10, 2014

AMENDMENTS : (1) OCTOBER 17, 1995; (2) JANUARY 2, 1996; (3) DECEMBER 7, 1999; (4) JUNE 10,
2008; (5) APRIL 13, 2010

4120.00 STANDBY DUTY

4120.01 Assienment and Rotation of Standby Duty

Regular employees with water disiribution system operating experience and certification as a
California State Water Distribution System Operator are eligible for water distribution
system Standby Duty. Said water distribution system operating employees within the job
classes of Expert/Specialist and Journey/Professional shall perform Standby Duty on a
rotating basis subject to recommendation by the Operations Manager and approval by the
General Manager. Inrecommending/approving an employee for Standby Duty, the following
items shall be required:

L. Knowledge of the operation and maintenance of the District’s water distribution and
transmission system.

2. Knowledge of District geography.
3. Knowledge of District policies and procedures.
4. Response time to the District property / service area.

a. Employees assigned to Standby Duty must reside within twenty (20) miles of the
District headquarters while performing Standby Duty.

The rotation schedule of employees eligible for Standby Duty shall be maintained and
prepared on a bi-monthly basis by the Human Resources Specialist or person designated by
the Human Resources Specialist. Assigned employees are responsible for their weekly duty
as assigned, however, a substitute employee(s) from the ranks of those eligible is permitted,
with the approval of the Operations Manager, so long as there is no inconvenience to other
employees or the District.

Standby Duty shall begin at 5:30 PM on Tuesday and shall end at 5:30 PM on the following
Tuesday. Employees shall not perform Standby Duty for two (2) consecutive weeks unless
approved by the Operations Manager.



4120.02 Duties

The duties of the employee assigned to Standby Duty encompass responding, either by
telephone or in person, to after-hour reports from customers or others of problems associated
with District operations. Significant in this response is personal observation and analysis of
failure or damage to the District’s water transmission and distribution system. In analyzing
the failure or damage, the Standby Duty person shall consider public safety, water quality,
personal property, the integrity of the adjacent water distribution facilities and other related
factors in determining the need to assemble additional District personnel to address the
situation.

Selection and assembly of additional personnel to address an off-duty call-out situation shall
be consistent with the District’s Overtime Recruitment requirements (see Human Resources
Policy 4112).

An employee assigned to Standby Duty shall remain accessible at all times by a combination
of an employee provided standard telephone and/or a District provided cellular telephone.
The Standby Duty person shall not take part in repair activities if at all possible in order to
remain accessible for subsequentsgsponses to after-hour reports.

M = ™ -

4120.03 Standby Duty Pay*=

Employees who are assigned to Standby Duty in a non-working status at their residence
during off-duty hours shall be entitled to payment for Standby Duty in addition to their

regular compensation and overtime pay as set forth in the “Other Compensation” schedule
(see Policy 4101) per each Standby Duty assignment. Daily pay for Standby Duty, as set
forth by the Board of Directors, may differentiate between weekdays, weekends, and District
holidays. _ e

An employee who is assigned to Standby Duty during the time period from 7:00 AM to
5:30 PM on a District holiday will be compensated for the holiday by receiving District
holiday Standby Duty pay (see Human Resources Policy 4101.A2) and will also receive ten
(10) hours added to their Annual Leave accrual upon completion of their Standby Duty
assignment.

4120.04 Vehicle and Equipment Use

Employees who are assigned to Standby Duty shall be provided with and use a District
vehicle as designated by the Operations Manager. Said vehicle shall be equipped with the
necessary fools and equipment to enable the employee to properly carry out the tasks
typically associated with Standby Duty. A check list of the tools and equipment necessary to
perform Standby Duty shall be prepared by the Operations Manager. Weckly, prior to
occupying said District vehicle, the incoming Standby Duty employee shall confirm that all
tools and equipment are secure and present in good working condition. On the last day ofa
Standby Duty assignment, the outgoing Standby Duty employee shall clean said vehicle
inside and out at the beginning of the regular duty shift.

The employee may, at his’/her own risk and liability, store his/her personal vehicle at the
District’s corporation yard while using a District vehicle for the performance of Standby




Duty. Relocation of a Standby Duty employee’s personal vehicle to a location other than the
District’s corporation yard shall be the responsibility of the employee and shall be done
outside of regular working hours without additional compensation.

4120.50 CALL-QOUTS

4120.51 Call-Out Reports

A Call-Out Report must be completed by the Standby Duty employee for all calls received,
whether or not it was necessary for the Standby Duty employee to respond in person to a call.
The Call-Out Report will be prepared on the District provided form and shall be delivered to
an Operations Department supervisor at the beginning of the next regular work day.

All call-outs and overtime worked are to be reviewed by the Operations Manager prior to
payment of overtime. The Operations Manager shall prepare and deliver to the Human
Resources Specialist a weekly report quantifying Standby Duty Pay and Call-Out Pay. The
Operations Manager shall maintain a historical file of Standby Duty and Call-Out Reports
together with supporting documentation including, but not limited to, notification reports
received from the District’s answering service.

4120.60 CALL-OUT PAY

An employee shall receive overtime Call-Out Pay in addition to Standby Duty Pay whenever
he / she is unexpectedly required to return to duty because of unanticipated work
requirements if notice to return is given to the employee following completion of his/her
normal work shift and departure from the District offices.

4120.61 Compensation Rate

Call-Out Pay shall be at the appropriate overtime rate of hourly compensation with a
one (1) hour minimum per call-out.

4120.62 Multiple Call-Outs

Whenever the same employee receives multiple call-outs within the same time period
(i.e., before the employee returns to his / her residence from the first call-out), the
employee shall not be entitled to additional pay except for time actually worked
beyond the first call-out minimum.

4120.63 Travel Allowance

For purposes of determining hourly compensation for call-outs, travel time from the
employee’s residence to the reporting station and return to residence shall be included
in the minimum pay period. An exception to this would be if the employee would be
required to remain on duty until the start of the regularly scheduled shift when return
travel time will not be paid.




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY TYPE : HUMAN RESOURCES

POLICY TITLE : COMPENSATION-ATTACHMENT 2: OTHER COMPENSATION
POLICY NUMBER : 4101.A2

DATE ADOPTED : JUNE], 1995
DATE AMENDED : AUGUST12045
DATE EFFECTIVE : AUGUSTI1Z-2015

AMENDMENTS 1 (1) JANUARY 2, 1996; (2) SEPTEMBER 15, 1998; (3) DECEMBER 7, 1999;
(4) JANUARY 2, 2001; (5) MARCH 6, 2001; (6} OCTOBER 7, 2003;
(TYDECEMBER 8, 2003; (8) DECEMBER 13, 2005; (9) OCTOBER 14, 2008;
{10) APRIL 13, 2010; (F1)'A 15

4101.A2.01 NON-EXEMPT REGULAR EMPLOYEES

In addition to other salaried compensation received, non-exempt Regular Employees (see
Policy 4001) are authorized to receive the following compensation:

Certified California State Water Distribution System Operators (see Policy 4401)

Grade D1 $ 20.00 / month
Grade D2 $ 40.00 / month
Grade D3 $ 60.00 / month
Grade D4 $ 80.00 / month
Grade D5 $100.00 / month

Certified California State Water Treatment Operators (see Policy 4401)

Grade T1 $ 20.00/ month
Grade T2 $ 40.00/ month
Grade T3 $ 60.00/ month
Grade T4 $ 80.00/month
Grade T5 $100.00 / month

Standby Duty (see Policy 4120)

Regular Work Days  $ 30.00 / day

Friday $30:00-/ day
Saturday $-85-00- day
Sunday $-85.00-day

District Holidays $ 30.00 / day

4101.A2.02 PART-TIME EMPLOYEES

The following standard hourly wage rate range for Part-Time Employees (see Policy 4001) is:

California Minimum Wage to $ 22.50 / hour




4101.A2.03 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES

The following standard hourly wage rate range for Temporary Employees (see Policy 4001) is:
California Minimum Wage to $ 22.50 / hour

4101.A2.04 OUT-OF-CLASS PAY

At times, the District needs to temporarily assign an existing employee to perform a more
complex level of work or additional work in a higher, equivalent or subordinate position. This
necd may arise due to a vacancy created by an extended leave, resignation or retirement.

Tn order to qualify for Out-of-Class Pay, an employee must be assigned in writing by the General
Manager or General Manager’s Designee to perform the duties of another job classification due
to a temporary vacancy extending for a period of more than eight (8) ¢  working days,
holidays excluded. Assigned employees will be compensated at a five percent (5%) increase of
their current hourly rate of pay in recognition of the increased responsibilities and additional
workload. This Out-of-Class rate of pay increase is temporary in nature and will remain in effect
until the assignment is complete.

The maximum duration of the temporary assignment is one year. If the need arises to extend the
assignment past one year, written justification must be provided by the General Manager and
filed in the employee’s personnel file. This written justification must include the completion date
of the temporary assignment. This Policy section pertains to all positions that report to and/or are
subordinate to the General Manager.




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY TYPE : HUMAN RESOURCES

POLICY TITLE : EMPLOYEE EQUIPMENT

POLICY NUMBER : 4420 |

DATE ADOPTED

DATE AMENDED : NOV 015 FEBRUARY- 142012

AMENDMENTS . (HAUGU ) JANUARY 2, 1996; (3) MAY 13, 2008; (4) OCTOBER 14, 2008;
(D FEBRUAR :

4420.00 EMPLOYEE EQUIPMENT

Employee equipment shall be issued as necessary to perform the work prescribed.
Employees shall be provided with uniforms in accordance with Policy 4530.

Employees are liable for any loss or damage caused by negligence or misuse-of District-provided
employee equipment. Personal use of District-provided employee equipment is not permitted.

4420.01 Rain Clothes and Rain Boots

The District will furnish rain clothes and rain boots for the use of employees who, as a matter
of regular routine, are frequently required to work for prolonged periods in the rain or
unrcasonably wet conditions.

4420.02 Safety Equipment

The District will furnish safety equipment including, but not limited to, gloves, hard hat,
safety vest, hearing protection, and a pair of conventional safety glasses to employees who, as
a matter or regular routine, are frequently required to work or observe work being performed
in construction zones. Failure to use the safety items furnished is in violation of CAL/OSHA
and District requirements and will be cause for disciplinary action.

Special fire resistant, washable coats may be issued to employees whose work requires them
for safety reasons.

4420.03 Protective Footwear

Employees working in environments where the risk of foot injuries exists from falling or
rolling objects or from crushing or penetrating materials are required to provide and wear
protective footwear (commonly called safety boots/shoes) for their protection.

Protective footwear shall meet minimum compression and impact performance standards as
set forth in the American National Standard for Personal Protection-Protective Footwear,
ANSI Z41-1991. Suitability of protective footwear is also subject to the approval of the
Department Manager as to appropriate protection for employee’s work environment. Most




employees that are routinely required to wear protective footwear will be required to wear
boots that also provide protection to the employee’s ankle and lower leg.

Subject to presentation of payment documentation, verification of footwear meeting the
ANSI Z41-1991 standard and approval of the employee’s Department Manager, the District
will reimburse the employee up to $180-00 | per-ealendar-year for purchase, repair
and/or maintenance of said protective footwear used for District purposes. Subject to
presentation of payment documentation and-a—medical-doctor’s-written—preseription, the
District will reimburse the employee for purchase of orthotic insoles for the protective
footwear up to an amount not to exceed a combi

yearbimit for the protective footwear and insoles.

Employees that work in environments where the risk of foot injuries exists who report to
work without protective footwear may be required to take unscheduled “Leave Without Pay”
until they report to work with the appropriate footwear.

4420.04 Presecription Safety Glasses

Subject to presentation of payment documentation and approval of the employee’s
Department Manager, employees requiring prescription safety glasses for work are entitled to
reimbursement from the District to a maxi ir of prescription safety

glasses once every two-{2y-calendaryears |




AGENDA ITEM: N-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : EQUIPMENT PURCHASE - MODIFICA TION
STATUS : Action ftem

REPORT DATE  : November 4, 2015

PREPARED BY  : David Gordon, Interim Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider the purchase of one backhoe instead of one loader as authorized in the 2015 budget.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:
As part of the 2015 vehicle and equipment budget, the Operations Department was authorized $85,000.00 to
purchase one new loader to replace CHWD fleet unit #42, 2007 Komatsu loader.

After receiving bids from three loader suppliers, the CHWD Board of Directors authorized the purchase of a
2015 Case 221F loader by Sonsray Machinery on April 14, 2015, Solid rubber tires were authorized at an
additional charge to CHWD for $5,918.40, bringing the total cost for the 2015 Case 221F Loader to
$80,083.32.

On October 29, 2015 Sonsray Machinery delivered the ordered loader to CHWD. After a thorough
inspection of the purchased loader by CHWD staff, the loader does not meet the needs of the CHWD
Operations Department. However, the CHWD Operations Department has determined that a new backhoe
would meet the needs and requirements of CHWD.

A new backhoe would replace the 2007 Komatsu loader unit currently being used for material handling,
loading of spoils for disposal and corporation yard cleanup. A new backhoe would also provide CHWD the
flexibility for field assistance for; future pipe installation projects, leak repairs, service replacements, fire
hydrant replacements, emergency backup for the two existing backhoes, CHWD corporatlon yard
development work, and use of the backhoe boom for material handling.

CHWD staff and Sonsray Machinery have evaluated their inventory of new backhoes and have the
following three alternatives plus exchange of the purchased and delivered loader at no cost:

Vehicle Description Total Cost
1. 2014 Case 580SN 4x4 Backhoe $88,395.00
2. 2015 Case 580SN 4x4 Backhoe $102,600.00
3. 2015 Case 5908N 4x4 Backhoe $114,480.00

The District has one loader scheduled for replacement in 2015:

Vehicle Description Hours of Operation
Equip No. 42, 2007 Komatsu Loader 1,135

Unit 42 is to be sold at auction in 2015,

RECOMMENDATION:




Equipment Purchase - Modification Agenda Item N-5
November 10, 2015 Page 2

Authorize staff to proceed with:
1. The modified purchase of one 2014 Case 580SN 4x4 Backhoe from Sons Ray Machinety.
2. Providing an additional $8,311.68 in the purchase — bringing the total to $88,395.
a. This is $3,395.00 more than the original 2015 budget set for replacement of the existing loader.

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEMS: PM-1-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT : ‘
STATUS : Information Item |
REPORT DATE :November 5, 2015 |
PREPARED BY :Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Project Manager (PM) and District engineering,
construction inspection, and geographical information system maintenance staff are summarized
below. I will be available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

New values or projects noted in bold italics

PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent
State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and
formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Stock Ranch Retail - 36 1.1 ~ 8-inch DIP $114,562.48
Interior Drive Aisle 895 1.1. 8-inch PVC
Improvements 36 Lf 6-inch DIP
(2015-52) 2 8-inch Gate Valves
4 6-inch Gate Valves
4 Steamer Fire Hydrants
4 2-inch Metered Water Service
1 1-inch Air/Vacuum Valve "
1 2-inch Blow-off
Sylvan Road 1 %" Metered Water Service $2,300.00
Accessibility & Safety
Improvements
6312 - 6448 Sylvan
Road
(2015-36)

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:




Project Manager’s Report
Page 3 .
November 10, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project Location ' Status

Mesa Verde High School 147 Northwest Corner of Property Coordinating with
Water Main West from Poplar Avenue Arborist and School
Bennett Engineering Services

(2015-30)

Fair Way Intertic with 9955 Fair Way 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville

(2011-01)

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with Blossom Hill Dr at 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville 1100 Main Sail Cir

(2012-09)

Crestmont Ave Intertie with Crestmont Ave at 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville 8199 Bonnic Oak Way

(2012-10)

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way Limerick Way to Farmgate Reviewing 30%

and Dublin Way Water Mains Way and Eastgate Ave to Submittal

KASI Consulting Engineers, Inc. Northeast Circle (south end)

(2015-40)

Baird Way 12" Water Main Auburn Blvd to Holly Dr Reviewing 30%

Area West Engineers, Inc. Submittal

(2015-31)

PM-35 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District
contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project Location Status
San Juan Park 12” Water Main 5555 Mariposa Ave to Construction Starts
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.  U.C. Davis Medical Center November 6, 2015

(2014-36)




Project Manager’s Report

Page 2

November 10, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

Project

The Village at Fair Oaks
55 Condominiums
(2014-53)

California American Water Co.
San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie

and Water Service
(2015-39)

Capitol Nursery Plaza
(2015-50)

Suds Car Wash
(2015-65)

Sylvan Middle School
(2015-63)

Citrus Heights City Hall
(2015-54)

Northridge Grove
47 Condominiums
(2013-59)

Memory Care Facility
(2015-56)

Applebee’s Restaurant
(2015-53)

Dundee Estates
2015-58

Location

6800 Madison Ave

5444 San Juan Ave

Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave
7711 Sunrise Blvd

7085 Auburn Blvd

6350 Fountain Square Dr

5555 Mariposa Ave

6825-33 Sunrise Blvd

6900 Auburn Blvd

Status

99% Complete

Construction
Continues

60% Complete
95% Complete
80% Complete
70% Complete |

Grading
Continues

Grading
Complete

80% Complete

Mariposa Ave @ Highland Ave Construction Underway

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project

Convenience Store

Location

8244 Auburn Blvd

Status

Plans Approved
December 23, 2014




Project Manager’s Report
Page 4
November 10, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

Project Location Status

Mariposa Ave 18" and Sycamore Drive to Substantially Complete
8” Water Main Pratt Avenue

Martin General Engineering, Inc.

(2014-33)

San Juan High School 24” Along North Property Line 40% Complete
Water Main
Lamon Construction Company

(2013-30)

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project Location Status
Sunrise Blvd Complete Streets Antelope Road to Construction Continues
Phase III Northern City Limits

CHWD Operations Dept. to
Complete Water Improvements
{2015-35)




AGENDA ITEM: OM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT - OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT
STATUS : Information ltem
REPORT DATE : November 3, 2015

BACKFLOW SURVEY: (6)

October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015

6001 SUNRISE VISTA DR
6041 SUNRISE VISTA DR

October 19, 2015 6232 BIRDCAGE ST

October 19, 2015 12417 FAIR OAKS BLVD

October 19, 2015 7654 GREENBACK LN

October 19, 2015 7672 GREENBACK LN
BLOW OFF REPAIR: (1)

October 15, 2015 6500 GETAWAY CT

CONVERT TR TO RADIO READ METER: (3)

October 6, 2015 7616 POPLAR AVE
October 6, 2015 7941 HOLLY DR
October 22, 2015 6016 CHESHIRE WAY

HYDRANT INSTALL: (1)

October 28, 2015

6831 FLORABELLE AVE

HYDRANT MAINTENANCE/PAINT: (54)

October 5, 2015

8461 OLIVINE AVE

October 5, 2015 8240 OLIVINE AVE
October 5, 2015 8264 OLIVINE AVE
October 5, 2015 7801 FELDSPAR CT
October 5, 2015 8379 ZANCANARO CT
October 5, 2015 8325 OLIVINE AVE
October 5, 2015 8224 OLIVINE AVE
October 5, 2015 7740 CLAYPOOL WAY
October 5, 2015 7838 CLAYPOOL WAY
October 5, 2015 7806 CLAYPOOL WAY
October 5, 2015 7898 CLAYPOOL WAY
October 5, 2015 7912 CLAYPOOIL WAY
October 8, 2015 6859 FLORABELLE AVE
October 8, 2015 7648 VAN MAREN LN
October 8, 2015 6842 PURSLANE WAY

October 8, 2015

6825 PURSLANE WAY



October 8, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
‘October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 12, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 19, 2015

HYDRANT RELOCATE: (1)
October 20, 2015

HYDRANT REPAIR: (2)
October 19, 2015
October 21, 2015

MAIN REPAIR: (1)
October 30, 2015

7550 VAN MAREN LN

6813 MARINVALE DR

6855 MARINVALE DR

6849 SAINT PATRICK CT
7509 GARDEN GATE DR
7020 HOLLAND AVE
7035/37 AMSTERDAM AVE
7628 CAMOMILE WAY
7652 GINGERBLOSSOM DR
7733 GINGERBLOSSOM DR
6821 EASTHAVEN WAY
6900 COBBLESTONE WAY
7401 HOLLYHOCK CT

6937 HENNING DR

6985 HENNING DR

7043 ZEALAND DR

7505 JOHANNE CT

7020 HOLLAND AVE

7912 CLAYPOOL WAY
7954 CLAYPOOL WAY

7973 CLYPOOL WAY

7904 DAFFODIL WAY

7937 DAFFODIL WAY

7808 SUN TERRACE WAY
6217 TERRALAND CT

7728 SUN TERRACE WAY
7828 COLLEGIALITY WAY
8421 BERMAN WALK WAY
8373 BERMAN WALK WAY
8327 BERMAN WALK LN
7800 WINTERGREEN DR
8123 SUNRISE BLVD

8330 KEYSPORT WAY

8300 KEYSPORT WAY

8024 GARRY OAK DR

7940 SYLVAN OAK WAY
8113 FOREST OAK WAY
3140 FOREST OAK WAY

8449 SUNRISE AVE

7920 AUBURN BLVD
7849 PATTON AVE

7599 LIMERICK WAY




MAIN REPLACE: (1)
QOctober 5, 2015

METER BOX MAINTENANCE:
October 12, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 28, 2015

METER INSTALL: (2)
October 6, 2015
October 20, 2015

METER REPAIR: (1)
October 12, 2015

6801 SUGAR MAPLE WAY

3)

7819 AUBURN WOODS DR
6912 MITCHELL CT

7242 AMSTERDAM AVE

6312 SYLVAN RD
7700 WOODDALE WAY

7408 VAN MAREN LN

RADIO READ METER REPLACEMENT: (1)

October 13, 2015

REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (13)
October 7, 2015
October 8, 2015
October §, 2015
October 8, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 26, 2015
October 26, 2015
October 29, 2015
October 29, 2015

8178 STRENG AVE

7631 GINGERBLOSSOM DR
7424 MUTH LN

7532 ANTELOPE RD

7629 SYCAMORE DR

6630 CHALLIS CT

6600 RINCONADA DR

6343 NIGHTINGALE CT
6309 SANDPIPER CT

7711 GREENBACK I.N
5308/10 CASTLE ST

5520 CEDAR CREEK WAY

8241 MOSS OAK AVE
8155 LOBATA ST

RELOCATE SERV & METER: (2)

October 17, 2015
October 29, 2015

SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (2)
October 7, 2015
October 9, 2015

SERVICE INSTALL: (1)
October 14, 2015

SERVICE REPAIR: (3)
October 6, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 15, 2015

8449 SUNRISE BLVD
8217 EVARETTACT

5388/90 ELSINORE WAY
5384 ELSINORE WAY

220 WHYTE AVE

8341 NEWBRIDGE WAY
5835 MARIPOSA AVE
5826/22 MARIPOSA AVE




SERVICE REPLACEMENT: (8)

October 1, 2015

October 7, 2015

October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 13, 2015
October 19, 2015
October 26, 2015

7182 PALACE CIR

5200 HOLLY LN

8012 HOOPES DR

7641 MADELINE WY
7645 MADELINE WAY
6379 NIGHTINGALE CT
6708 PALMTREE CT
7041/43 PALM AVE

SERVICE/SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (16)

October 5, 2015

October 6, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 8, 2015

October 12, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 14, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 15, 2015
October 20, 2015
October 26, 2015
October 27, 2015

VALVE EXERCISE: (1)
October 1, 2015

7013 CHECKERBLOOM WAY
7621 COOK AVE

6254 SILVERTON WAY

6258 SILVERTON WAY

8011 GARRY OAK DR

7025 CHECKERBLOOM WAY
7022 CHECKERBLOOM WAY
7021 CHECKERBLOOM WAY
6378 NIGHTINGALE CT

6516 GETAWAY CT

6512 GETAWAY CT

6517 GETAWAY CT

6513 GETAWAY CT

8008 HOOPES DR

7045 PALM AVE

8641 EL SOBRANTE WAY

6199 GREENBACK LN

VANDALISM SVC POINT REPAIR: (1)

October 20, 2015 7700 WOODDALE WAY
Total Cdunt: 124
WATER ANALYSIS REPORTS:

Bacteriological testing has met all California Department of Public Health requirements.
72 samples were collected with no positive results.




AGENDA ITEM: OM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUBJECT : 2015 WATER CONSUMPTION
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : November 2, 2015
OBJECTIVE:

Report on annual water consumption including comparison with prior years and current 32% reduction directive.

Month 2013 2014 2015 Three Year-to-Date
Surface Ground Total Total Year Comparison
Water Water Water Water Monthly to
Purchased  Produced ~ Monthly Annual Average 2013
acre feet acre feet acre feet %
Jan 602.52 602.39 502.55 67.50 570.05 570.05 591.65 -32.47 -5.4%
Feb 606.36 450.96 455,27 50.25 511.52 1,081.57) 522.95 -127.31 -10.5%
Mar 819.55 612.20 652.03 73.92 725.95 1,807.52) 71923 -220.91 -10.9%
Apr 1,029.73 73730 678.97 82.05 761.02 2,568.54] 842.68 -489.62 -16.0%
May 1,603.43 1,190.07 769.85 99.23 869.08 3,437.62] 1,220.86 -1,223.97 -26.3%
Jun 1,816.73 1,548.66 996.70 68.40 1,065.10 4,502.72] 1,476.83 -1,975.60 -30.5%
Jul 2,059.21 1,622.10 1,121.89 63.06 1,184.95 5,687.67] 1,622.09 -2,849 .86 -33.4%
Aug 1,924.28 1,477.49 1,127.88 60.30 1,188.18 6,875.85] 1,529.98 -3,585.96 -34.3%
Sep 1,509.82 1,275.11 1,007.09 62.69 1,069.78 7,945.63] 1,284.90 -4,026.00 -33.6%
Oct 1,297 42 1,030.74 846.76 71.90 918.66 8,864.29] 1,082.27 -4,404.76 -33.2%
Nov 911.55 082,48 0.00
Dec 700,94 563.15 0.00
Total §4,881.54 11,792.65 8,158.99 705,30 §,864.29 8,864.29] 10,893.45
92.04% 7.96% -18.63%




AGENDA ITEM: OM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SURFACE WATER SUPPLY

STATUS . Information Item

REPORT DATE  : November 2, 2015

PREPARED BY  : David M. Gordon, Interim Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive status report on surface water supplies available to the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of midnight on November 1, 2015, storage in Folsom Lake was at 146,772 acre-feet, 15 percent of the
total capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 30 percent of historical average for this date. This
represents a decrease in storage of 26,927 acre-feet in the past month,

The District’s total water use during the month of October 2015 (918.66 acre-feet) was 29.2% below that of
October 2013 (1,297.42 acre-feet).

CHWD continues to assist with preserving surface water supplies in the Lake by operating its groundwater
wells, All District wells (Bonita, Mitchell Farms, Palm, Sylvan and Sunrise) remain operational and are
being operated on a rotational, or as-needed, basis.




WY $1:20 S10Z/20/)1 | petepdn eleq

9LOZ-510Z FUBLING =

SL0Z-7107 —— (3S2N5M) £861-286) &~ B161-LI6L —F— (199Q) L.61-9.6) ~8- fyoede] soniesey [€)o) — obiesony [eDlI0)SIH

(ot soquinydag

- | 1900300) JEDA 191BMA

L1090
cote )

pdags | Bny L Inr } unp L Aew

} ady

LW L asd L uer L92g | AON

. - oon‘os
- oo0'00L
2. 00005}
000002
' - ooo‘osz
000°00¢
T ooo'ose

- 000‘00
- o00'0sY
000008
- 000055
- 000009
000059
S - 000'00Z
" ooo‘osL
- 000°008
- 000058
000°006
000056

{4v) [2A9] H1OAIBSaYBYE] WOS|O

v 000°'2/6 Auvedes Hoalesoy [e1o)

- /

- 000°000°)

GL0Z ‘1 JoquaAoN JyBiupip 3y Buipug ‘Jes A 1812 JUSLIND PUE SIB3A J9JEM }SBd SNOLIBA IS|aA3T )BT WOoS{o4

(Bry jecuojsi} | (Ayoedes ejol) .
%08 %S
AV Z22'9vL ([9AS7 JUBLIND
T
o
1]
: =
.,
o0 B
o
ah
2,
per 2
=
0
- 00 b

(G102 *| JoqWaAON - WBILPIK 0 s8)
suonIpuo
oye] Wos|o4

2ye wos|o4




AGENDA ITEMS: AGM-1-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACTIVITIES AND PROGRESS REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Assistant General Manager (AGM) and District
administrative, customer service and water efficiency staff are summarized below.

AGM-1 WATER EFFICIENCY PROGRAM UPDATE

Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of October 2015 included:

€

29 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates for the month of October. A total of $18,075 in rebates has been
provided to customers during 2015 to date.

For the period of January 2015 through October 2015, 17 High Efficiency Clothes Washer
(HECW) rebates were processed by SMUD for District customers for a total of $850 in HECW
rebates. "
128 water waste calls were received during the month of October. An additional 24 reports of
water wasting have been received through the CHWD’s Drought Resources web page. A total of
163 contacts (mostly visits to customers’ homes and phone calls) have been completed based on
these reports.

The October 2015 R-GPCD was 140. For the month of September 2015 the R-GPCD was 160
August the R-GPCD was 172. The July R-GPCD was 176. The June R-GPCD 2015 was 163,
The May R-GPCD was 129. The April R~-GPCD was 117. The March R-GPCD was 108. The
February R-GPCD 83. The January R-GPCD was 75. The December 2014 was 84. The
November was 98, and October was 153. This information is submitted monthly to the State
Water Resources Control Board.

AGM-2  DROUGHT RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE

The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in August:

Staff is sending follow-up letters to the District’s Top 20% of CII customers that did not respond
to CHWD’s initial request for a water reduction plan as compared to their 2013 irrigation
schedule. The letter also covered the current Stage 4 drought regulations. The top 20% CII
customers have been provided an opportunity to sign up for a free landscape irrigation review
instead of submitting their own written plan. To date, 54 water reduction plans have been
submitted.

‘The California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) Best Management Practices
(BMP) report has been completed. The annual report covers water deliveries, water use per




AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 2
October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting

customer class, system water loss, finance and water conservation related programs. The BMP
report is an annual requirement by the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) and the
CUWCC. Failure to submit the report can lead to denied eligibility for State grant funding.

AGM-3 PALADIN NIGHT PATROL UPDATE

Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on July 29", 2015. Below is a
chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by category for August through October.

Status Report _
“#Incident  Wrong  Equipment ~ Theft

‘Report Day Waste
AUGUST
2015 108 79 90 1
SEPTEMBER
2015 9% 47 80 0
OCTOBER

2015 46 37 2O

Totals

*A single incident report can include one or more violation categories. One incident report can overlap into multiple
categories.

AGM-4 FINANCE

The following is a summary of current noteworthy F'inance activities over and above normal operations:

‘The Board w111 cons1der adopting the District’s 2016 proposed budget and rates and fees on
November 17%. A public engagement and information effort is being undertaken beginning with
the recent mailing of a Proposition 218 Notice, and visits to Citrus Heights Neighborhood
Associations, 1, 6, 7, 8,9, 10, and 11. District leadership has also visited with the Orangevale
Community Planning Advisory Council and service clubs, including Kiwanis, Rotary and the
Citrus Heights Women’s Club. Additional outreach efforts prior to the November 17" public
hearings will include Supervisor MacGlashan, Carmichael and Sunrise Recreation and Park
Districts, San Juan Unified School District and the Sylvan Cemetery District.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TC BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT : EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : November 4, 2015

The following District employees were recognized for superior attendance, outstanding customer service
and quality of work during the month of October 2015.

OPERATIONS and WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
James Buford: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — 7013-17 Checkerbloom Way overtime water service replacements —
: 2015 Oct 01
Work Quality — 8637-41 El Sobrante Way overtime water service replacements -
2015 Oct 16 Friday
Work Quality — 8421-33-42-49 Sunrise Blvd overtime water service replacements —
2015 Oct 17 Saturday
Work Quality — Assistance with Office Move — 2015 Oct 10 Saturday

Tim Cutler: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — 7013-17 Checkerbloom Way overtime water service replacements —
2015 Oct 01
Work Quality — Overtime office catch up work — 2015 Oct 02 Friday

Robyn Evans: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Overtime office catch up work — 2015 Oct 02 Friday
Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “First Aid Training & Vehicle
Boxes™ - 2015 Oct 15

James Ferro: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Halloween Safety” — 2015 Oct 29
Work Quality — 8637-41 El Sobrante Way overtime water service replacements —
2015 Oct 16 Friday
Work Quality — 8421-33-42-49 Sunrise Blvd overtime water service replacements —
2015 Oct 17 Saturday

Jarrett Flink: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assistance with Office Move — 2015 Oct 10 Saturday

Gil Garcia: Customer Service — Telephone call from customer at 7819 Auburn Woods Drive
expressing thanks for service with meter box —2015 Oect 13

Brian Hensley: Superior Attendance

Dan Hesse: Work Quality — 8421-33-42-49 Sunrise Blvd overtime water service replacements —
2015 Oct 17 Saturday

T T Tt



Rick Jimenez:

Mike Mariedth:

Chris Nichols:

Nick Spiers:

Jason Tupper:

Superior Attendance
Customer Service — Telephone call from customer at 7819 Auburn Woods Drive
expressing thanks for service with meter box — 2015 Oct 13

Customer Service — Telephone call from customer at 7819 Auburn Woods Drive
expressing thanks for service with meter box — 2015 Oct 13

Superior Attendance

Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Adjustments to Monitor Arms and other assistance provided with the
office move — 2015 Oct 19

Superior Attendance

ADMINISTRATION and WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Brady Chambers:

Kelly Drake:
Dana Mellado:

Rex Meurer:

Beth Shockley:

Desiree Smith:

Lisa Smoot:

Susan Sohal:

Customer Service — Assistance with an elderly customer as witnessed the WQS
Cutler — 2015 Oct

Work Quality — Daily set-up and take-down of location and parking signs at 7011
Sylvan Roead during 9 month relocation — 2015 Jan-Oct

Superior Attendance
Superior Attendance
Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assistance with joint-agency Sacramento Bee ad thanking customers

for their water conservation efforts — 2015b Oct

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Overtime assistance with “Move-ins / move outs” — 2015 Oct 27

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Qvertime assistance with Auditor Interviews — 2015 Sep 15
Work Quality — Overtime work to catch up on “Move-ins / move outs” — 2015 Oct 27

Work Quality — Assistance with Office Move — 2015 Oct 09 Friday

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Assistance with Canadian Model as part of the BMP Report —
2015 Oct

PROJECT MANAGEMENT and ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Missy Pieri:

David Gordon:

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — OT Office Work — 2015 Oct 02 Friday
Work Quality — OT Office Work — 2015 Oct 09 Friday

Customer Service — Email of thanks from Atwood Apartments Project Manager for
coordination of work — 2015 Sep 09




AGENDA ITEM: GM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : GENERAL MANAGER’S TASK LIST
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

Significant assignments and activities for the General Manager (GM) are listed on the attached list. I will be
available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.




uciiadwo? 1o 8plloN| §10Z-08Q-8 JISHERVITHSI | . . BAY UDId €} IC] BIOWDDAS UGILNTISI /O IOM
: 81 m>< omoa:_us._ 2e-p10Z 1oolold [pudpD 12ugsia
SUBWLILICD| §1QZ-38C |t DMAQ q : . T DM BIDA 3BUDIO Yiim UOHDSUUODISI| UOINTUISIC] Jo DM
Buliomp - DMAQ ©f paISOW DAY U984 1ZC-| 107 1o8lold opdoD 12ussid
Juas tuaieslBy Joig )
10§ pajpbaep ajaidwion SIDYC >g UCHOD. m:EoBu
SBIoN sullppag 10 uo Bulpm 0} SIH 1o um_cmm_mu ‘3191dwod A|IDYUDJSGNS 31D JDY} SWSJ| (uadId Ai0B84o3

S$LLON IS JSYL

SLOZ 'S 1I9qUUSAON
§10Z/S/L1 :9ipd
1S sl m.._UDU:UE “U._mcwo
oS|I 19 M SIyBRH SNIYD




(44 AY10LENS SENOH

Bunpayuss ssnosig val UOISSN DS PLnog G NOJ Jousid Addng JsioMm
Gi0Z-09(- |t [4DINYD S 1UBlisaIBY 83UDUSIUICW [8POW DINDIRAH OMFS AlddNS IS0 M
5102-290-0¢ AMFS 0g (g jo {) ®ibpdp {503 Adjjod @bDUOYS AMI'S Alddng jajom
Sloz-o8d-1 I0JoRIUCD 0g (8 Jo §) sa1d0is Alddng Jsiom

YLWS 3y [1Z-210z $o9fold Buiddinby :oau:ﬁ:ou 13 oM 15312048
clog-28d-\¢ og (g 40 LOUNCUISIT J8HOM

2} sjuatuasny / juawabnuny jassy / juawabounw joefold

/ uswaBpupy wewnsog sjuawdioidw] ABojouyaay
ssalbold Ul Ip3| §10Z-10-6! 1daq BUg/WD oz (g Jo 7) 1opulg Apwiung spoafold diD aining uoLNqUIsIa J810M
aspuUd uolonisues| §102-120-¢€l UODNIsuQs 0g L2 L Dd UDNT uns 19g-£ 10T Loslold 10j1dDD Jousid UOHNQLESIT JaiDM

DIBIS 0D . : .

B50Ud UOUDNIISUOD] 910g-Uer-¢| JSUGD uoWwiD 0! FZ SHIS :0g-gloz joelold [pHdDD WSk UOLNQISIT 1810M
anQ pauubid| 910Z-AON-£1L ny=1nys Jousiq ._225 mEm_o: SN Wol 2y $82UNGCsaY UBWNH
ajeldwoD Alpyunisgns| §10z-280-1 UOKDNYSUOD) ov T (g0 9) g1] pos dioD g OH PUISIG

Blgog/lemy -Zioz oofoid uoisundxy g m__cmEm\,o‘_QEﬁ Buipjing ujwpy
GLOC-120-G1 Sina) ¢ AlaA] Z spung Jo JUBLIBsSINGSIC] - ADHOd Juswabouow j0osH LOIDIISIUUIPY
91 0z7-10v-1 TVEIRTS) ov _ mw 10'p) AJUNOD OJUBLLIDISDS SUOHNDXAUUY LIODHSIUIIDY
91 0Z-1dy-| 1Y Z4nYyD of (g 40 ) jo01L :95 SUOYDX3UUY LD R DYSILILLIDY

§10Z/6/1L @ibd
1511 Msp] s JeBbubpy |RIBUSD

1OUISI 12O M SIUBIBY SN




OYIOIEAS SHNOH

{IY2INUD < mEmEmmhm( UOI28ULODISII| WY 0D Alddns S1oM

gl0g-080-1e AB|sUaH G ADIOd I1I9M B1DALd ANENS J2]opM

Gl10Z-28d-1€ YYD g 2/Dpdn 22UDUIRIO UDIDBULOD S50ID ANIDND 19I0OM

mairey uBisag ANl 9 10T-1dv-6 | VT (674 BIASSOY Ujim UOIDBULIODIS|Y| UDIIAGUISIC J210M
Um_m%mz 91 uowsalD (0L-Z 10T 103l0id [pHADD OS]

MaIASY LBISRC AY| 910cdv-G1 U240y D 0¢ SIIADSOY UM UOIISLIUODIBIU| UOUNQLISIC t810M
nmzmkmz W9 A0 HH Wossoig (60-210T 1o8leid ioHdoD) JousIa

malaey uBiseq Ad| 9i0T-Idy-gl IY2NY5 874 B||IADSOY UM Loljoauucaiaiu)| UOUNGUISIT ISLDM
UEE@E .8 >0>> _ﬁi 10-110Z ,Gm_ogn_ iopdosy JousIq

G10g-09d- 1t [2INYD T4 sai4-9zZIuDBID SEOUSNU] DUlBX]
m@t_EEoU m>;:umxm_ 2 ploog >Eo£3< _Eoz‘, jouoiSey

:0f popbo|3p gjoduioD P O
S3jON augppag 10 Uo BUIoM . swiay Ajpoud :m&..mm,.:a..O. : AloBajnDd

S10Z/5/11 @pg
s Msp) s leBoubpy |plauas

PUIsIq 12IPM SIUBIDH SNIYD




¥l

OVIOLENS SANOH

buiobuo SOM / SdO / WD o 58115 {13 IOUOIPPD 8IN28S PUD: 810307 Addng JejoMm
HD 40 AUID UM SSNOSIG | §10Z-29a- 1€ 0l SIS [[BM BAY SIBM SpeaG Aladold puld Addng JsjDm
z S5Oy :SjUBULIBSDT LCUNTLISIT 18910M
Z auUD] Alsg sjuswssDy UOINALLSI] 1810M
z HD 1O AlD Ulim UCHNTHSIT 4215 M
LIODUIDIONT ADIJOJ UOHDIDISUl Jajaw sioalold Buusiew
esoHg-ubised| roEent—t d10H 6e G OMmSS COHASHHSI 10D
aspyd ubiseq| gloz-08d-ig NERS 01 .2 | 8lusAy Dsodudw 0p-6 107 408[01d BHABD 15UIa UOHNALSIT 1210M
950U UBisaQ| §10Z-090- 1€ JBug jsepm paly 0l 21 ADM pilog [1€-§10¢ 1290.d pjdoD jousIg UOKNGLYSIA J8J0M
asoyd ubsad] §10z-22d-1E 1Bug Jeuleg 0l V1 enuaay Injdod 0g-§ LOZ i28iCid [oydnD 1oLisid uoNQu|sIC J8JoM
Bulofue e 52101104 DUISSIW BLLAM 1581NPp2a20ld % 5210}0d UCILDSIUILIPY
C107-0980-1¢ 1deq JBuz/wWd 0 s921A85 BulaauiBul 104 443 8inpdn Usld 121Sow UODISIUILDY
10} pajpbetap ajaidwo) . A10Ba1D
S3JON aul|ppag 10 uo BURDM o1 SIH sweay] Aj1oHd Wnipaw :Mojja ) (239

§10Z/6/11 @ipd
1511 )sp | s JoBpupy [pIAULDD

POUISIA 19JoM siyBIay snyD




¥EL TYIOL SANOH
502 VLOLENS SHNOH
gL0g-oeg-1e £ $4207 '8 50J0Ud Ald LoNNQUIsIq 12i0M
9 10Z-unr-| sinaA ¢ Aoa] £ Bulnsy Syand g Hoday (009 YloaH Sldand Aiddng 15J0M
$81LI0d Delsataiu] ON osodsiq Aledo.d 19 ADAM UOSIDM Addng 1210M
SBIHDY Dalsalalli ON psodsiy Aladold 19 SAY UCHDd Addng 181D M
6002 120 S8, ¥ AlBA] ¥ Buiinl] 1IsALQ SAISU8S $82IN0say UDWNH
51 paysidwod 1sp1|- .
SOz Aow| 7 10Z-ADW-S SID8 ) 7 AMSAT Z Buiupl) JUSLUSSDIDH |pNXes [uualg $82IN0SSY UDWINH
G- 8DUBIBIUCD VY|dI
YMODV 10 pajeiduoD
S10T| Z10Z-ARW-£ siD8 )\ T AIBAT 4 Buliodg] soIY3 [pusig §82JN0saY UDWNH
ADW /£ - 82U18JU0D)
YAMOY 10 POLSjdWon
papasu NcyY |40} 98 pamalay 0 UOHDDNILED 6 JonIad)) UoNgUySIC] J8H0AL JO) Sin0Y $92IN0sSY UDWNH
12DUCD JUSWINDIOPR PUD U UoDINPY panuijuoD
papesuU SINCY (D10} 9| pamsuay 0 UOUDIYIISD Z1 JojpiadQ IUSWIINal] IS|TA 10] SINoyY S80IN0SaY UDWNH
) I20IUOD JUSWINDOPR PUD UIDIAD JoLDINGT panuiiuos
2107 910g-a84-¥1 SN ¥ AIBAT 01 S8leg 000E, S812110d $10j08|( Jo pipog UOLLDASIUILUPY
gsd ¥| PaLe|dulos |SD7
AMHD / AIHD ol §102-290-i HOIS 0c SOLNUIW LiCILDSIUIWUPY
JOS5808081d JO SOINUIW Suljsapw 8QuUDSUD] - USSY SiS3] JSiDpM SJUBIBH SnulD
USHEMPUDH 7261-4161
[ 107 ADW pamaiaay SNSUSD 02O 0 SISAIDUY AIDPUNOY UOISIALG LOLDISIUILIDY
siopdp [pluusid| 910g-290- i€ ddd gl sippdn [DIIUSIY -~ BP0 [S8104U] O JDHUOD UOIDSIILIDY
(1084 Z) oM puD 0z uolyoeg jousia 9L0g HO WSS IUILIPRY
[ID8A ] U sUCISIAIG
Si0g-piw ¢ 107-00C 1§ oL SISAIDUY |DUDNDY G §SYD S82JN0SY UOWINH
Ul AIDNjoo mau jos|es : :
198png £107 104 9102
AiNr AQ aippdn ‘v 10T SIDB A £ ABAT 0z 1 aiopdn anpayos AB|eS $22IN0SEY UDWNH
uor pelppdn 1o _
$OJON .M _wo.m. ﬁhﬂ%ﬂ Em“.””_ m_.“._oo SWaj| Ajlolid-UON anjg AloBann

§10Z/5/11 ®ipQg
IS Yspl s 9BDpuUDy [Piduas

121ysia 1IDJoM sjyBIaH sniiD




AGENDA ITEM: GM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 10, 2615 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT - RWA / SGA HOLIDAY SOCIAL
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE  : November 5, 2015

The annual Regional Water Authority (RWA) / Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA) Holiday Social
will be held on Thursday December 10, 2015 at North Ridge Country Club. The announcement for the event

is attached.

Those desiring to attend need to send in their personal payment {o RWA as indicated in the announcement.
This social event is not funded by the District.




Bob Churchill

T LR
From: Cecilia Partridge <cecilia@rwah2o.0rg>

Sent: Friday, Cctober 30, 2015 9:11 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: RWA Water List - 2015 RWA/SGA Annual Holiday Social - RSVP Requested
Attachments: 2015 Holiday Social Invitation 2.pdf

Water List

BUILDING ALLIANCES N NORTHERN CALIFORNLA
Good morning!

The 2015 Regional Water Authority and Sacramento Groundwater Authority annual
Holiday Social is just 6 short weeks away. The event is scheduled for Thursday, December 10,
2015. The event will take place at the North Ridge Country Club, 7600 Madison Avenue in Fair
Qaks with a no host cocktail hour at 6:00 p.m. and dinner served at 7:00 p.m.

Please return the portion of the attached invitation with your dinner choice information,
as well as any information for your guest, as soon as possible. 1 will need your information,
dinner selection and payment no later than Monday, December 7%. Please make your payment
in advance by check, or if you prefer to pay in person with cash a receipt can be provided.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. We look forward to seeing you at
the Holiday Social!

Ceortia Paﬁtﬁ%&&

Executive Assistant
Regional Water Authority
5620 Birdcage Street, Suite 180
Citrus Heights, CA 95610
916-967-7692




%mw@kﬂ\‘\ .\\_\aq\,q&\ :
O[dTRIN JF3[ 4q P ) GG
g%?%&a%@b \%§§
Juurg
wd go:L
Auncy ouawenes Eumy,.th ut
332IN053Y JaBMPUnROL DB U B
_Eto_._u:_ﬂ.«.__muwguﬂ:ohUuou:mEm.G_.u ﬁhﬂm Hmom Oa
e S[IIR0)
wd 009
PRGNV METHIRON N SIDHYTTY DHIINE -
BIUIOFI[E)) ‘S3RQ) F1B.]
SNUIAY UOSIPEIN 009/,

“\S&m\w \M.Q%\E@L

Y P

oy 18
01956 VO ‘SIBIoH s Spremy JeoA s} "
081 NG 102Ng 38LIPIIE 0T9S Jo uosiadsajel§ Jo)eM C10Z ‘01 10quIs0a(]
Auoyiny 10184 Teuoido pue _ Kepsany,
‘01 JuawAed ym OIAIAS PaySINSUnSI . %\\ T
uorod sng Wiy ALIoqIny I0)BA\ [eUOISay Vs JE .\\\m \W@

3} JO UOTIRIURSI]

suondeaxy oNf &wxw NUT

G107 ‘L Jqua0a(] ‘AepUOINH e
‘puodsa
07 2uiPYI( YU

] auijpva( jpuld VOS/ VA




STOT Bl 2quads(]
KepsnyT,

e

Gttt 5N
Aoyny
IOTRMPUNOID)
oJuaWRIORS
pue
Apoyny
J3TeM\ [RUOIBSY
a1

Regional Water Authority

5620 Birdcage Street, STE. 180

Citrus Heights, CA 95610

769L-L96 (916)

01956 V7 ‘siySrogy snni)

081 a3ng 491§ 23eopagd 079¢
ALIomNY 12)eA\ TeUoISeY

101 TRy

B1EI3Md USNAYD pRliviqlel)

gIy SWild paiseoy Usap

uoues pieishiy AsUoy
1moJog {s)a0104D 3e2IpU| aseald

nostad Jsod 6§
1500

:uonezivedlo

;1sangfasnods

{s)awienN

$107 °L Jaquuaoa( ‘Aepuoly Aq
Aoy JojeA) Jeuorsey
01 uawAed im
wmjel pue ejerdurod asesid




